Chelmsford School Department Filed with Town Clerk:
School Committee

Notice of Public Meeting
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us Thank you.

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25
DATE: Tuesday April 23,2019 TIME: 6:00 p.m. ROOM: Conf. Room 1
PLACE: CPS Central Administration Office  ADDRESS: 230 North Road

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 9, 2019

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS

GOOD NEWS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed
under New Business on the posted agenda.

NEW BUSINESS
1. School Resource Officer Program Update
Spotlight on the Departments: Science K-12
Draft Agenda for the School Committee Public Forum on Monday May 6, 2019
School Committee Liaison Assignments
School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule
FY19 Financial Report — 3 Quarter (January — March, 2019)
Vote: Approve and authorize funding for the Westlands School Playground Renovation

Vote: Approve and authorize funding for the Westlands School Air Conditioning Project

o ® N o u Bk~ W N

Vote: Approval of Net School Spending (NSS) Agreement — MA DESE EOYR Indirect Cost Allocation

[y
o

. CHS Athletics Turf Field Signage Proposal — Follow-Up

=
=

. Occupational Therapy (OT) Staffing Recommendation

[EEY
N

. Student Services Update

[EEY
w

. CHS Junior Job Shadow Recommendation

=
o

. CPS Organization Chart

[uny
o

. Personnel Report: March 2019

=
(o)}

. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 1 of 2


mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us

REPORTS

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters
of education interest.

ADJOURNMENT

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 2 of 2



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
April 9, 2019
Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. John Moses (Vice Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary),
Ms. Donna Newcomb and Mr. Al Thomas

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance)

Mr. King opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Tonight's meeting is being televised and recorded by Chelmsford Telemedia. The Chair introduced Maria
Santos, the newest member elected to the Committee, and also Mr. John Moses, who has been reelected
to his second term. At a meeting held on April 4" Mr. King was reelected as the Chair. Mr. Moses is the
new Vice Chair and Ms. Santos is the new secretary.

Consent Agenda
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular committee meeting of February 26, 2019.
Ms. Newcomb motioned to approve the minutes of the reqular school committee meeting of

February 26, 2019. Mr. Thomas seconded. Motion carries 3 to 2 with Mr. Moses and Ms. Santos
abstaining.

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 19, 2019.

Ms. Newcomb motioned to approve the minutes of the school committee meeting of March 19,
2019. Mr. Thomas seconded. Motion carries 3 to 2 with Mr. Moses and Ms. Santos abstaining.

3. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 4, 2019.

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 4,
2019. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4 to 1 with Mr. Thomas abstaining.

CHS Student Representative Announcements

Clare reported that this past weekend at the MICA Festival: the CHS Band won a gold medal; both CHS
Orchestras received silver awards; and the Treble and Concert Choirs also received silver. The
International Relations Club won best delegation at the UMASS/Lowell Model UN Contest last weekend.
The Bright Lights for Bright Futures Dance raised $3,700 for Dana Farber’s Jimmy Fund. The Stars and
Stripes Shindig raised over $2,000 for Wounded Warriors. Last Friday’s Wellness Fair was a huge
success! The Tri Music Honor Society induction will be held on April 23" and the English Honor Society
induction will be on May 1, 2019. The CHS acapella group, The Thursdays, will perform in New York on
Broadway on April 26" for the finals of the International Groups of High School Acapella.

Page 1 of 4



Good News

Dr. Hirsch shared that MCAS online testing is going well. Center School held a luncheon honoring
paraprofessionals and bus drivers. Byam held their talent show on Saturday. Principal Fredette said the
students “Wowed the crowd”. McCarthy held their talent show last weekend. In the MICA Competition the
middle schools did very well. The CHS Speech and Debate Team hosted a successful state competition
last week. The CHS Science Olympiad finished 15" out of 55 last week at the state competition.
McCarthy's Science Olympiad finished 8" out of 32 teams. The tetraponic growing system at CHS was
moved to the PAVE program classroom at the high school and with senior, Kelly Marshall, they are
developing a student handbook for the system to increase student participation.

Public Comments
None.

New Business
1. Spotlight on the Schools: South Row Elementary School

Dr. Molly McMahon, Principal, and Mr. Jayson Ramalho, Assistant Principal, along with staff, parents and
many students from kindergarten through grade 4, shared an uplifting presentation which included:
enrichment programs; yoga and mindfulness; several new pilot programs (SEL, kindness, Second Step);
science programs and science fair and their fourth Annual International Festival. This entire presentation
may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube.

2. Discussion on School Committee Public Forum

The Committee agreed to hold the next event on Monday, May 6, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at the training room
of the Chelmsford Police Department. The topic will be Social Emotional Learning. Dr. Lang will submit an
agenda to be reviewed at the Committee meeting on April 23, 2019.

3. Discussion on School Committee Liaison Assignments

The Chair asked the Committee to review the assignments for 2018/2019 and discuss which may be
deleted and what should be added to the list. The EL Council, the Chelmsford Board of Health, and the

Senior Center were suggested additions. Committee members should email Mr. King with their
assignment preferences.

Page 2 of 4



4. MSBA Vote: Vote to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School
Building Authority a Statement of Interest (SOI) for Chelmsford High School

Mr. Moses motioned having convened in an open meeting on Tuesday April 9, 2019, prior to the
closing date, the School Committee of Chelmsford, in accordance with its charter, by-laws, and
ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School
Building Authority the Statement of Interest Form dated April 5, 2019 for Chelmsford High School
located at 200 Richardson Road which describes and explains the following deficiencies and the
priority category(s) for which an application may be submitted to the Massachusetts School
Building Authority in the future, including the elimination of existing severe overcrowding;
prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased enrollments; replacement,
renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating
and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a
school facility; and replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full
range of programs consistent with state and approved local requirements; and hereby further
specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts
School Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application,
the awarding of a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School
Building Authority, or commits the City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for
funding with the Massachusetts School Building Authority. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion
carries 5-0.

5. Amendment to the 2019-2020 School Calendar

Mr. Moses motioned to move the half days from Thursday, March 12" to Tuesday, March 3™ and
from Wednesday, April 1% to Tuesday, April 7. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0.

6. FY2018 Financial Audit - MA DESE End-of-Year Financial Report

Mr. Moses motioned to accept the FY18 Mass DESE End-of-Year Audit report. Ms. Newcomb
seconded. Motion carries 5-0.

7. CHS Enrollment and Staffing Report

Dr. Hirsch updated the Committee on projected student enroliment and reduction in CHS staff to be
relocated throughout the district. Discussion followed and Dr. Lang and Dr. Hirsch answered questions
and concerns about the proposal.

8. Turf Field Revolving Fund Update

Ms. Johnson-Collins shared a memorandum and a spread sheet providing an update for the Turf Field
Revolving Fund (518). Ms. Newcomb requested the data be added to the budget, to which Dr. Lang
agreed.

9. CHS Athletic Turf Field Signage

Dan Hart, Athletic Director, presented a proposal on raising additional revenue to support the turf fields,

Page 3 of 4



by selling advertisements to be placed on the fences at the fields at CHS and McCarthy. His slide show is
included in tonight's agenda packet and his full presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford
Telemedia/YouTube. Mr. Hart will provide additional guidelines for the next Committee meeting on April
23, 2019, at which time the Committee will vote on the measure.

10. Personnel Report: February 2019

No action required.

11. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Request

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the trip for the CHS DECA International Career Development
Conference. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0.

Reports

Liaison Reports

Ms. Newcomb shared that the Chelmsford Friends of Music will hold a bottle and can drive this Saturday.
On April 18™ SEPAC will be having their “Day on the Hill” and she will join them. South Row’s movie night
will be on May 3, 2019, and an Engineering Day on May 29" The Community Read-In will be held from
May 28" - 31% She requested that this be placed on the District's home page so volunteer readers may
commit. This weekend is The Friends of the Library book sale. Teachers are allowed to choose books for
their classrooms at no cost.

Mr. Thomas commends the students and staff at CHS for helping pack 12,000 meals for the Rotary’s
“Rise Against Hunger". '

The Chair reminded everyone about Town meeting on April 29, 2019.

Action Items

Ms. Newcomb would like to follow up on the substitute teacher situation and also transportation.
Public Comments

Jeb Mays, District Coordinator, of the Service Employees International Union, spoke to the Committee
about the importance of vetting custodial services before contracting them.

Adjournment

Mr. Moses motioned at 8:20 p.m. to adjourn to Executive Session with the intent not to return to public
session to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have
a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body. Ms. Newcomb seconded. A
roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0.

Toii—gh’g:/t‘ini:ay be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsfoxd Telegi Ypu Tube.

Jay Lang, ELD. g 2 Dennis F. King, 11
Superintendent of Sc Chair, Chelmsford School Committee

Page 4 of 4



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 18, 2019
Re:  Spotlight on the Departments: Science K-12

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Mr. John Morris, K — 12
Department Coordinator for Science. | look forward to hearing John’s presentation and
discussing the work that is ongoing in the district with respect to this subject area.

e —
230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Preparing Students
for their Future:
Chelmsfore Science Education

S in Chelmsford

K-12 Science
Department

Jonathan Morris
morrisj@Chelmsford.k12.ma.us



mailto:morrisj@Chelmsford.k12.ma.us

e Addressing the New Frameworks:
The Science Curriculum and our
Strategic Plan

VSIS @ e What's new in Science in:

e Chelmsford High School
 Middle Schools
 Elementary Schools

Tonight’s
Presentation

e What's Next?




The Science
Department

& The

Strategic

Plan

Prepare students for achieving the Next ~ CURRICULUM BMIAPPING ° * "

. . g ASSE.SSMENT
Generation Science Standards — %M‘ !
I I - I / " Orr pel T e ATTRIBHTE 5
Complete alignment process and final %ﬁ,%w - /a/?)& = /w Pl
mapping K-12 wne e M:V "‘"-"“‘%y @m@mﬁ?
Review of all pacing and syllabi at all 7 Cr?\“?gg BT (%.\ CONTERT ©

levels for instructional adjustments

local colleges in effort to increase

programs for our high school

academic pathways and career readi

l'“"“q yeaTeN
. - R \1CAL -TH ik WG

E 12ENSH oo Co sl ITY- SoaAL VALK Hu‘n-‘m
\{ N d-}i*‘} ilﬁ- & LER RNt NG:
e WY : uﬁ“" -‘FF("\5$ P\c.-n(,E_
( @ Rrgt‘ér.l IrJn.FLMTS . krouw lEPGE ’Q‘E i
)

Continue to provide robust programming
that provides students with college and
career ready opportunities

« Continue collaborative agreements with =

TTTNNI

INESS MIDDLESEX

Community College



Greater Focus On Science g = N
and Engineering Practices @« = &~

» Asking questions (for science) and defining problems
Highlights of (for engineering)
the 2016 MA * Developing and using models

= * Planning and carrying out investigations
Frameworks « Analyzing and interpreting data
« Using mathematics and computational thinking

« Constructing explanations (for science) and designing
solutions (for engineering)

* Engaging in argument from evidence

« Obtaining, evaluating, and communicating
Information



Integrating

our
Curriculum

E2: Build a strong base of knowledge

through content rich texts
ES5: Read, write, and speak
grounded in evidence
M3 & E4: Construct viable 58: Obtain,
arguments and critique evaluate, &
reasoning of others communicate
S7: Engage in information
argument from E3: Obtain, synthesize,
evidence and report findings clearly
and effectively in response
to task and purpose

El: Demonstrate independence in reading complex
texts, and writing and speaking about them

E7: Come to understand other perspectives
and cultures through reading, listening,
and collaborations

ELA

Commonalities
Among the Practices
in Science, Mathematics
and English Language Arts

Based on work by Tina Chuek ell_stanford.edu

NGSS@NSTA

STEM STARTS HERE)

www.nsta.org/ngss




ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

* Next year Is last year of rollout
o Life Science Units K-4 for 2019-
2020
* Professional Development Status
e Science Content
e Coordination with Ms. Quinn

» Offering extensions for staff to
deepen understanding and
application of the inquiry
process

» Reflection and revision of each
grade level’s pacing guide

e Student feedback

=)

]
r



Science in 4t Grade:
Chase Philoon and
Angelo Papadopoulos

* Soils, Rocks, and Landforms
* Energy

e Environments




MIDDLE SCHOOLS

e Grade 5: Utilizes 3 FOSS Science Units
e Living Systems
e Earth & Sun
e Mixtures & Solutions
e Grade 6: Adopted FOSS Science this
Fall
o Earth’s History
e Diversity of Life
« Human Systems Interactions
o Waves
e Grades 7 & 8: Creation and

Implementation Physical Science Units
aligned to the 2016 Frameworks




CHELMSFORD HIGH
SCHOOL

 Piloting new Biology Programs

e Development of benchmark performance
tasks in Chemistry

e Dual Enrollment with. MCC
« Small changes in AP & elective offerings

« Continued revision Construction,
Architecture, and Biotechnology pathway

« Collaboration with Math Department
o Common instructional practices
e Pacing guide modifications

* Biology MCAS Transitions




How We Address the Changes in
Biology — Dr. Linda Tanini

e 2006: Describe the basic process of DNA
replication and how it relates to the transmission
and conservation of the genetic code. Explain the
basic processes of transcription and translation,
and how they result in the expression of genes.
Distinguish among the end products of replication,
transcription, and translation.

e 2016: HS-LS1-1. Construct a model of transcription
and translation to explain the roles of DNA and RNA
that code for proteins that regulate and carry out
essential functions of life. Clarification Statements:
e Proteins that regulate and carry out essential
functions of life include enzymes ,structural
proteins, and hormones and receptors.

e The model should show the double-stranded
structure of DNA, including genes as part of DNA’s
transcribed strand, with complementary bases on
the non- transcribed strand.




v SUSTAINABLE s,
%% DEVELOPMENT “an’ ALS

NO n ! GOOD HEALTH QUALITY 5 GENDER GLEANWATER

POVERTY - H1 ANDWELL-BEING EDUGATION

i | <& 1]

DEGENT WORK AND 4 1 REDUGED
ECONOMIC GROWTH INEQUALITIES

A
(=)

v

1 GLIMATE 1 4 LIFE 15 FEA[:E JUSTICE PAIHNERSHIPS
ACTION BELOW WATER ON LAND ANI] STRONG FUR THEGOALS
-

EQUALITY AND SANITATION

INSTITUTIONS

Ol s ! @ S aE
)® o GCALS




What’s Next in Science?

e Completion of curriculum rollout
In grades K-4 for 2019-2020

e Examine new MCAS Assessment
guestions and data (grades 5, 8,
and HS) to develop strategic
professional development and
support

* Continue to examine current CHS
Science Pathway
* Program acceleration

» Career/Technical Program
evaluation

 Local Business Opportunities




ﬁ

[ appreciate your time!

078-251-5111 x5659 L ‘I “ I

@chelmsfordsci



mailto:morrisj@Chelmsford.k12.ma.us

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To:  Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 18, 2019

Re:  School Committee Public Forum — May 6, 2019

I have reserved the community (training) room at 7:00 p.m. at the Chelmsford Police
Department on Monday May 6, 2019 to hold our third community forum. Assistant
Superintendent Hirsch has provided a draft agenda (attached) for your review. Also
attached is a sample announcement to be shared with the public to advertise this event. |
have included an agenda item for discussion at next Tuesday’s regular school committee
meeting. We may finalize the agenda and announcement at that time.

e —
230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL C
OPEN FORU

AGENDA

Date: May 6, 2019
Time: 7:00 P.M.

Location: Chelmsford Police Station
2 Olde North Road

School Committee Members

Dennis King, Chair | John Moses, Vice Chair | Maria Santos, Secretary |
W. Allen Thomas, Board Member | Donna Newcomb, Board Member |

7:00 p.m. Welcome and Introductions SC Chair
7:10 p.m. CPS Mental Health Support Services (SEL) L. Wilson & K. Simes
7:40 p.m. SEL & Academic Connections L. Hirsch &

Dept. Coordinators

8:00p.m. Q&A Attendees




CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMM(Z
COMMUNITY FORUM ..
PLEASE JOIN US TO DISCUSS:| | ™



Chelmsford School Committee

2019-2020 Liaison Assignments/Contacts

Negotiations/Sub-Committees Member Member Alternate
Administrators Al Thomas Dennis King
Teachers/Nurses Dennis King John Moses
Prof. Support/Secretaries Donna Newcomb Dennis King
Custodians Maria Santos John Moses
Food Service John Moses Donna Newcomb
Policy Sub-Committee Dennis King Maria Santos Donna Newcomb
School Organizations Member Alternate
Byam School Organization John Moses Donna Newcomb
Center School PTO Dennis King Al Thomas
CHIPS PTO Al Thomas John Moses
Harrington PTO Maria Santos Dennis King
Chelmsford High PTO Al Thomas Maria Santos
McCathy PTO Maria Santos John Moses
Parker PTO Donna Newcomb Al Thomas
Council of Schools John Moses Dennis King
South Row PTO Donna Newcomb Dennis King
SEPAC Donna Newcomb Maria Santos
ELL Council Maria Santos Donna Newcomb
Town Boards Member Alternate
Board of Selectman Dennis King Donna Newcomb
Finance Committee Donna Newcomb Maria Santos
Capital Planning Committee Al Thomas John Moses
Other Boards/Organizations Contact Person
Planning Board John Moses
Economic Development Board Maria Santos
Turf Field Committee Dennis King
Recycling Committee John Moses

Wellness Committee

Maria Santos

Friends of Music

Donna Newcomb

CHS Alumni Association Al Thomas
CHS Boosters Dennis King
Chelmsford Business Association Al Thomas

Chelmsford Senior Center

Donna Newcomb

Legislative Outreach

MASC

All

State Elected Officials

All

Federal Elected Officials

All




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SCHOOL COMMITTEE SCHEDULE

FY19 WARRANT SIGNING DATES

AVAILABLE HOURS 8:00 AM TO 4:00 PM

Monday
July 9, 2018
Friday
July 20, 2018

Dennis King
Donna Newcomb
Al Thomas

Friday
August 3, 2018
August 17, 2018
August 31, 2018

Dennis King
Al Thomas
John Moses

Friday
September 14, 2018
September 28, 2018

John Moses
Barbara Skaar
Al Thomas

Alt: Dennis King

Friday
October 12, 2018
October 26, 2018

John Moses
Donna Newcomb
Barbara Skaar

Alt: Dennis King

Alt: John Moses Alt: Barbara Skaar Donna Newcomb Al Thomas
Barbara Skaar Donna Newcomb
Friday Friday Friday Friday
November 09, 2018 | December 07, 2018 January 04, 2019 February 01, 2019
Monday December 21, 2018 January 18, 2019 February 15, 2019

November 26, 2018
Dennis King
Donna Newcomb
Barbara Skaar

Alt: John Moses

Dennis King
Donna Newcomb
Al Thomas

Alt: John Moses
Barbara Skaar

Dennis King
John Moses
Al Thomas

Alt: Barbara Skaar
Donna Newcomb

John Moses
Barbara Skaar
Al Thomas

Alt: Dennis King
Donna Newcomb

Al Thomas
Friday Friday Friday Friday
March 01, 2019 April 12, 2019 May 10, 2019 June 07, 2019
March 15, 2019 April 26, 2019 May 24, 2019 June 21, 2019
March 29, 2019
Dennis King Dennis King Dennis King
John Moses John Moses Donna Newcomb Maria Santos
Donna Newcomb Donna Newcomb Al Thomas Al Thomas

Barbara Skaar

Alt: Dennis King
Al Thomas

Alt: Maria Santos
Al Thomas

Alt: John Moses
Maria Santos

Alt: John Moses
Donna Newcomb




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

TO: Jay Lang, Superintendent
Members of the School Committee

FROM: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
DATE: April 17,2019

RE: FY2019 Financial Reports — 3" Quarter through March 31, 2019

Attached please find a Year—to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial
activity through March, 2019 for the $59 M annual operating budget. Further, attached please find a summary of
the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period. Also included is a
summary of the balances, by club or team (as of February 2019), for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford
High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools.

| have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below. Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are on target at this point of the fiscal year.

Page 3 — Curriculum Directors: $ 82,287 variance

This category contains the budget and actuals for curriculum coordinators, student support (special education)
services leadership such as the director, assistant director, chairpersons, pre-school coordinator and their support
staff. This category is primarily favorable due to the vacancy for the coordinator of SEL and counseling services
from mid-August to early December (S 34,498). The position has been filled and other areas of this category are
on track to be within the approved budget.

Pages 5 — 7 Instruction — Classroom Teachers: $ 395,813 variance
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for
lane changes. Overall this category is favorable by $ 395,813.

The School Committee approved budget transfers in October shifting the budgeted dollars out of the salary
reserve lane change account into the various labor accounts. These budget transfers were completed and are
reflected in this report. After the budget transfers, the lane change account still has a favorable balance of

$ 66,366.

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances. In the cases where the account is
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and
what was budgeted. For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at
Masters Step 3. If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance. Conversely,
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than
what was budgeted. In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher who was at a Masters Step 11 is now in
that position, the account is unfavorable.

Page 7 — Specialist Teachers: ($ 4,032) variance

This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e.
reading and ELL). This category is unfavorable due to the budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund
for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries. We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY19, and the
category will be favorable.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Page 17 — School Security: ($ 26,408) variance

This category is unfavorable since there is a budgeted offset of $ 33,300 to the transportation revolving fund. As
presented at the September 18, 2018 regular school committee meeting, the revenues collected for student
parking fees (which are reflected in the transportation revolving fund) may be used to offset security costs. We
will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY19 and the category will be slightly favorable.

Page 19 — Tuition Non-Public Schools: ($ 3,123,435) variance

The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local account (1930), the Circuit
Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510). At this time, all of the encumbrances
and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 7.241 M total of the $ 7.45 M originally
estimated/budgeted). A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY19 transferring YTD actuals from the local
operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any
time. No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district
tuitions in one account. Below is a summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions.

7/1/18 3/31/19 Current Estimated Total carry Total 6/30/2019
Balance Receipts Balance Receipts over and SPED OOD Estimated
(carry (Revenue) Apr -June new Tuitions Balance
over) YTD 2019 (budget)
Local Account * 4,199,088
3 Budget Transfers** (81,100)
Revised Budget 4,117,988 | 7,450,000
Circuit Breaker 998,985 2,557,278 3,556,263 1,546,636 5,102,899 | (2,800,000) 2,302,899
School Choice 250,000 (250,000)
Original Offset
Original Valley Collab 200,912 (549,502)
credit***
Total 3,850,498 267,490
7/1/18 3/31/19 Current Estimated Total carry Less 6/30/2019
Balance Receipts Balance Receipts over and SPED OOD Estimated
(carry (Revenue) Apr —June new Tuitions Balance
over) YTD 2019 (budget)
School Choice 1,329,918 265,904 1,595,822 20,020 1,615,842 250,000 1,365,842

*The original budget amount of $ 4,199,088 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of

$ 2,800,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 250,000, and a portion of the Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund in the amount of $ 200,912 to match the spring 2018 Town Meeting appropriated budget of

$ 59,000,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Since the time of finalizing the FY19 budget, the circuit breaker
figures have been released by MA DESE, with an annual FY19 total payment of $ 3,093,272, Thisis $ 293,272
higher than previously anticipated/budgeted.

The 2018 4™ quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 1,010,642 was received July 9,
2018, therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY18, rather, recorded as revenue in FY19. If all four (4) quarterly
circuit breaker revenue payments of $ 773,318 are received in FY19, totaling $ 3,093,272, the total circuit breaker
balance (before any offsets) will be $ 5,102,899. After the offset of $ 2,800,000 (transferring actuals from the local
budget account to the circuit breaker fund), the reserve balance in the circuit breaker fund will be $ 2,302,899 on
June 30, 2019, the FY19 fiscal year end. The difference between the estimated circuit breaker revenue ($2.8 M)
and the actual revenue ($3.1 M) creates another surplus as described above. These amounts are all prior to the
Valley Collaborative credit described below.

** The three (3) FY19 local operating budget transfers the school committee approved from this category to other
categories in the local budget thus far total $ 81,100 ($ 20,000 for acoustic panels at the Parker School, $ 25,000

for a vehicle for facilities, and $ 36,100 for school security/safety software).

***As presented in the FY19 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from
Valley Collaborative in FY19, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal
year end. The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year. Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 549,502.41.
While this funding should be considered “one time” revenue, the original budget reflected a portion, $ 200,912 to

be used to offset the FY19 local operating budget as it directly relates to special education tuition. The remaining
portion, $ 348,590.41, is available to the school committee as a budget reserve in FY19.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TON OF CHELMSFORD P 1
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED

0001 CGENERAL FUND

000 UNDEFI NED

1110 SCHOOL COWM TTEE

11110000 51070 SC SEC SAL 4,420 0 4,420 2,720.00 .00 1,700.00 61.5%
11110000 54000 SC SUPPLI ES 200 -52 148 106. 35 .00 41.40 72.0%
1110000 57130 SC CONFERENCE 2,000 -1, 140 860 860. 03 .00 .00 100.098
110000 57800 SC OTHER EXPENSES 20, 500 1,192 21,692 21, 429. 22 263. 00 .00 100. 0%
TOTAL SCHOOL COWM TTEE 27,120 0 27,120 25, 115. 60 263. 00 1,741.40 93.6%

1210 SUPERI NTENDENT
11210000 51003 ADM NI STRATCR 18, 664 0 18, 664 5, 000. 00 .00 13,664.00 26.8%
11210000 51050 SUPT SALA 192, 500 0 192, 500 148,077. 00 44,423.10 -.10 100.0%
11210000 51070 SUPT SECREI'ARY SALA 54, 496 0 54, 496 41, 920. 20 12,576. 06 -.26 100. 0%
11210000 54000 SUPPLI ES 10, 000 0 10, 000 1,271.06 1,532.00 7,196.94  28.0%
11210000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/ EXPEN 38, 049 0 38, 049 28, 386. 69 605. 44 9,056.87 76.2%
TOTAL SUPERI NTENDENT 313, 709 0 313, 709 224, 654. 95 59, 136. 60 29,917.45  90.5%

1220 ASST. SUPERI NTENDENT

11220000 51003 ADM NI STRATOR 11, 360 0 11, 360 .00 .00 11, 360. 00 . 0%
11220000 51050 ASST. SUPT. SALARY 145, 000 0 145, 000 111, 538. 40 33, 461. 52 .08 100. 0%
11220000 51070 ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA 53, 142 0 53, 142 40, 878. 20 12, 263. 46 .34 100. 0%
11220000 54000 ASST SUPT SUPPLI ES 15 000 -11, 000 4, 000 1,905. 21 70. 93 2,023.86 49.4%
11220000 57800 ASST SUPT OTH EXP 4, 000 11, 000 15, 000 10, 983. 96 502. 56 3,513. 48 76. 6%

TOTAL ASST. SUPERI NTENDENT 228, 502 0 228, 502 165, 305. 77 46, 298. 47 16, 897.76 92. 6%

1230 DI STRICT W DE

11230000 53140 COPIER - ADM NI STRA 305, 250 0 305, 250 194, 545. 91 80, 122. 12 30, 581. 97 90. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FR0SBwGU0BC2K2gJv0EwPSn9C69hwNgXJ5kUvkdxRTnVPKg6vDMn/y2G2HjwoXvT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xpiFjpzwGOaZynuAKQSS/04NMDUeiD5HsxqoOI4wxAX6SIqr7B3WMKNMOtGEJMYe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZCc8jbSFc8B6IuNxrrHYDRDIIFFzMx0BfSybeDyCWJU7RMMFd%2BzT8SdmUIFMq03&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ukrwe%2BAGojthAJD3eTjGumppwtOE4Al5KEJawQwGkWLgdj0baiR8WZxaEvilK7th&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8hcmD5LRy5PImwsLqHZY6yH9yeK1mVGH2VPkryIqlEy%2BR1IUir/1Q0crz2/KlLF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cc95E5D5xfsOwrw/shpljhbfs02BC6UxmWEGG9NnVuyUaEnbkyrnlCwPPLNTHmkD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQevqjaHf%2BdE3DgBm1xRFqQB7ByDP87bdNtwOsBjbeM363VwIYJicqoN4v3hYMEz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ngo7UW4QovA2R7v6qrGcSYPJD07Z0aJVbF/uuqXXIkJqnaPB8wHDNUFULAXA0fk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g00CG8rq2t1Qwpz7UkUaklhokDidopBKWyAoFSc4z7alv8vd72sbhpH4S5nzEXNa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfDUR/ibeMBhSGAnWZfVeOPJwfc3e/LsVecHd2ZZSbGetPNxWMr%2Ba8BIbzZs3AOr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WlZ6gx4cfK4lIBFklrx2c3Fk/Q/EgRn5TXpe9GcjFTUYy1PRwb7o67EkbVD/pAj/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7At1GMO3bdXnHbyTe9yDptW1bZkMUXGy62TzRuiqdOFRZDAFvmCq4zVxjUZryG5O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBApcKkxIaoLveQjM7WyJhyaaAAAZhy8d4U9o8XgDMF4u%2BDqysLiiCN5Kyjile7a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ymf2Kzm2koXP6yWaXpSWF8SaS42djeAX4vV18I0l8FtArCMoaWC1FuW101j4ogpV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPcoWaXLKJBcV%2BLIt9Eyc/XsuVjFmwcrsvSW8PPAs10tlujW09MY8JkI1OxAmk6P&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
11230000 53420 POSTAGE 36, 200 0 36, 200 20, 685. 40 968. 52 14, 546. 08 59. 8%
11230000 53990 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 500 0 1,500 1, 393. 28 .00 106. 72 92. 9%
11230000 54206 SOFTWARE 180, 000 0 180, 000 156, 997. 53 9, 406. 21 13, 596. 26 92. 4%
11230000 57100 COOR TRAVEL & CONF 6, 000 0 , 000 ,119. 75 72.50 807. 75 86. 59
11230000 57800 COOR. DUES 6, 000 0 6, 000 3,372. 96 .00 2,627.04 56.2%
TOTAL DI STRI CT W DE 534, 950 0 534, 950 382, 114. 83 90, 569. 35 62, 265. 82 88. 4%
1410 BUSI NESS AND FI NANCE
11410000 51050 SAL/ BUSI NESS NMANAGE 119, 646 0 119, 646 92,035. 40 27,610. 62 -.02 100. 0%
11410000 51070 BUS OFFI CE- SECRETA 240, 972 0 240, 972 183, 541. 20 54, 949. 86 2,480.94 99.0%
11410000 53990 BUS OFFI CE- CONTR SV 15, 000 0 15, 000 500. 00 .00 14, 500. 00 3. 3%
11410000 54000 BUSI NESS OFFI CE- SUP 3,100 0 3,100 906. 94 .00 2,193. 06 29. 3%
11410000 57800 BUSI NESS OFFI CE- OTH 4,500 0 4, 500 1,164.52 334. 17 3,001. 31 33. 3%
TOTAL BUSI NESS AND FI NANCE 383, 218 0 383, 218 278, 148. 06 82, 894. 65 22,175. 29 94. 2%
1420 HUMAN RESOURCES
11420000 51050 SAL/ HR/ DI RECTOR 122,767 0 122,767 94, 436. 20 28, 330. 86 -.06 100. 0%
11420000 51060 H R SUBSI TI TUTES COo 29,714 0 29,714 22, 856. 80 6, 857. 05 .15 100. 0%
11420000 51070 HR SEC SALA 84, 064 0 84, 064 65, 301. 73 19, 399. 50 -637.23 100. 8%
11420000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 25, 000 0 25, 000 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%
11420000 54000 HR SUPPLI ES 2,000 0 2,000 646. 86 1,285.79 67. 35 96. 696
11420000 57800 HR OTHER EXPENSES 3, 200 0 3, 200 1, 228. 00 .00 1,972.00 38. 4%
TOTAL HUMAN RESQURCES 266, 745 0 266, 745 184, 469. 59 55, 873. 20 26, 402. 21 90. 1%
1430 LEGAL SERVI CES
11430000 53040 LEGAL FEES 70, 000 0 70, 000 31, 690. 60 .00 38,309.40 45.3%
11430076 53040 LEGAL FEES - SPED C 35, 000 0 35, 000 29,773.62 .00 5, 226. 38 85. 1%
TOTAL LEGAL SERVI CES 105, 000 105, 000 61, 464. 22 .00 43,535.78 58. 5%
1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS
11435076 53990 SPED - LEGAL SETTLE 20, 000 0 20, 000 2,799.00 .00 17, 201. 00 14. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylfAEld7D4e2AGNIXoafmfWQN0eRbi4wXsiYJrmF5%2B1jxIlSCDyRsIiK/wI4OBdp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3QmNfp0idwnQ6VZyVR0khyo8D%2BKjr2mjclCjeSu1tkC9Lb3sPeKq7OHe0x88Hmc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rK9TUvOjCpOZh5Dx9aH/4pGqaEUsU0Np6CGIWfbIf%2BPyNf42SXHYdXsD5t6SR8pJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtG0npyt4oc3%2Bo2FLinuJtKu9jS1pC2i7MkewAdINpRYB9qK7ju2K5k77YNj0mnI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkLow5YcMqG20qmDdFEkLA4Ku6IJrymJby2MMibGs1P5dvaAEcecwh29z7qMNsdl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fa/JjNMsIsrJZH4XVZ0yVNINNEYTxxhhA1rBJR6LOar1FVKxeKCePUFJs/SBUPP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=akBLbJ5yvJ9qxxdTMAW0ffzoVBFYAdpwVgJbbfXk9lOC6R%2BSqeyec89u4B1hf6cX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Z5jnu4QReU6uL3yGH8Ux6wcG6Bk5RnQWgk/Me4Jv/sEIFN4GJBkEm8pE2MItWED&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q17dQTYl1m1yNaDzBAdWDCQqa9bYuHLUK%2BCuWkmg%2BPspRzBUv2m4uThxr6K5sXj%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=exG7s324kIup1KmSIkR9oWgjde%2B9mZTTeAbPUCFnYweTD66im/qe24DSQ0oFvXQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIQZ2S7UX2CcQzKzoan/cY3flVmOj8aIP04c%2B5kMdF1g3cUP5sqPYSLVa8X15Zq9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCqLG466tT2p2zKY4TXtW7zEtn27REE2GBwXcFhrNvwimB%2BLlTRPaZfpjaJqIGoG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GFxqY3/aXFJLjVgnXrBfw0YtW60L5QcuKJ01HTncfQUBd5L0ZBK8V5v9GuIteRsr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IUaRvnvbyvc2XKzhTinLws7IgWiL%2Bb6g5QmE0f%2BVoLpSb1ZxZ074aWKPp%2BQ8qXH2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TK5Sys4Dkteo5P3u9qJ0n6rlqVeZl2vkkd11cjZGDcBXxKYazhILTx5RMU2XNrJ5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxpbwO4IWY2V9tbvOAd1c8JThdMXWbvzc8jUe2dum98x/CH56LTExqpr/NqvhDIq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SNGz2erwmP9HW1FpXzK8t0j1YbvcGDE14TiFrqQmGPIm4nk8wfImvDIDk6nshgi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GeedUOZepGNbzYFQLLN3VBfs72ce4WNSDZ%2BJhpNEB4Rime7d2GRki2YGgMwngqW4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/nzFmZHt5ieA/TXLK2dcehwxBs/Z22tUddMHj2AdRZzztb6bEnQqW86tuxVY65R&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 20, 000 0 20, 000 2,799.00 .00 17, 201. 00 14. 0%
1450 DI STRICTWDE M S
11450000 51050 M S DI R SALARY 122,767 0 122,767 94, 436. 20 28, 330. 86 -.06 100.0%
11450000 51060 SALARI ES 185, 272 0 185, 272 144, 016. 80 42, 755. 04 -1,499.84 100. 8%
11450000 52470 TECHNOLOGY SERVI CE 60, 000 0 60, 000 41, 198. 27 11, 110. 00 7,691.73 87. 2%
11450000 54000 SUPPLIES & NMATERI AL 6, 000 6, 000 12,000 10, 873. 82 .00 1,126.18 90. 6%
11450000 54204 SCHOOL SECURI TY 25, 200 36, 100 61, 300 18, 424. 09 44, 405. 37 -1,529.46 102.5%
11450000 57100 TRAVEL I N STATE 5, 000 2,000 7, 000 6, 249. 53 .00 750. 47 89. 3%
11450000 58510 EQUI PMENT- TECHNOLO 35, 000 0 35, 000 32,395.31 934. 90 1,669. 79 95. 2%
14400000 51056 SAL/ NETWORK 270,776 25, 000 295,776 216, 626. 80 70,191. 84 8, 957. 36 97. 0%
14400000 52472 COVPUTER SERVI CES 379, 000 -8, 000 371, 000 245, 555. 67 51, 842. 97 73, 601. 36 80. 2%

TOTAL DI STRICTWDE M S 1, 089, 015 61, 100 1, 150, 115 809, 776. 49 249, 570. 98 90, 767. 53 92. 1%
2110 CURRI CULUM DI RECTORS
12110000 51050 SAL/ SYS/ CURR 1,014, 475 0 1,014, 475 749, 655. 53 230, 321. 28 34, 498. 19 96. 6%
12110000 51070 SAL/ SYS/ SE 35,870 0 35, 870 27,550.71 .00 8,319. 29 76. 896
12110000 51310 CURRI CULUM STI PENDS 9, 000 0 9, 000 1, 000. 00 .00 8, 000. 00 11. 1%
12110000 53170 STAFF DEVELOPME 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,930.17 3, 408. 08 3,661. 75 63. 4%
12110000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 30, 500 0 30, 500 22,895.00 532.00 7,073. 00 76. 8%
12110000 54000 SUPPLIES - CURR COO 1, 500 0 1, 500 161.74 .00 1, 338. 26 10. 8%
12110000 54630 ACHI EVEMENT/ DI Al 25, 000 - 25,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12110000 57140 COURSE REI MBURSEMEN 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,099. 89 .00 7,900. 11 21. 0%
12110000 58510 EQUI PNVENT 1,500 0 1,500 815. 55 .00 684. 45 54. 4%
12110023 53990 ELL CONTRACTED SERV 0 7,000 7, 000 6,714.10 .00 285.90 95. 998
12110076 51003 SALARIES ASSI STANT 102, 510 0 102, 510 78, 853. 80 23, 656. 14 .06 100. 0%
12110076 51050 SALARI ES SUPERVI SI O 122, 767 0 122, 767 94, 436. 20 28, 330. 86 -.06 100.0%
12110076 54000 PARENT ADVI SORY COU 750 0 750 600. 00 .00 150. 00 80. 0%
12110076 54200 SUPPLIES SUPERVI SI O 3, 000 2,100 5,100 4,446. 69 341. 90 311. 41 93. 98
12110076 54204 COVPUTER EQUI PNVENT 5, 000 -4, 000 1, 000 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12110076 57100 TRAVEL |N STATE 2,600 1,527 4,127 3, 660. 61 .00 466. 13 88. 7%
12110076 57310 DUES/ OTHER 15, 000 373 15,373 15, 373. 26 .00 .00 100.0%
12110176 51050 SALARI ES PROFESS| ON 305, 963 0 305, 963 235, 356. 20 70, 606. 86 -.06 100. 0%
12110176 51070 SALARIES SECRETARI E 83, 208 0 83, 208 63, 958. 55 9, 650. 76 9, 598. 69 88. 5%
12110976 51050 SAL/ CHI PS/ SUPERVI SO 104, 462 0 104, 462 80, 355. 20 24,106. 56 .24 100. 0%

TOTAL CURRI CULUM DI RECTORS 1, 883, 105 -18, 000 1, 865, 105 1, 391, 863. 20 390, 954. 44 82, 287. 36 95. 6%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lgBu9qFRNSCpd91r7Lh8V8gmKo8K0ANLybbrQAk03sd64t/TqPtjuJfYYZKEIeQ%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=skLyoSn9ErcBZ348EBLqpOnStQ0bzCEzTD84W2GOf5iK7wm3rHl4RgQKv%2BfKqNsL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8RCZ/OeKsjLPyUJt%2BOUJCN1mYTAaUVJkpBm1fw9UpT/rezohIdwiipI5Le2tPv6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bk3wCvkeoBYQKEHzi5TkBcAcXQTHUocKomyN%2Bb12z/SO5xdkm0vT3WfKHLePvQ45&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxPocmK8Zkyh62RuA2zEEDp8ej4YXrMU0pmbNx16J7CJsK0TmByj5DpCC/udGq8h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2tmOeC5tcOP0Sir0uqOaAOl3lODj%2B%2BwrL%2BfTfPhSUTZtyu0xhCiSzDwPMAeCwnj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ifVqyv/GWmhjNXfakfYg/vAM3273gwinahdygeQWs9Ln2958RUB9wOi62RCQi4C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/czvEN8%2BbDASZ2BYlXbGZejeh7xR4MZFU9X15TImctY2DbeAKuLbKjeShd9di2Pp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oC4BgT/UOO7VCv2Wi9XcTp/EbKRooi%2BrZku2Mii%2BR5o/1L0zIJ8pByJWvzhD7ZYK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNc5Oslm7Egn8oR32l3yzujgJCzPcfNUuyd8AvlI9gRq/WOYcDvO96NxccF2fJvL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3i2ZpQGqQ0GXrVj7bX37fufMwfFEQEgrRAJ%2Bjhdkgr8XKPvP1Z0EzHExm8x1smmP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qrJeNI17bTI74JGAfcQUuhhIkKCklnZYPehyAPZalyCD1jmftxYxE0J/C4/ML%2BmA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fq9axLtENgK59ZF4%2Bn06tOu8%2B3dXfvAFBQLo/HxBMis8Of2nNvKL2zycyoeKPR/z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CW3zUWhFttTUVTV/HDajADkliiHBmqrWkaNymwV4XbizwpNSYEGEVoZl67eDPycV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SO0jt0IS4wTqQkmLystgkmo7u2qbZ8egKLUIOjuPEXW3eCwWz2A7306gN1royFkf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfcNNv%2BkuG4nBz6ignav1PlN%2B5vA6ft4/gSheVjGeYcvtVrr%2B8CyvFUiD4h61UAQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ith0dS2yQnACbC8kRVg%2BvpYYRsTAivfjzmnTDtHUDJJsBBc/LOr8PtDZD9%2BVTuIy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OlRqUlYbszW8zQyoIomgKl67wlZkVMhwrvESOH2YDQKgRjNKOwmbm/4m7uaHls5X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUlE4hCSI8jGWzyZDYDHYzRWeqSKmPCNE9q/WPMK/re8iMvkvkasAccf0qOuq9GF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6WhGtnchAgktQ9fdBJPhefXPQI108cqISH7Tst7by4TugYTuma7UYtghd2QCUfc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJ26o9y3bSYh52U7EgKZd4YNDutL1s9ME1R%2BULcckAEDJyR9o6dkTYWJHqvd4B9d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZG/TfGX9WKKzIp7CGThmNmwtj%2BRdqJTmxwCYJgvT0w9W%2BY8Hp9Img0Zf2RMwYMF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0mCYQMAn5jLkpA%2B5KIhYDpb88XJDsN2dPYQGlq8%2BGa2mRUoO3FQQQc/453IKidR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/dwyCQ3FREbtf0rzgs/1f/vEN0RH%2BX7S41zYSqggZIbXiNtA1RmB6XpY3GFWTyha&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWsYImh8/vp4/56MkAICeSKodquzrNKNF1fb5slzhAvvh7TBmfDW7Z6qbUO38Ohe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g29heGJbMEEDSeOHG0ESRIWnHLOHdYxutiKh%2Bxb1LWk1ffMCzooz7CrXUxo%2BcCcX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/3XXZ1NDGinBk%2BrZawDo8qtfxeP8MKgplX%2B482m5NS6S4nNSiyI7pwZtledblHp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqYX0wJ4Zivg9Z41X2d1607VlshusThpbak1cxK3ZVJR4oRUSgyFHgGofgRBRQWg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPJW3MYNWwyEBgT70JGF69i2KTdyjX6Sk5W6K2VUk6demSQu8oD3MKvo6c8V7fd9&

04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 4
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSH P- BUI LDI NG

12210100 51003 DEANS 321, 430 0 321, 430 247,946. 40 73,483. 92 -.32 100. 0%
12210100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PRI NCI PAL 136, 460 0 136, 460 104, 970. 00 31, 491. 00 -1.00 100. 0%
12210100 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 88, 826 0 88, 826 64, 781. 59 5, 116. 92 18, 927. 49 78. 7%
12210100 51070 SAL/ CHS/ CLER/ SEC 132, 948 0 132, 948 88, 699. 25 .00 44,248.75 66. 7%
12210100 53920 HS GRADUATI O 22,734 0 22,734 4,029. 00 16, 469. 00 2,236.00 90. 296
12210100 53990 PRI NTI NG HI GH SCHOO 8, 153 0 8, 153 1, 759. 46 .00 6, 393.54 21. 6%
12210100 54000 SUPPLIES HI GH SCHOO 7,025 0 7,025 2,239.58 1, 530. 39 3, 255.03 53. 7%
12210100 54205 COVPUTER SUPP CHS 9, 500 0 9, 500 5, 685. 15 813. 22 3,001. 63 68. 4%
12210100 54206 SOFTWARE Hl GH SCHOO 31, 000 0 31, 000 20, 651. 50 00 10, 348. 50 66. 6%
12210100 57310 PRI NCI PAL DUES CHS 16, 940 0 16, 940 6, 629. 00 320. 00 9,991.00 41.0%
12210100 57810 PRI NCI PAL CONFERENC 9, 300 0 9, 300 1, 230. 00 1, 551. 00 6,519. 00 29. 9%
12210200 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 108, 330 0 108, 330 72,187.53 34, 007. 31 2,135.16 98. 0%
12210200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PRI NC 119, 383 0 119, 383 91, 833. 00 27,549. 90 .10 100. 09
2210200 51051 SALARIES - COPY CEN 17,108 0 17,108 12, 289. 47 00 4,818. 53 71. 8%
2210200 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 23, 446 0 23, 446 14, 277. 33 .00 9, 168. 67 60. 9%
2210200 51070 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SEC 72,651 0 72,651 50, 547. 31 .00 22,103. 69 69. 6%
2210200 53990 PRI NTI NG MCCARTHY 5, 000 0 5, 000 2,775.75 500. 00 1,724. 25 65. 5%
2210200 54000 SUPPLI ES MCCARTHY 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,799.90 .00 200. 10 93. 3%
2210200 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLIES M 2,500 0 2,500 436. 59 27.98 2,035.43 18. 6%
2210200 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES M 4, 250 0 4, 250 1, 885. 00 .00 2,365.00 44.4%
2210300 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCl PAL 108, 330 0 108, 330 83, 792. 20 24,537. 66 .14 100. 098
2210300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PRI NCI PA 122, 383 0 122, 383 94, 833. 00 27,549. 90 .10 100. 0%
2210300 51051 SALARIES - COPY CEN 16, 071 0 16,071 11, 514. 99 .00 4,556.01 71. 7%
2210300 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 22,334 0 22,334 13, 027.50 .00 9, 306. 50 58. 3%
2210300 51070 SAL/ PARKER/ SEC 72,651 0 72,651 54,622. 38 .00 18, 028. 62 75. 29
2210300 53990 PRI NTI NG PARKER 5, 800 0 5, 800 2,994.94 200. 00 2, 605. 06 55.1%
2210300 54000 SUPPLI ES PARKE 3, 500 0 3,500 2,059. 09 .00 1,440.91 58. 8%
2210300 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES P 2,500 0 2,500 620. 10 94. 99 1,784.91 28. 6%
2210300 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES PA 4, 250 0 4, 250 1, 240. 98 .00 3, 009. 02 29. 2%
2210400 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49,121 0 49,121 37, 785. 80 11, 335. 77 -.57 100. 0%
2210400 51050 SAL/ BYAM PRI NCI PAL 115, 220 0 115, 220 89, 092. 40 26,127.72 -.12 100. 0%
2210400 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 18, 035 0 18,035 13, 652.73 .00 4,382. 27 75. 7%
2210400 51070 SAL/BYAM CLER/ SEC 36, 454 0 36, 454 26, 028. 60 .00 10, 425. 40 71. 4%
2210400 53990 PRI NTI NG BYAM 550 0 550 550. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
2210400 54000 SUPPLI ES BYAM 2,000 0 2,000 718.91 160. 00 1,121.09 43.9%
2210400 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLIES B 2,500 0 2,500 1,537.53 .00 962. 47 61. 5%
2210400 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES BY 1,500 0 1,500 300. 00 .00 1, 200. 00 20. 0%
2210500 51003 ASSI| STANT PRI NCI PAL 49, 122 0 49, 122 37, 785. 80 11, 335. 77 .43 100. 0%
2210500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PRI NCI PA 115, 220 0 115, 220 89, 092. 40 26,127.72 -.12 100. 0%
12210500 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 17, 361 0 17,361 10, 341. 88 .00 7,019.12 59. 6%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TURj8xqxtRlNfr%2ByfDm/eVyjX8OKUObqcX6RnYCRevitoHkdtfdzz0hIjJcHK8bw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xs8j0jAm3JFbfIFILmtsAkUwyK1rsGIjbbMnlnK90qh%2BCXOaSZa7Wa%2B%2BgoGejmOx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QTxQcV8HBPDFdi/ZFlJGhbr0sSmw8NqYOmzHtyHbIEWzGiuQfbabWPOM5laF6GnB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2u/3tLR%2BLi93zp1eq2fXXCi%2BZ9gff4z4BdfgfAmu2tqiBwePMPQPn%2BI6j8SuO5kn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nqscjvhhk3pkWrCIzGeoJ5caxFWBWOQxNbXPkME7Bwwr3U5NCociWiRJx7VeDm2I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Osa6Z98xZto4fDHRDfmBu9/VKkIbvi0q%2BOLR3f4oATiTxjNl4OdPo3A7P9m72kWF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=98Coc1uBYUvkQ1bHEOAAoonkNrAldmv0m9VKfUl12IeZJ7%2Bk%2BVnfQQTRiJktPZPl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWK7u1wbUJY5Rtnq05%2B8ajsVfaJ2prx/Rw4LUPzKpPVwQ6ezO4uGumAa/bttLq00&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwIyb18I0kte9hMI8VPpf%2BpjLC5JX2mYo8GZbRruHb%2B/gknoyBx/m91LGW/Px%2BFp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xtn9Djv8UzwnkbAEokI0hbQb%2B/MnyTPPJ74ODDWVV1WI8tYB45MOJCARk16Zf%2BQP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oItW2mXRdHNNqzc0JH2Nbe3G6RGQgMNHi0BP5LPOOFGjafABX23vKy/DmH3vsMFh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8xPbI9oK8%2B5J4129IysYgb2k49%2BZ8ro%2BIO0OUvyLgCp7FG4MNG7558xqpPGKOBCZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qzBmctQlDUzCYwU3EP8HBMoBaHU5kpbWd95UUA06/h9lARLGNTtSQxEhyRY8ac6j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfW3NIzeCUBJsh5DZcS7hZ7b87oofFk78dIm0RFLbrZnbNHZVfi2mjns07FyQrrM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=emtMMb4ruhLVa57nQIv230zzL0%2B%2Bqa2Gr6XpYDuXtjZaPGVvRWvuc5QdifQz2Oal&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQ8eyTfvTHo1yNo2LapeoLvsqALvv5pIVbdZibvm3os6kYouo/zi3xyfFuI/UNxr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BaQUM3jEKgT4QKHa7CN7WLe4zZzFj3AldxpGavXwBViAYgrFh9WLTIXQujL9HN55&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTeHFd3trc7riAGP5U76x3L1BGFnoDcmkJleZ7oLtdzdIJSZAEAbFTr4ATRp5C1h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNEOa5HJh2dpLF%2BZU9/8QHusvkISU0U3wmyAnfqazhyvlpyiwgqGfa1k8OYcoffh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4oYHsDqjvPHPf4wbh0d6ud61S1Ni2bqbFasJrkiMnJ98koin9SDehYwjvcuars2A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SE96bJz1LU7MtcMMI3Ml3L4mzKQ1zbE%2BrmJ3sM2zXEkHjYicsof2eNDD/v45WV9a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cFFpqFC5up6sabO0Ngc2JcuA3op/xwj8Pgt9KdAhSA8NRs1%2BHG61daSiW8M2cP%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsPj6deRPH8mZdi%2BoPDZg23VkXwRBbF8XRp4ukVSfRjcpYquU2jTNijtNZVTfIfy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVMjmy/SZs0EI7aNb1Jz8T3BSg9YCE1V0qdSs%2BOoxisSr31B0gySm0FwRcpjzki8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zm7wGOWqfc4QNUoeW%2B1bddjPYQ8gpsK5n8Uk6J4CkiUlLU7MGqVtf2DLZTTQPCcY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=anBahRYeQBABaxkmt%2BJWg6giOPjmg0LzwkLbUYuti0Ppo6IAxZJFkEfsLadwgDLH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=75lhWDJ1XyF0hXzzcXBYAUg3ACqUh%2BGDlejRLX%2BTvnmlllKd002DWSYPIfR1pCJL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ar5IKGpF1pODCsT2aZeyl4oTDRQlqcvqjFnq9WzDQ8n/1xtmYGyHF4szOlOqfC8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HOdujzCppR/loBW//0mH9f4%2BCRAgvHgQceb72olpZoVR6sn3m9j3HDndvAlIaj3a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NhYCrYKcF/aW4DKp9J1Z0r%2Brpgk9oCB59Oen2%2BwRKVM8eeekB93400KIFhyr7sQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYlj0xA19H%2B2D1Bwuk7tG2EdgMjlOL9K1F2BPfLnmRXG1ImbA1akBD1VCKmK277X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4h8x5x5ksNer0Fp7g%2BHnNvPffidajh0JJbk3hsJS%2BfI6vpG5%2BLgOCzD/RfQexUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LftSYxE/B2quDsbVEaloy/AaginuQzdFlrzjLQGaFcwQyqtej3jaacymXs8F/W/X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoq/LN0pfnXQil4t5veZ124Lfootr8mg7rtMFpVbjefVBk2xFjexjrmTbU6x4AZ2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkBy/U5mWT4ChqxILsBQNtYM7arzgECC%2BsiubANr8roAAcie7ALuGVw1bG8QE5t7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9imK3mtL1qfjTnpzYV2ljaawA60PHnqQoVK5QzmRnO9X6QSIElM61HQo2ia0h%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYD8qcEFi/XSe6QUQxgLpKuNvpBEoOcvrJC/uWo3sO1zHLYl4AcwquZkLHqpb%2BoR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTieDjmecABbiPeCpg1/oJM55sCBohY/oLDae2iP8jOZbp5CcYj2V%2BnZISiZlUAJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ywi6FTpXo%2BeWy1J6RifREYp81/qdwzqhwYL0Ty%2BQgGRZu27s%2B0b33pLD3bMI/ggo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8y/9n2SH2OdAfvfxUbJISO00aAhAZGAM0H3w3wfm2b6Ce5pB6U695uvmaKYSunw3&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12210500 51070 SAL/ CENTER/ CLER/ SEC 36, 454 0 36, 454 20,954. 12 .00 15, 499. 88 57. 5%
12210500 53990 PRI NTI NG 750 15 765 739. 20 25.00 . 80 99. 9%
12210500 54000 SUPPLI ES 2,000 -15 1,985 1,277.54 666. 06 41. 40 97. 9%
12210500 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES - 2,500 0 2,500 387. 62 .00 2,112. 38 15. 5%
12210500 57310 DUES/ CONFERRENCES C 1,500 0 1,500 696. 99 .00 803.01  46.5%
12210600 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49,121 0 49,121 37, 786. 00 11, 335. 77 -. 77 100. 0%
12210600 51050 SAL/ HARR. /PRI NCI PAL 113, 220 0 113, 220 87, 092. 40 26,127.72 -.12 100. 0%
12210600 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 16, 978 0 16, 978 12, 916. 08 .00 4,061. 92 76. 1%
12210600 51070 SAL/HARR. / CLER/ SEC 35, 658 0 35, 658 26, 146. 06 .00 9,511.94 73. 3%
12210600 53990 PRI NTI NG HARRI NGTO 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
12210600 54000 SUPPLI ES HARRI NGTO 2,500 0 2,500 .00 620. 98 1,879.02 24. 8%
12210600 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLIES H 2,500 0 2,500 799. 57 .00 1,700. 43 32. 0%
12210600 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES HA 1,500 0 1,500 239. 00 .00 1, 261. 00 15. 9%
12210700 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49, 122 0 49, 122 37, 786. 00 11, 335. 77 .23 100. 0%
12210700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW PRI PA 116, 220 0 116, 220 90, 092. 40 26,127.72 -.12 100. 0%
12210700 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 16, 786 0 16, 786 12,332.01 .00 4, 453. 99 73. 5%
12210700 51070 SAL/ SO ROW CLER/ SEC 33,535 0 33,535 24, 256. 37 .00 9, 278. 63 72.3%
12210700 53990 PRI NTI NG SOUTH ROW 525 0 525 520. 25 .00 4.75 99. 1%
12210700 54000 SUPPLI ES SOUTH ROW 2,000 500 2,500 1,883.62 447. 65 168. 73 93. 3%
12210700 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLIES S 2,500 0 2,500 539. 55 .00 1, 960. 45 21. 6%
12210700 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES SO 1, 000 -500 500 300. 00 .00 200. 00 60. 0%
12210976 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 23,500 0 23, 500 17, 128. 47 .00 6,371.53 72. 9%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHI P- BUI LDI NG 2,415, 505 0 2, 415, 505 1,743,117. 29 397, 016. 84 275, 370. 87 88. 6%
2300 | NSTRUCTI ON- TEACHI NG SERVI CES
12300000 51310 SALARI ES- OVERTI ME/ S 7,075 0 7,075 3, 609. 00 .00 3, 466. 00 51. 0%
12300000 51311 SALARIES - STI PENDS 28, 299 0 28, 299 14, 436. 00 .00 13, 863. 00 51. 0%
12300000 51312 SALARIES - STI PENDS 25,941 0 25,941 13, 233. 00 .00 12, 708. 00 51. 0%

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ON- TEACHI NG SERVI CES 61, 315 0 61, 315 31, 278. 00 .00 30, 037. 00 51. 0%
2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS
12305000 51450 LONGEVITY 49, 402 0 49, 402 49, 918. 50 .00 -516.50 101.0%
12305000 51460 SALARY RESERVE - LE 126, 000 -59,634 66, 366 .00 .00 66, 366. 00 . 0%
12305039 51050 SAL/DI ST. W DE/ TECH. 74,018 0 74,018 42,702. 75 31, 315. 35 -.10 100. 0%
12305102 51050 SAL/ CHS/ ART 327,311 0 327,311 179, 825. 86 132, 559. 02 14, 926. 12 95. 4%
12305106 51050 SAL/ CHS/ BUS. 239, 079 0 239, 079 148, 270. 20 90, 808. 88 -.08 100.0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YncknqS9rty84FoLmmeN1XElCjAMmNSmgZFnUu8hplGsMGIERwo8k7tx533ua%2BUQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIN7srKu7F3zhYw1luY%2BO%2BhLE01qZ3DB3QIu%2BxxLUeCETrguuBscqZWE%2BmU7a%2BX9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWvlfsJ1kQpYbceNbQWKqfQvqu%2B5znoDMdYlxE3iHsgScKRhrxtJq4LKkKPq/vEh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEYFy60nH39zTnX1HaUFmEV3y8IsWkqxyVhaxKHUnbgBRMxIFE9UL6hXvW9YrmtJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCIrRa8Aw82RLhIwYgyDM2xylCoc%2B19%2BK/dY08bSItO3cgMijvfyHIriaoyiSvS%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bltWZdf0pRK2S40Pq6aZRWDH7XKOFSY6K6DpZkHey9JSdncaCR80dICAer0bwpZb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBN5d8FgwOUgV/7MMvp0nDOV/k6XNXMrsCKiwTCmj7KFERtpPMcKoP1aEE7emSUD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SAZRC/89QuSY5Xkw2WJhMu5bsAa3hx8GyGi7Nr%2BPnJxs6HxwVRWU3VMrdlPE4FL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CKtuH5PNevoylnJJxCyrfOGpWfXyBarU%2BUyEhCGhLlxEZzwRsVU0zxNpp3mLLNLI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dsbzru8O8oK%2Bizkz5sHU6UkSQ5K9qzUifsKkZYDDs8nhqM5vOGUDukQ1oRlkKrt0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T5psikUDyGZpCv%2BzTcPNTksD9FdoY57W0PDE2yf%2BHITrLYwM27%2By4ief/w2KRk72&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=71kU5uHlAji4V3YoW4LSyINpL9aiYzGRl/Uzb9dKFaP6VY9XiEBd96AU10xkhvhl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYbCpkvWQjhr04Ft73uGyDndkKwcRJ3to1egKrdSf6Y2Cb5oe/IWnIZn4UVE/0VY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/4ye9uQhdCrpOTdlLpv4i1%2B4Y6ZeLKrSB68RWseuXFSGS0yybGgzqXrnNpCkd4F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o72xFf3kJL/S1sdurDwxfg2a0IMZfCzAsAnS05Vm827HuNfHfMVoPC%2Bp8HwtJgt6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BTv8Z/jfNDy7wX9yzwucSx34u6QPHCZpuw9CqhsGK9D9YptXBAa8rgyqGo8vfvK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BJDO%2BhOo7kxZdSOzZahFsDugyCynt8TJ5B%2BkaFCioukzG7TPIU9e8/3PB7kS/93&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx3hJ28sLJIurvSYRpiOXpqJ0O2IKoWuVIgDbm6OObYIG3o92kjlaapiBwtxXIc%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bgyRHfk7U6z6j2p8i2TX09x7HZarNSqcVutXWSIsC7P9axJ68dnqswEI6GoSHvjR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NQVzYbaki0O5asu4HcxYpn3yawtZsJZg/mJv52b6W%2BzXKCDsjtOeOu6VQVfas8v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfTa0eKk1iEXA0wXjhgxyr52%2B/N2V6lOg5SKjJdPyFTlScQzXrntfaZ5/0SqggxC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ez28ksk9THXPRTLUlGh8Br1liCK8JXNyJAMMryQsTOVw7oc8M6ecCPSmEeM4nPrD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPXzf8k4QdkvWRMt/27awcSngojhO96yNAO33%2Bo/lem8aDkagT8%2BWeeJD0VsDMru&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/KLlBrycpKGehdcNq/1IyYx%2B46PMgtAzxAWoEQo3VlZcJ50p8ykX19NtdyO50nU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xsml3myV/koZfQjZbah2WubEHYf/5uLJOMwOLZv5btg/AVRmBCIrbz9AU8lPBV4z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/lk6ZNQPIhTQQfrnbAyKofXUhKgXQpKQ95cZNZieS0jyp/Nh5hQURLlEF139wOoI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybdh0cnjmZ3V2VxLZ6052dxaIZEvnG5VRosAHkUCgE8TNzglu5CwxhLuOE1FNU5P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSK/wApzHzXvXilm4hZLyTLXLJCwG3QdDJiiWv9ykhWd3OGh5WD3MaNboWy76lCy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fE8D5im84eZfFIE1wlSzBcuKmVzfFBNaoyw8ZZt6dqMpU7SPxmRP0vENUkvHY0iJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BozLiHknYK9Gat1So6x/0cXc2jXvxmZU%2BUwEpfyyRjbDLmwtQEfQtiCuqHFd8xcB&

04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 6
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED
2305124 51050 SAL/CHS/ ENG.I SH 1, 256, 959 9,589 1, 266, 548 783, 106. 95 511, 147.73 -27,706.68 102. 2%
2305128 51050 SAL/ CHS/ F. LANG 712, 547 0 712,547 413, 198. 85 288, 129. 64 11, 218.51 98. 49%
2305134 51050 SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED. 239, 079 0 239, 079 137, 930. 25 101, 148. 85 -.10 100.0%
2305136 51050 SAL/ CHS/ FAM SCI . 81, 902 0 81, 902 47,251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100. 0%
2305139 51050 SAL/CHS/ TECH. ED. 198, 607 0 198, 607 101, 171. 55 40, 468. 62 56, 966.83 71.3%
2305156 51050 SAL/ CHS/ MATH 1, 413, 309 23,591 1, 436, 900 852, 104. 10 584, 796. 79 -.89 100. 0%
2305158 51050 SAL/ CHS/ MJSI C , 13 0 332, 138 191, 618. 25 140, 520. 05 -.30 100.0%
2305174 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PHYS. ED 297, 945 792 298, 737 172, 493. 40 126, 053. 73 189.87  99. 9%
2305178 51050 SAL/ CHS/ SCI ENCE 1, 298, 966 1,298, 966 774, 461. 30 487, 189. 78 37,314.92  97. 1%
2305184 51050 SAL/ CHS/ SOC. ST 1, 220, 002 2,378 1, 222, 380 687, 637. 36 504, 267. 39 30, 475. 25 97. 5%
2305202 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ART 161, 707 0 161, 707 93, 292. 50 68, 414. 50 .00 100.0%
2305224 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ENGLI S 385, 140 0 385, 140 231, 553. 20 139, 380. 18 14, 206. 62  96. 3%
2305228 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ F. LANG 215,934 0 215,934 124, 577. 25 91, 356. 65 .10 100. 0%
2305234 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ HLTH. 163, 804 0 163, 804 94, 502. 40 69, 301. 76 -.16 100. 0%
2305239 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ TECH. 136, 526 0 136, 526 78, 765. 00 57,761. 00 .00 100.0%
2305256 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ MATH 382, 261 0 382, 261 220, 535. 25 161, 725. 85 -.10 100. 0%
2305258 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ MUSI C 298, 689 4,530 303, 219 218, 152.70 134, 845. 75 -49,779.45 116. 4%
2305274 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PHYS. 232, 950 0 232, 950 141, 084. 34 93, 996. 62 -2,130.96 100.9%
2305278 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SCI ENC 361, 709 0 361, 709 219, 928. 65 141, 780. 51 -.16 100. 0%
2305284 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SOC. ST 382, 233 0 382, 233 204,998. 70 150, 332. 38 26,901.92  93. 0%
2305296 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ GRADES 662, 973 0 662, 973 393, 735. 00 269, 238. 50 -.50 100.0%
2305297 51050 SAL/ Mc CARTHY/ GRADE6 697, 306 0 697, 306 386, 083. 66 283, 292. 57 27,929. 77 96. 09
2305302 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ART 107, 070 0 107, 070 78, 648. 05 33, 539. 88 -5,117.93 104. 8%
2305324 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ENGLI SH 325, 369 0 325, 369 174, 067. 05 127, 649. 17 23,652.78 92. 7%
2305328 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ F. LANG 193, 551 0 193, 551 97, 598. 25 71,572.05 24,380.70 87.4%
2305334 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ HLTH. ED. 149, 951 0 149, 951 86, 510. 25 63, 440. 85 -.10 100.0%
2305339 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ TECH. E 136, 039 0 136, 039 78, 484. 05 57, 554. 97 -.02 100.0%
2305356 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ MATH 329, 769 0 329, 769 190, 251. 45 139,517. 73 -.18 100. 0%
2305358 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ MJUS 190, 702 0 190, 702 81, 146. 85 59, 507. 69 50,047.46  73.8%
2305374 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PHYS. ED 174, 463 0 174, 463 90, 679. 05 66, 497. 97 17, 285. 98 90. 19
2305378 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ SCI ENCE 276, 652 6, 627 283, 279 180, 055. 35 115, 543. 69 -12,320.04 104. 3%
2305384 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ SCC. ST. 309, 974 0 309, 974 210, 159. 90 99, 814. 36 -.26 100. 0%
2305396 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ GRADE 655, 216 0 655, 216 378, 009. 60 277,207.04 -.64 100. 0%
2305397 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ GRADE 606, 295 5,131 611, 426 352, 746. 00 258, 680. 40 -.40 100. 0%
12305400 51050 SAL/ BYAM CLASSROOMT 1, 349, 149 794 1,349, 943 840, 925. 50 585, 519. 85 -76,502.35 105.7%
12305402 51050 SAL/ BYAM Al 68, 049 0 68, 049 39, 259. 05 28, 789. 97 -.02 100.0%
12305458 51050 SAL/BYAM MUSI C 69, 287 0 69, 287 39, 973. 20 29, 313.68 .12 100. 0%
12305474 51050 SAL/ BYAM PHYS. ED 81, 276 0 81, 276 48, 307. 65 32, 968. 66 -.31 100. 0%
12305491 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 362, 858 0 362, 858 181, 092. 30 132, 801. 02 48,964.68  86. 5%
12305500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ CLASSROO 1, 250, 656 0 1,250,656 707,817.75 506, 822. 05 36,016.20 97.1%
12305502 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ ART 87, 226 0 87,226 62, 304. 30 24,921.72 -.02 100.09%
12305558 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ MUSI C 81, 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100. 0%
12305574 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PHYS. ED 87, 226 0 87, 226 50, 322. 75 36, 903. 35 -.10 100.0%
12305591 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 225,298 0 225, 298 129, 979. 80 95, 318. 52 -.32 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH/783DM3VcJF2ceASYgrbC5ipzPj4d29oLcPZLWkkmK/UP79fmw%2BApYlRkXJQBz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bleVU7v/%2BaOrkswkz33E1RsFzSPFkdL/fcaT6mGn0IPiCmCpTflpNknB3V1L2RUF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Y4GwRIJwlCzeHKrTqVTZsxiJ%2BRhPtK/yuotsKsGu9hE8nnNqgcmaIDblTlRfLhk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPgvcNiM33/zynHYYsH4GmS0yyjDmZRe3gYLL9tCdqucF02bd0/v/Lh7Vaw%2Bbx7l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOC%2BzzTaEVSXuud93A6gKTx4ZfF9juFgjA0h3UTfFOw2hmptQGyOoLTxCMHB9kcA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgyXIaM3Zpxw38nb1Ubce8PEeAp6rZf5FlOFPx1Gk/O6vnRFMZOPATb5ZZboXfwV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k92cGgMzCGxNQTGoz8vUINhfA6ZlmgOMh/3n8%2BMMmAoik35/3d1KPEnA1RAX5FeT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbQ19T7FA2h9pzg2DI69VZdCO2AmkpO4QN6YRDCKG2p9L6vZHLY6P5EN6gpmf5AS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBUvdsG6qXit/oBWu8AIinF8QweXAQcV32SCcmprIRrTLjwm4h75MiF9ZVgisdC2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrGX1%2BxvufwW%2BkSh8ZWp9EKkAfOPQm5muGCeYSIubCDOar5sIDsetWCzmDWK2s2h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zdRWO57eD0wWhGEt1%2BEgoSzeXTTNtiKb4WNj%2BP0oL0Tyx5f2DCasTjM7p6MXQ%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5mPXGz1jCixyR4MiMK0ycpMMDMOBTfeyxmqEBJHF9MR2Z4ZHZ7NHyOHmvzsLkHZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWPM4VSk1w0cOa6JPS5xt2MMDfqllmHUdA/yGxcApyNhzlVx7PDG6CbW7Un058l3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSZMJOMbHKKEbKx8bpyRrUVOlieijAn5dgMmwRIxdSN31kusE2ohP9%2BhbAUQMDZ4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPNnOSN01q160gsBSGuq3wfPKOoxVIPBu45jUP%2BpJQdVbg9vpTRUDD5nkGPipgFA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=huYwaMHBiKa7FFWCapxn1jE/numOe5UCyP%2BAcBm/Gs/QPo4rPNJlkyW0tHIZLmry&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2BLmnwV7Kj6Ias3Cc1u%2BuNbRXcTRKBweCoFszUWEvhN0Gy1LZb84CFfDhSYwMeqN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEhZTvQtZ%2BH3xec/9sBis38aiSMjU0Wafu/XX48eNS3ILyuDPujIONNlqA1Nr2dD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2tn2RrQJX03hN9UTMqanoo/r52YJLTY1An/soTzdMWz/Z/cjkM/lbYWBfN4aNHr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=90IfGHjBb3RO20t%2Bnn9H2YYb3f2h8nwS0p%2Beg3pS73FbC2gvxXMfZHPnN2Gml3Hw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Shv3/5uV7Jv0rEueqiz4IzasKlQNR2aQR0iwrzAP5w2G5HDLpEXDtp0RlrEMqtQe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qP04T0UpClhflxA389kAM3yjeRpJvw27U09/zKk2Rth4eWTlu%2BSa/64HIrrxtva&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZ3nsRbKC1Y2CK/1uXdkkqBKyLZp/NhonsvNwN1JoseDBdsr618KBB78asq4zuEN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GubgC4aMpzoyH%2B4KgNpmQIBgcJXSCK69KEIjauaJnOazqvcYwKDQ8aW%2BMcG9%2BtAj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQScT2kvax2L4DsL3Qs1q1BOCDwBgA2co1HJvYhwC9qHvHUcFIp4RcPg/Ri6tE8a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7W7usaSpXtKlyXF%2B0Z%2BKrZfuvYE6wgqt2sa8VtCc3%2BnueyWR3iHD2gfFm5WIeJo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=irqZqGJp2XtQI2DopQ9mES7pgxxBB6xWd1/yKPLsGvnazdYKVwhcs4vZJpOb8qiY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gY1WUnG8Mf9HsuDUIdSHYUXoaVqwujIsLyQOLD5Lo5lU1eiRT%2BZRdKhQitEJbisx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sCqCoPq01BuVdcbkNEPFvzX%2BLpOlSKAlx1NKb0iisb9A5mFKWqe/dqlETAraV45J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZ04vKCOldCKOB71YjnA5N4Egmz1Y3Ecez%2BT3uxzkIZtOrnsTXo0PonMkpR4pqMP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZZuMH3Td01wgU/Ug3/1p%2BknDmZPB8854KnNK6P2RKJ8fP0gaca2UwYwyscT7WCi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=trHbIUDTy2/Fr1qgFd7fKXPIvFf8b7kHV/4IR04jMB4exJijeAkJdU3zLJTv3CC8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TeE41apUp0SOqYff%2BVOmtL2hsGpXzsHmupxnK9AuZfXPSn/T1FvV22/q4s5Ozb%2BV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aq2DJ5AOuO%2Bbtv5SEZdlhvLMFSpVJXF9tjGyJivx1hDmILE13u6gLcnKxZ/Em4jf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLR%2BWf0YQ2kY3FkNXmXwBE3MN8BkWsWz5SUzDaIRrbbfnzHxW1ig2wv8FXa0Amcs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zD6H0WmMuFcCvubqNrngaauH5o7fqfY7Kw0H8e5itch9xkacuAs5P8/3a2oyH3af&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TJf4Vv7CRZm8SCHa2ZdaU2pGvDZOyLT70%2BYJMXYQ1FnXziWS1Cmj5ERdyX0RAbO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUE4iSPGT5CutJkGnNjagxwi1DUIWUgIguofRKwEyR/J7zBZvGRPnsytYR3iP%2B9l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/L%2BpipzJ1TJRhQFnjMPxUhIOz0Kt9QWfhHZqSlqVgEx4aaRv194EKOv3IE7DbZs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ic4ojDW/6Xkm9zWPkr0pM8iZ77VdonX1JR%2B84nAztDKUPBJvYxWiP3cCfj73Ct8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Jy0Rrq5vuviv1QCJaOij0Xe80qUGIjblQiupreM5Pw2drhU22JnAp647S5ZxYDT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jik8nXnnVqORn7hGxCNBGGABNIljZTh3jjtjESLbeVhCYQqtT8hlf664959XCTUG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7JPMDsmJIcucbu9b0bBcOGDHtu9ZPvr2oIbTnMip5bQhyEcavYbBF69MZ%2BhZW36q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uClJ0YsYp6kQi3zkdrSyfM89wZWqJRqLl9WS0Arb/Ia5bmksi01kANcl3jcSdxUg&

04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 7
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED

12305600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / CLASSROOM 1,372,684 0 1,372,684 771,547.52 566, 130. 62 35,005.86  97. 4%
12305602 51050 SAL/HARR./ ART 75, 275 0 75, 275 53, 767. 80 21,507. 12 .08 100.0%
12305658 51050 SAL/HARR /MJSI C 81, 902 0 81, 902 42,422. 24 16, 530. 84 22,948.92 72.0%
12305674 51050 SAL/HARR /PHYS. ED 81, 902 0 81, 902 47,251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
12305691 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 312,744 0 312, 744 180, 429. 30 132, 314. 82 -.12 100. 0%
12305700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW CLASSRO 1, 231,001 0 1, 231, 001 694, 898. 30 510, 258. 98 25,843.72 97. 9%
12305702 51050 SAL/SO. ROW ART , 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
12305758 51050 SAL/ SO ROW MJSI C 68, 049 0 68, 049 39, 259. 05 28, 789. 97 -.02 100. 0%
12305774 51050 SAL/SO._ROW PHYS. E 65, 279 0 65, 279 38, 410. 73 27,618. 03 -749.76 101. 1%
12305791 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 261, 115 0 261, 115 150, 643. 35 110, 471. 79 -.14 100. 0%
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 22,698, 327 -6,202 22,692,125 13,200,369.21 9,095,942.41 395,813.38 98.3%

2310 SPECI ALI ST TEACHERS
12310000 51050 TUTORI NG 15, 000 0 15, 000 5,627.19 .00 9,372.81 37. 5%
12310076 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 1, 069, 596 0 1,069,596 641, 104. 35 404, 915. 29 23,576.36  97.8%
2310076 51110 BOARD CERTI FI ED BEH 245, 706 0 245, 706 138, 556. 80 101, 608. 32 5,540.88 97. 7%
2310076 51120 OTHER SALARIES - SU 96, 500 0 96, 500 96, 470. 81 .00 29.19 100. 0%
2310123 51050 SAL/CHS/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 32, 865. 60 24,101. 44 -.04 100.0%
2310176 51054 SALARIES SPECI ALI ST 936, 317 - 130, 558 805, 759 472, 552. 66 331, 655. 76 1, 550. 58 99. 8%
2310177 51050 SAL/ CHS/ READI NG 81, 902 0 81, 902 47,251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
2310223 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 32, 865. 60 24,101. 44 -.04 100. 0%
2310276 51054 SALARIES SPECI ALI ST 802, 992 794 803, 786 442,676. 95 329, 888. 58 31, 220. 47 96. 19%
2310277 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ READI N 167, 941 0 167, 941 96, 889. 05 71,051. 97 -.02 100.0%
2310323 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 42,670. 05 17, 068. 02 -2,771.07 104.9%
2310376 51054 SALARIES SPECI ALI ST 620, 407 0 620, 407 346, 669. 18 261, 762. 56 11,975.26  98. 1%
2310377 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ READI NG 166, 269 0 166, 269 95, 924. 40 70, 344. 56 .04 100.0%
2310423 51050 SAL/ BYAM ELL 70, 957 0 70, 957 40, 936. 80 30, 020. 32 -.12 100. 0%
2310476 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 533, 429 0 533, 429 304, 550. 85 223,337. 29 5,540.86  99. 0%
2310477 51050 SAL/ BYAM READI NG 163, 804 0 163, 804 105, 752. 70 58, 051. 48 -.18 100. 0%
2310523 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ ELL 76, 361 0 76, 361 44, 054. 40 32, 306. 56 .04 100.0%
2310576 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 354, 067 0 354, 067 204, 269. 55 149, 797. 67 -.22 100. 0%
2310577 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ READI NG 163, 804 0 163, 804 94, 502. 40 69, 301. 76 -.16 100. 0%
2310623 51050 SAL/HARR./ELL 81, 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
2310676 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 316, 663 0 316, 663 193, 940. 70 122, 722. 68 -.38 100. 0%
2310677 51050 SAL/HARR. / READI NG 152, 863 0 152, 863 88, 190. 25 64, 672. 85 -.10 100.0%
2310723 51050 SAL/ SO.ROWNELL 68, 049 0 68, 049 32, 865. 61 24,101. 44 11,081.95 83.7%
2310776 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 291, 508 130, 558 422,066 235, 507. 65 172, 705. 61 13,852.74  96. 7%
2310777 51050 SAL/ SO RON READI NG 163, 804 0 163, 804 94, 502. 40 69, 301. 76 -.16 100. 0%
2310976 51054 SALARIES- SPECIALI S 410, 230 5, 408 415, 638 326, 387. 40 204, 250. 76 -115,000.16 127.7%

TOTAL SPECI ALI ST TEACHERS 7,220,972 6, 202 7,227,174 4,304, 835.75 2,926, 369. 88 -4,031.63 100.1%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ON41JzBHOC3UQBeSvOaZDgUfzTncGe7eItlPGqxUgDVopYrvjLalb19BusRWUu8z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/a7w4hVQAXabVSxH83z6id2HHPoDZWfv4fr%2BJ5FrqDn4RBLyUNzNo7vEEd15IcS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2/bjU34q4rWqT8D4btGXyWgyk8yQSV9ODc7AEX8npOKYwaivItn3qOU57VR7vz5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2B7iUUmkWj8Gpt9IBolQDr6GS6hWYOxvAUVqFiE4yiL4p1jXhP7vD7ygGu4IHZXE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zfz1Zj0dtr5RAb8hUU43Q/fKwhw2VkPtmMxmfTIjY8jMunB5VJ1Gn/8MktBpzh0N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtLo/9hQBm64h1yXgaixG18S27bmnOqCv4muA%2B/oDqv8QY7Bs7akJ6xUAwbxven4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUq21cEeLAMGdvNSFuNOuBTpHOvCbKQnhjHEB6pKvfI48QeWwQQoW16CvKsACrxx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=deSmc8afUbxraqFwoOFP6ySRAUG95IPuTP1v0U9nPwh9cEl6hMd%2BVcurxDSwwWqs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8DYy1kSWJgEFF0pQ4bjhIjqiZxlKZQ4/BnEzsCcFSHhfUpREKoD11P70TGtego25&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrquAmchLbLhu3T3yw2YMb%2Bt1lkq8BrmMI5wkZT5SdQXfPukF2bX1y8mtaMuvXNC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdzK8v%2Bp5r5l3h%2B1bPml2oLO1p8LLYszia531SXqPsv5QG25F/mFx55XBSTj%2BkPo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPrNaaGSY9uJVXoT8kN%2BvbgVq4cmjP3FU9DFpw/DwPPRm6tOA5Hum/rErtaN1ZL8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ifhsBJoZyrlD/5EF83d08ahDWMH2rC9o2dRpQbiLG/ZnCXUNcz28LOFRXUCZUwH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6mfxQ3%2BO6vMZZojf6%2B1APpNf0HgeHJjHVRwUaoYBl7hNoEb%2BI83xOhDJOZraulL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=inSQLtzE22eAIajRjtAkryN2EP7Cpk2TcoMZsmqcjmoqZ06AHr/t1tiBlX/G9H6C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6o%2BGuo54UwIWKjrCcgJD3IAsbaqdoIZVU9htlWAufr0rtoeqjPjEsvr3sUFKWFVv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZyFwZTnNqTWhEyC6F9rIDf0o6IbiJeEyFhcEE1Y62JJmFjcT4dU/a6jhtJiSOHl4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vY2V3uoznwax//Ixu%2BwxNbGK5ecf2al4MNUME9Mzt2NYmnL%2B7qGmu8%2B0GEkswUJH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4X4FRXBBPDtiMxqHxjpOhVFic3Klt8PSw/SerQbANOZrdiZG2DZBw9W9ot8OXZn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFLlCMIwlN0jH74N3oAEzQ3aIWDbPbOCRDvMnVHew2Eomco5L4aV8y7FQh9CCo4C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQq3XC7Viu%2B8fRWNlBQYYkvX1U2bRWtGdGdKsdaIHzmYxYAOyokG33NO39Pf%2BjPp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQH86rjv6ZJN35GaWRBQRblQp2A8fLDn8uP7sDMgWnXe62n1E2BX4MQmtb2P/yZd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ta%2BrLFQxPqDCzzmW6EWku8zilpWX8wEODU6%2B/zSlvRhhZ0slwJsPpkVx72KZJfQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsxOBpuu4yX2BhnA9/u2F6g2QQJhEAGMsQ6JYpkLyBbEYjVRt90RfZ3nf7op5xsE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CqhcxrUeClJIwgSTSaOWpIelbh0EyRwq5CWA4B2GwO11SwAiBSAgb1jeCK26I%2BPv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eaJs9qz7MXs6RJi6wB2AbxNYQwvlGfqlk0di7PzkhUkCgimeRTgyMSSEBCjsRRTC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nj%2B%2BHlebVPfXCbFPCLWfXayxjuPlBF0e201ulyOfmxKqkHbSWSbGAJWO6h/jMyA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWtgWz7p3UdvVREcxIVRYJo%2Bvtr%2BSVIW%2B/zKZ675NLv5o14ifWZO11nDhs86Envy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6tit1cF%2BW1a29pdKO8gFXjYjqspAhOdcRGWyyhjLq/kIwS3Fg1VoU6293MMSOsv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9O/OAsLEp12ADC38WyVivKiV2KEbGVNcp2FVj2bKiK3yPXlu9lv0whkrKEvgf/28&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HNgNuHeN6W6DU1PXvM7w96nmXzPuM1Ngt7nU0L2AvUeg%2BaKrN11USrdCFO2KgGw2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4wYAR4X%2BnkcSUF14LNhyJyHZyquiV/lHbUoVRJRFY6%2BxM7ejCzdlELzdnkCqMNfr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/WNR0MSK6x5kk4wc1KiKyHBlaQKjaOddNJ9VLqUJV/6Fia75fY37ZE%2BATIbAhRV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2u483aKUQxTGrpUScn5%2B/546Y67o5D7FzgMYSA5NNjktEKf1JGEj4/b%2BQMbtG6r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVRMrNVLtsTSIY0kg6yQBKBWjpzBN4K22L/bJ%2BcK0YuJryJIt0KlBucUP7OibCY9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHZuKwzMPssRr8EPy4ZP21vpWWAFZfKTRs0MVpsNUYIqi%2BE2ldbzVRyjh2nY7TsU&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDCET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

2320 MEDI CAL/ THERAPEUTI C SERVI CES

12320076 51053 SAL MEDI CAL/ THERAPE 215, 829 0 215, 829 124, 516. 65 91, 312. 21 .14 100. 09
12320076 51054 SALARIES- PHYSI CAL 101, 983 0 101, 983 55, 730. 92 44,274.78 1,977. 30 98. 1%
12320076 51110 SALARIES- COTA 50, 334 0 50, 334 29, 038. 80 21,295.12 .08 100. 0%
TOTAL MEDI CAL/ THERAPEUTI C SERVI CES 368, 146 0 368, 146 209, 286. 37 156, 882. 11 1,977.52 99. 5%
2325 SUBSTI TUTES
12325000 51004 DTD SUBSTI TUTE PARA 125, 000 0 125, 000 67, 058. 03 .00 57,941. 97 53. 6%
12325000 51005 DTD SUBSTI TUTE TEAC 300, 000 0 300, 000 169, 606. 58 .00 130, 393. 42 56. 5%
12325000 51006 LTS SUBSTI TUTE TEAC 125, 000 0 125, 000 83, 175. 00 .00 41, 825. 00 66. 5%
TOTAL SUBSTI TUTES 550, 000 0 550, 000 319, 839. 61 .00 230, 160. 39 58. 2%
2330 PARAPROFESSI ONALS/ | NST ASST
2330076 51060 SPED - PSP'S - SYST 11, 600 0 11, 600 .00 .00 11, 600. 00 . 0%
2330100 51060 SAL/ CHS/ PSP 13, 635 0 13,635 9, 823. 46 .00 3,811.54 72. 0%
2330176 51060 SPED PSP _SALARY - C 642, 532 - 83,992 558, 540 344, 056. 67 .00 214, 483. 33 61. 6%
2330200 51060 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PSP 82, 467 0 82, 467 54, 335. 67 .00 28,131. 33 65. 9%
2330276 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - M 484, 420 0 484, 420 325, 263. 23 .00 159, 156. 77 67. 1%
2330300 51060 SAL/ PARKER/ PSP 66, 432 0 66, 432 47, 364. 69 .00 19, 067. 31 71. 3%
2330376 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - P 418, 640 0 418, 640 309, 085. 13 .00 109, 554. 87 73. 8%
2330400 51060 SAL/ BYAM PSP 64, 634 0 64, 634 46, 099. 72 .00 18, 534. 28 71. 3%
2330476 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - B 583, 344 0 583, 344 401, 662. 08 .00 181, 681. 92 68. 9%
2330500 51060 SAL/ CENTER/ PSP 65,124 0 65, 124 46, 780. 56 .00 18, 343. 44 71. 8%
2330576 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY - 340, 577 0 340, 577 243, 846. 88 .00 96, 730. 12 71. 6%
2330600 51060 SAL/ HARR. / PSP 64, 635 0 64, 635 45, 478. 95 .00 19, 156. 05 70. 4%
2330676 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - H 300, 597 0 300, 597 235, 893. 37 .00 64, 703. 63 78. 5%
2330700 51060 SAL/ SO. RON PSP 64, 144 0 64, 144 43,079.73 .00 21, 064. 27 67. 2%
12330776 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY - 259, 288 83, 992 343, 280 226, 693. 43 .00 116, 586. 57 66. 0%
12330976 51060 PSP/ CH PS 362, 422 0 362, 422 237, 234.69 .00 125,187.31 65. 5%
TOTAL PARAPRCFESSI ONALS/ | NST ASST 3, 824, 491 0 3,824,491 2,616, 698. 26 .00 1,207,792.74 68. 4%

2340 LI BRARI ANS MEDI A CENTER DI RECT

12340100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ LI BRARY 86, 432 0 86, 432 49, 864. 65 36, 567. 41 -.06 100.0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyWPaLzw8EDgzKhEt9HrdQ%2BwfaH5Xvy5UgykfyCmwaq43Z4nTuYDCeDDJhz/0Dqu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=joDAXrVVkb4KzwR367rk0RqCN3kvh%2B/w4e3Jgoecru%2BSsOEIkwm72MuoS3emO2zR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qVMJOlG91WpoWBXptkLoumH4ozxj308Gk2St3Kg5uz%2BZWTe/M5DxRPb2yrP2c32E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=99eomwhazZdHpVfBqwHcw9FCF568y1a5qWDw2IHFcz/EaKKvBpas9364eFvGTWYm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/xT4djz5stmIXBvPs4%2B51wQEhDdDvihA0qMvBTCBRKCW%2BvKIuJMXkySI3q9Iht5B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mXfjEttzU3NTjz%2BmC6z/JUDsC/iAJLekCnJJ35L3NQjR18Qf7lNwRc2NoLZyZRX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7HwgBTABvXhnEOL6vV6G7kPmoOwopZ7FCdWpUlwSdjuPVa1G7XDMF5XcD0DkNLw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pz6f9K2DmH1DmU0fQ/ilXRsMS0wVDWiAtlGL00A6P7Q/27UU4xMS9%2BeAAdIFuYZm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKPh0UcmqTJHsnAUidVuej3nfGT7qSvGlbYOPghmjaSrIjGjhZvIY0st2hTaHuZF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNew2K/yp6v1hKsluqWWLfJMa2ouEfigvpXEyTEHE/%2BxNVfWCf3fZ5w8kxM0GgFB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQpklMxbBP/zMV3Tfqe%2BkGVy9VWjLBiy2F%2BqGoR3sbMD7HOFEihKrNJe2PZsgMLu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RoQNs8fl6smSAj2mpaKg%2BHUolmzIyCj4hs7i1bXzNbFQE%2Bc74scf/X1oWTUwdIN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAGaalwhwp0AhMD8Huc4LP4sb0PYVnQwzyl9Fo2/JgwQocirh0PScWxf8FxzmccG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fx7qX9uCCcnw8VLbX9OeOIZ%2BFfxbaypyjW0Z3DFBUqfp7ZkHf/jJocDlCKKqUIkl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCZ%2BHF2y24SJin1RIheIcknFBiiI/m/AJOpNUITO2X731Nf6lOUwdiv64j9Ic6L9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I//xW1bJAQrILP2lZbpAE39oTqwFTpuNhS7lCm3IjP%2BIa29INx0AIflYxT9PwHp9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QygCAZxfa8SIpROl20EpsO8MF%2B3gYJX4ssI%2BmJs6Lv9b3X5agJw3gpQkyq/aSUDr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQ2QyEnfTKg9vMhz5K%2BCyYYU80Ia7bEW9sEK3oWzCT71TY3HyKfAdWDfSjftWdsy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaCDJsjPY9LY5g67SewPbTnoQU5Y77LsM5BtrYRhlVGU3bTHaNdhsf3%2BkGVUhCbU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BGwqmy/kUsgHQfk10em2Bpva8wH4x2pghpIQydT8SAxEx16%2BKvQF9PV11AZjyVy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=erEEbHQPKMqjcgQoi5pVCKEwSwAmjEpc9kEZqIFHPLnkgSnOZtqh4VfLEBJnbgy8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7eid5WhGogmiomWnmxGAtBkTuo6R%2BRktbh76ooY4F3GC02CqbUma4VkVF3gG654&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QfiHKeh9XoNeZMTP0Vn2rAo22o85wnyF%2BfOEjqagG3z9YSJcRISD%2BMxFtE4QYc75&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
12340100 51060 SAL/ CHS/ PSP/ LI BRARY 48, 376 0 48, 376 30, 923. 92 .00 17, 452. 08 63. 9%
12340200 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/ LI BRAR 59, 871 0 59, 871 34, 540. 95 25, 330. 03 .02 100. 0%
12340300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ LI BRARY 81, 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
12340400 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 34,212. 15 13, 684. 86 -.01 100.0%
12340400 51060 SAL/ BYAM PSP/ LI BRAR 47,897 0 47,897 27,632. 85 20, 264. 09 .06 100. 098
12340500 51051 TECHNO . OGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 27,632. 85 20, 264. 09 .06 100. 0%
12340500 51060 SAL/ CENTER/ PSP/ LI BR 47, 897 0 47, 897 33, 862. 15 13, 684. 86 349. 99 99. 3%
12340600 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 27,632. 85 20, 264. 09 .06 100.0%
12340600 51060 SAL/ HARR. / PSP/ LI BRA 47,897 0 47,897 27,632. 85 20, 264. 09 .06 100. 098
12340700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW LI BRARY 45, 487 0 45, 487 26, 242.50 19, 244.50 .00 100.0%
12340700 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 34, 212. 15 13, 684. 86 -.01 100.0%
TOTAL LI BRARI ANS MEDI A CENTER DI RECT 657, 347 0 657, 347 401, 641. 07 237,903. 76 17, 802. 17 97. 3%
2357 PROFESSI ONAL DEVELCPMENT STI PE
12357000 51310 NENTOR STI PENDS 28, 000 0 28, 000 8, 980. 50 .00 19, 019. 50 32.1%
12357000 57130 TEACHERS CONFERENCE 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,077.55 .00 7,922.45 20. 8%
12357000 57140 TEACHERS COURSE RE 75, 000 0 75, 000 23, 365. 80 .00 51, 634. 20 31. 2%
12357000 57800 SEC/ PARA COURSE RE 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 200. 00 .00 3, 800. 00 24. 0%
12357100 57130 CHS - TEACHER CONFE 13,175 0 13,175 10, 994. 42 638. 00 1,542.58 88. 3%
12357200 57130 MCCARTHY TEACHER CO 4,500 0 4, 500 1,031. 50 619. 00 2,849.50 36. 7%
12357300 57130 PARKER TEACHER CONF 3, 000 0 3, 000 1,108. 89 175. 00 1,716.11 42.8%
12357400 57130 BYAM TEACHER CONFER 4, 000 0 4, 000 1, 056. 99 175.00 2,768.01 30. 8%
12357500 57130 CENTER TEACHER CONF 4,000 0 4, 000 175.00 .00 3, 825. 00 4. 4%
12357600 57130 HARRI NGTON TEACHER 4, 000 0 4, 000 149. 00 210. 00 3, 641. 00 9. 0%
12357700 57130 SOUTH ROW TEACHER C 4,000 0 4, 000 275. 00 2,210.00 1,515.00 62. 1%
TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL DEVELOPMENT STI PE 154, 675 0 154, 675 50, 414. 65 4,027.00 100, 233. 35 35. 2%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDI A MATERI ALS
12410000 53990 REBI NDI NG 4,000 0 4, 000 1, 039. 50 .00 2, 960. 50 26. 0%
12410000 54000 TEXTBOOK ADOPTI ONS 158, 500 0 158, 500 125, 899. 37 10, 608. 47 21,992. 16 86. 1%

2410023 54000 TEXTS/ ELL/ GENERAL 2,500 0 2,500 2,457. 83 .00 42.17 98. 3%

2410076 54000 SUPPLI ES/ CURRI CULUM 35, 000 0 35, 000 22,940. 19 1,153.92 10, 905. 89 68. 8%

2410100 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ GENERAL 11, 000 0 11, 000 .00 .00 11, 000. 00 . 0%
12410106 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ BUS 4, 000 0 4, 000 3, 908. 80 .00 91. 20 97. 7%
12410124 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ ENGLI SH 12, 000 0 12,000 11, 979. 32 .00 20. 68 99. 8%
12410128 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/F. LANG 8, 000 0 8, 000 1,041. 77 .00 6, 958. 23 13. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQ4eoa7bzIgS72fKNXzeCk5SYTxZFRqKSXPv6oD//2gaXn/TBYa0789mBJ%2BPUwwL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkGcwyNoqtXo3oZ2Moi6xQGcZWs6t/oWSoDvb6uPVmevgIBLicOFjMlsCa9mvAl9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BwlWPS01QykH5uwZFWC%2B3LGjIY35kEOyTNM4ohKdisM/iJuXBIbUlNWo%2BKD17Ak&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4ZEBNm2G7QTTniK9pZP1pbXi6Z30TlkxozhSFCB9ds/sEzNeftbQN47hkeeMg1s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uClxDJnFbTkLqrkEU7P0YVm9mqDsTDr4eWgT72/2jkbfPYYTGVILDG2iN1HiGqv0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSDbTllCIGQdUOZX5qBoJMuwl3VW88EQNru%2Bsk9vLQVf8YEHRkveA9Wn2FxVhtUv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=771JQhEbJGnpXdd2zvlzjOY1dOVygqhxSRC5wnXZidmsEE0xI3LQtTyMLqEZHijg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmHtT/ZGc6rRT03plbT4TqJevqo5iXJ5teE2Zqvh4ZN0L5Y4K/v1msnd1cba37dm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PloC1jSzHDCIulPvONoyDaTTYlVRQmJcBy5HxwsZH3y9rFecdFuucZz9aCN46r62&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxZjOjJvtTccanJq4vVoMrd9EpPau9h/k5i0aQfKvq4uX6SrCCwX9r2PfrOQRB0m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQe9%2BBsVPa3qDYyNjPGCNlVzJvkh1GCgn4lyxGdb31JCwMvlU/XOUohT1ZgQ7ws4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V30xD1mZDsmhRuF/Q%2BRLsqVdGUh1T4gAxQ0aHimBI7JlyvY0D4bhlAq9VpBJ1qbO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pl6kGvCBMSq9HmfgfOVqhGaGk1684QNTlupWcxrDNFC%2B/g6EyplXWO70mRmjYWJB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvrw7k23kcvsna4TmXnD1djqykvpMbiA43XK2TQxVd7N8MSW%2Bn5gEOR4ss/tv1/u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJ7eW3bVFv9do68wXg37psv2QSoK4ySRcUeFYQ66/WWk%2BNJ/uohjvCo4C6gsW/9e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIfILXqXxX/ob8wVbqguh4yOC0xmPAUTLzDn/PA3i1Oahc7rsDTt1lBSI8SP3oUF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9S4kLNoZ/NZi3OQq51BuSwNi4UQQF/uNGIEYBEjAfoqJLI39HzzIiKJEQ23Xncv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2X4paUF961htzyTUG8Mvn8Ni3FDWNpMee/RupfwpTTnU6gzLOmiVvbQU20M7g/de&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DeC%2B62M3LjVtUtHoMHyXOxeXZpzwx69q4Vl/pnh1HAcr3mB1XNqajughAee83lUg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fJFqH2uuJVvrMjybyABk3J8ldGl0FUdsHKNb%2BQiigrKjqBGkw1SpnjS46Pg9gxGS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPbWi0f3UuNf2I4x6qZ/tW/0%2B%2BxJ%2BK5ei7rTO06oSxEEu2FBFhALOTKlHOefbuvj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yyke10%2B5c91jszMz4hW5az%2BSUDHsXfbrdTWsl7uenABBaIcMHWJhHPIx7HynTmY6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4E1hraSvS7i3uweS8K/S/f0MLJgXJenlMFR8AlU0qeSyO3rUKTbT0nCHSeBfsA7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpIZTQlv6b0zdMHDnrN%2Bj1t7YYKwaiYARru2SWvls1bLG3oU5TqbSn55kCsb1WxY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmIXvuIDttL/awFsuZegmOXkA4ppHr%2BqrjlO4hWAxtncoKAY5WOLrUj7Ugv9iU8S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UYtlBEBQFot9IPsvauCwAmgnIL8xkV3vTcmN0R%2Bxp8Vi8eo/SNaUYiI1%2Bj1dkC0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jV1PiaNpACUF/j20j6Eut7smjAsaUWuDoqzAhgzlsphqdriQGHxmQjUoVM3TDmdr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A756Tr8vw257VjTMEcKZl2Ak%2BKFb2qwBX1s20SYeR2Y/sU6upDujTy3buSSUK1Gp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmLQoFYpg%2B%2BB0B/Ku3ARZvalKG2NmbSaitnzevmCSTGAi89wLlqJK8Y3UYPZn1Xe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbyJsrwZR8IbM0o87ZKP4wriPza0OlMxdPyPtpxQsiLYsJd51ZYRgMpxjp1rQs05&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

2410156 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ MATH 3, 000 -1,462 1,538 1, 537.56 .00 .00 100.098
2410177 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ READI NG 2,000 0 2,000 1, 999. 48 .00 .52 100. 0%
2410178 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ SCI E 30, 000 -11, 400 18, 600 12, 888. 22 244. 04 5,467.74 70. 6%
2410184 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ SOC. ST. 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 240. 56 735. 40 24.04 99. 6%
2410224 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ ENG. 4,000 0 4, 000 2,644. 71 1, 346. 50 8.79 99. 89
2410228 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/F. L 1, 900 0 1,900 131. 38 .00 1,768. 62 6. 9%
2410256 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ MATH 7,000 0 7,000 6,977.12 .00 22. 88 99. 7%
2410277 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ READ 2,000 0 2,000 1,719. 44 126. 21 154. 35 92. 3%
2410278 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ SCl E 7,500 2,500 10, 000 9, 388. 23 .00 611. 77 93. 98
2410284 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ SCC. 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 909. 87 .00 90. 13 98. 5%
2410324 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ ENGLI S 4, 000 0 4, 000 2,664.02 1,329.53 6. 45 99. 8%
2410328 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ F. LAN 1,900 0 1,900 247. 88 .00 1,652.12 13. 0%
2410356 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ MATH 7,000 0 7,000 6,977.12 .00 22.88 99. 796
2410377 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ READI N 2,000 0 2,000 1,837.27 133. 07 29. 66 98. 5%
2410378 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ SCI ENC 7,500 8, 900 16, 400 9, 387. 53 6, 333.78 678. 69 95. 9%
2410384 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ SCC. S 4,000 4, 000 3, 909. 87 .00 90. 13 97. 7%
2410451 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM LANG AR 3, 740 0 3,740 3,667.77 .00 72.23 98. 196
2410456 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM NMATH 18, 000 0 18, 000 17,736. 04 .00 263. 96 98. 5%
2410478 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM SCI ENCE 23, 000 1, 967 24, 967 24, 966. 62 .00 -.01 100.0%
2410484 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM SOC. ST. 2,000 0 2,000 1,968.01 .00 31. 99 98. 4%
2410551 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ LANG 3, 260 0 3, 260 3,193. 32 .00 66. 68 98. 098
2410556 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ MATH 15, 000 919 15,919 15, 918. 84 .00 .00 100.0%
2410578 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ SCI ENC 23, 000 5,709 28, 709 20, 637. 37 6, 610. 60 1,461. 35 94. 9%
2410584 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ SCC. S 2,000 0 2,000 1, 950. 23 .00 49. 77 97. 5%
2410651 54000 TEXTS/HARR /LANG A 3,740 0 3,740 3, 695. 05 .00 44, 95 98. 89
2410656 54000 TEXTS/ HARR. / NATH 17,000 383 17, 383 17, 382.52 .00 .00 100.0%
2410678 54000 TEXTS/ HARR. / SCI ENCE 23, 000 5,678 28,678 28,678.12 .00 .00 100.0%
2410684 54000 TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST 2,000 0 2,000 1,968.01 .00 31. 99 98. 4%
2410751 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW LANG 3, 260 0 3, 260 3, 259. 42 .00 .58 100. 098
12410756 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW NATH 15, 000 161 15, 161 15, 161. 08 .00 .00 100.0%
12410778 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW SCI EN 23, 000 -13, 354 9, 646 9, 645. 95 .00 .00 100.0%
12410784 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW SCC. 2,000 0 2,000 1,962.10 .00 37.90 98. 1%
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDI A MATERI ALS 509, 800 0 509, 800 414,517. 49 28, 621.52 66, 660. 99 86. 9%

2415 OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL MATERI ALS

12415000 53990 CURRI CULUM DEVELGOPM 50, 000 0 50, 000 46, 510. 00 .00 3,490.00 93.0%
12415058 54000 SUPPLI ES/ MJSI C 8, 000 0 8, 000 5,264. 90 2, 360. 00 375.10  95.3%
12415100 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 11, 000 0 11, 000 8,113.72 1, 800. 00 1,086.28 90.1%
12415100 54000 LIBRARY SUPPLIES/H 10, 000 0 10, 000 5, 028. 22 .00 4,971.78  50.3%
12415200 54000 LI BRARY SUP/ MCCARTH 6, 000 0 6, 000 2,291.31 .00 3,708.69 38.2%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Bm6BRM/0VMYcOHTdVB5aHE55M433vzWgf5wmB4tQFCRu0VsHVv0xBiNA9rBW86W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjOhdYHNUrxvFeoOfCXsepghG/fSeIpVqWCnjo1gW9pZaNvhK1rlVJXONnnnypBP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eF2Rnv8XwjHXkMugH%2BAltzae%2BtJnBreORjE5HdOloKqgfFao08biTDduZ9MCA1rK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTot2YwGoeM7R9MdnGDU0ffWEwF3Y4qeSIT0ItmAk9djblwAy0nNZsmEAAenh2R4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jrX%2B2DYQ%2BL2dDeO8o732ocIJkN%2B32fbqaD6hLisal2xQ7A85mTJG1qu0PRI7Lyio&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ej6JG6JvCWVqTcZnk/7/dpSyJ1S8DzG6/yD%2B5XNzC%2BTrw6EqcqFVZ5nDAi/szUXb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iPNvdz/qoN2xCUh0h1lNuXBWduJ1ofwNV9ujaM5NgbFrKOO0UHincbUoFZN11fa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHRiULFb%2BIrQkLLY66VZZXivdJOqZqPXyka928Wc%2BykvEZZdXMQTS5Z4vTCe/j3a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilCS/QoNEhFbYj5Knb2nr2zbWjloPm2EPHM6wZBTJRnN/6fI%2BrAHc54LDup4rcBu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/74ewPL1cYDpQZQCb2mq6O%2B4DYZFq5zIglf42wSnOqeHxG56zM2qDXZ9fqfon%2Bh3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=igap17r0BanC02i5k71rYTrsygGc6MQ/dGJlhpJCUUdsyv32EZdYrdBcw1y4fMkI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCJiGDpkE9UuGT7T/vb8ptyhDXxJBSwYN0XiyPvkumovWZpecgAC7QJ%2Bq%2BqxUsWT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKNAbNz3dnrKdNtFliqNo7WBYF2ZXaNhIh6heJhpmgXV5M9FiAQPCuOMo5Km7Po6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Nd2I3Cg2TT96gwaQse33CJDaqRGOOGfpgLQdihEwWLMFkUvuhMzRL6tp3BO35ho&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6ipl6jFZsNJE9i0GcyjFSqVZ/L7kKoA4JdXYeyk%2B2XErKvs5E9Th6eDq4bHDqJE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sL3i8yxnpmuAzb9bPafFFwIhkWqpZeUIsABTiH7NTQBJmH/HXrtOVhZEVoEyZ%2B09&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u54Zioft/RVbSM/dFYHAbGSO5AnjF7h6KV3WJ58bbjjJ%2BFxlnxcRM5YuZIsABEtL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=epSKBAJHszdtLiODf4UKrzgGux2fLnSrcykigsU1Dx2fNXQVE29cbTGSBojKHWf0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jGq0mkAptWf8VSjsdGkwGTirbROv6MOPoNFBzcbxT7NI574LKGSH7jIVy17hddsC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivklNBBpnRBDegepnBX%2BQXoN018ReSBjy58ZLFS6OxIPVGY2RwGLWvu64DuJCQvY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kg4zZsDqkqIgJDyzdWGvUq4HlJgOF66sBb9Jd/dtqyGl561XWL/MyzDY0czDxgu%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ew7ms3uf0rVYE3v1J/UjIE3HaqmygUnfsgxioff1R67zLTTeXtVn7ezKvIsrVuXK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qasohrUa65HlLDFZ5Zs02iPME2DUnpy8oQa0rOLLFt10Mgm22wI4h67oYbtz896m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=silUlaXabJpBb9XkRsJF9tigTNs3T7dzn9%2Bj9ekvMyIVWi44c4fzbvBsJQOH99OJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgQJQeBJey0eDifbgJohaVgu7G63a6VpeDqlLhjKCbxli4UFOcf2AKSRyhxYdsS1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4F0zZvpYjreP%2BR4x1VOeOMc778HU%2B8TJnV5%2BA7f82yj9fbMMwSHUxqwsEWMRJgFH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NmEaxz%2BY%2BfEDHEMy60oCDZKj%2BmGRNo1j/cyQcRgykmhc7KGKtWWfRUffiRyVh5Ro&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfQTinjeq158tmkJ7dE06kFs94TyEUJQGlgdMWNMS1s/tkSyHYHwh9c6GXB4Efl9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9L4P4CRXpPUIfjrbQB9WvpFQOClVOqWvPMQaVVhP2ImIn0KuRvAiWEj5%2Bev/EiTR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSxorNgRX9dYD3vyyOXcn/z67/coTw3keVW5agCZ3H2jmJyjjVy6XsA8sp1WND5f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKlYVYKT7aIuxkNaQqSPggPiqeq1fq5ttNsahz4UYck69wLleEBPVo2%2BwhUsaHdr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GzbUZp0T2NIKP8UByOe1eP5yGmjXgunFhlWXWXe5%2B38hYw19cELJlai0wfFrTl1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWyhmn9dVQhR2YPVW01Pg1JNQkY10lUOjIenTp7iivGwVQvUWcDeGRSl/U2D4W%2Bz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaU18bsUvmL3VrJ04tzwBzqeucG/EOPopOOGDqG9n2cF2IimZDy8NzM3lCpqD5LU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAJtwL0nm5v14pj/7O1zXJb8NmRyoLVJNIrR/wkGtF1EsnlLZmXzwzEsQiTSC6Bt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wS6C%2B2IXz2V2QIxcyUhI7habtc05%2BljFCyAlY69oIneiDJmhVZq%2BQNgBUopoIiK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bG9hWggC2x6KuClRnOUOyc/Sy%2B3FNNbp0zt5ph0NIbK1dFCiGBzkEF1bniwKSjs6&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12415300 54000 LI BRARY SUPPLI ES/ PA 6, 000 0 6, 000 1,815.21 1,747.78 2,437.01 59. 4%
12415400 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3,500 0 3,500 3,387.73 .00 112. 27 96. 8%
12415500 54000 LI BRARY GEN SUPPLI E 3, 500 0 3,500 3,181. 05 110. 36 208. 59 94. 0%
12415600 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3, 500 0 3,500 3, 244. 09 .00 255.91 92. 7%
12415700 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3, 500 0 3, 500 3,314. 35 .00 185. 65 94. 7%

TOTAL OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL MATERI ALS 105, 000 0 105, 000 82, 150. 58 6, 018. 14 16, 831. 28 84. 0%
2420 1 NSTRUCTI ONAL EQUI PMENT
12420000 58510 EQUI P/ CENT/ GENERAL 35, 000 0 35, 000 31,425. 40 918. 92 2, 655. 68 92. 496
12420002 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 1, 500 0 1, 500 283. 00 1,217.00 .00 100.0%
12420074 58510 EQUI PMENT NAI NT/ PE 30, 000 - 20 29, 980 26, 382. 30 772. 75 2,825.05 90. 6%
12420100 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ GENERAL 6, 000 -4, 000 2,000 412.16 701. 54 886. 30 55. 7%
12420139 52460 NMACHI NE MAI NT/ TE 1, 200 0 1, 200 914. 11 285. 89 .00 100.098
12420139 58510 E P/ CHS/ TECH. ED. 9, 000 0 9, 000 9, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420174 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ PHYS. ED 4, 000 0 4, 000 3, 984. 56 .00 15. 44 99. 6%
12420178 52460 MACHI NE MAI NT/ SCI EN 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 1, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
12420178 58510 E P/ CHS/ SCI ENCE 5, 000 6, 099 11, 099 5, 000. 00 6, 098. 90 .00 100.098
12420200 58510 E P/ Mc CARTHY/ GENE 2,000 0 2,000 1, 241. 67 334.78 423. 55 78. 8%
12420274 58510 EQUI P/ NeCARTHY/ PHYS 2,500 0 2,500 1,813.94 686. 00 .06 100.0%
12420278 52460 MACHI NE MAI NT/ SCI EN 500 0 500 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%
12420278 58510 E P/ Mc CARTHY/ SCI E 5, 000 0 5, 000 4,991. 56 .00 8. 44 99. 89
12420300 58510 E P/ PARKER/ GENERA 2,000 0 2,000 242.72 333.54 1,423.74 28. 8%
12420374 58510 EQUI P/ PARKER/ PHYS. E 2,500 0 2,500 2,500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420378 52460 MACH MAI NT/ SCI ENCE/ 500 0 500 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%

2420378 58510 E P/ PARKER/ SCI ENC 5, 000 0 5, 000 4,973. 36 .00 26. 64 99. 5%

12420400 58510 E P/ BYAM GENERAL 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 055. 22 333.54 3,611. 24 27. 8%
12420474 58510 E P/ BYAM PHYS. ED 1, 000 0 1, 000 995. 38 .00 4.62 99. 5%
12420500 58510 E P/ CENTER/ GENERA 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 055. 22 333.54 3,611. 24 27. 8%
12420574 58510 E P/ CENTER/ PHYS. E 1, 000 0 1, 000 954. 36 .00 45. 64 95. 49%
12420600 58510 E P/ HARR. / GENERAL 6, 000 -2,099 3,901 1, 055. 22 333.54 2,512. 34 35. 6%
12420674 58510 E P/ HARR. / PHYS. ED 1, 000 0 1,000 999. 98 .00 .02 100. 0%
12420700 58510 E P/ SO ROW GENER 4, 000 0 4, 000 1,087.85 333.53 2,578. 62 35. 5%
12420774 58510 E P/ SO ROW PHYS. 1, 000 20 1,020 1, 019. 90 .00 .00 100. 098

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL EQUI PMENT 136, 700 0 136, 700 101, 387.91 14, 683. 47 20, 628. 62 84. 9%
2430 GENERAL SUPPLI ES
12430000 54200 COPI ER PAPER 77,000 -1,700 75, 300 41, 064. 02 9, 120. 00 25, 115. 98 66. 6%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ThwD2wE00aIdWXdgSlysX7noPZCCIfvTXD2Cko6ZQ6v0twGL1mcWXkN1mPBTsBxl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g93G1RfrTrNa6Udxvjs9JnW1XniBbnLkRdo9F/GCa5rmBhG%2BxQdCCZSQhXel4g6D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Eqf7cBl5yM7%2BXIFTgQ%2Bq5e2r2g1CkHzLRczvNWHvB/nKFZC7hXF5wa7ZyCWzYEH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2X%2BxyT554Bz12KTT%2B/krzUQZKQG8BmKHsp1xZfGhecfasudGzll4QLS6CuGmOEc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7UNpxDXVC6vu7N38GoLVAAv5ab1zG51OfbfO1fee3n4OYuF5K6DGLH3NtCqT1KC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E7940yrKXkJmGz66QY2UDZie%2B4f%2BXrnobrVi4bVr0aUaAotVNe6MbafejW41fG%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gcom2CvTrXlVXZb1SMCnwe4PcZLrm6DVBvh5TYs01GbEVeorKKbblpMG6ABmGzb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hazv3qhd6rVEAaZqKpSOV6by3YKnztnaguMLFNBMhyZMb9RCujtMCKCSXu/eCsT5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylk3pKP8L2mvrQvsvp/0RvZlGJsgkpWJS29wQkrM8lGPBxrriU3tlBbUzvcdYFRX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uArfcnWVtkBEK%2BRVjkjRjB78koJbqJKr9cNLdQEmULS8HWoyCGvrGOoi0%2BoOHBSZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tgQw5meIihfgS6iz9ML6rwE82l0F3SLa99lyrGFKkiW35Ign1RVDDqmKf3dzOcbT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZ3S4dcGYRbJAkJmDtVrxTeDlxMHjiRYeJBLqixwuevBL7osH3iBYx2X/X0dMHch&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LO8Ga4XfUHixOoWQmvgy9Pb2crul22Z7YIz2f7KAHlJeEo5LKB6Jl/Bv5uK/MS6z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNH02RXDaybWlsHaJpuSAp8fcyfmDzHUHEK82WuJ6gXwPjUDZ9SCEt54P/fHBATh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=peaK%2BhAPWKor3nUZ5/j6XnV3DzCa9j/mC88MEreR4vvcS76y/rGjxXus1ApaUxBE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUJjShR2MACw8P8eGvyoNIIc1t7EIQioNyCqRS2f/ta/I2cjWq6zaqI2nF0LEzaA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ffe70cOWZr%2Br0eUiY08amdhOOIaFkoRKHw/u7/y1qPCfep01CNkcO13GqL9iSdf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LzAGuYyyKWFgWqQDAYE8%2B7Z2HTnmYJuIETIMJZvRz3IDOXDsH7w0cIlcI5gfuL3Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6mpxO7MuPSL82os2vKqW79dLnNeuAYepoLH20X6YVv2fp4jQvjKv0qcM5B98TK2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYqfWu2fP7/ZG2ijgiJjtjbgw025DzJmOHUd6/7fb7ww3/sAoqG6skJYigVSAtfw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=clhM3eAuJMoPZaZFbcsvlFQg155J8yy%2B4wM/51oTZDmwWbup2CMhAfUGVT4/E64P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRVV8YV9qRfFCprnAQFzPADwILDlE7ySseA5thSTio9KLddnfcQzBGsU7wNGycf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DmIYtaxsiZjX0Rxo2NzmHxRW9EUuqapqejkxfiAmBioMyvussFieDPVZR9RZkMM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVq2nnlWKcf1u5lOnN/5DX5ywqQwhoVYF/4j/fJTwPnMQMP2civDTNKOfsnrX/c1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjeHmUOysblLsmYDJJrxtz6/a05p0yrhlNs30iP4A03YRAx8nJsqK1j8SKt3MRP7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpP74cf%2Bg5aLLfaVZllH/2%2BdY6vuf%2BqaDlMHip2OdVPHgEe320kvQnv5IYmWPr3a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdqcSHIlgKbiJVkzihpd/QAQMB2uuvIptqLhIMdMR57qQBfyWMWldpTn2Fs0YLTg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nNMDhVL8kbYD6ru4ea8fXJgQ1PeOPCZdFsbqv8pEbQTLjreCBbHCXFstHRrxYcXP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTIlJU%2BUwf4n2uPUzdU1SJqDq2QTb5Uhg69UuqbHshH1SlKSess4Rvj7jfNKx2/y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuRGVRkyU4W6E706GI4WPJiZ80QN%2BEEpioLEx2i5RfLtUlUjkNrw7cNZCW9RWGND&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZwfqkFbBPM6ReA4jqILtCx%2BMnOdlzJZgDt/AX9jtsiTvYFbn3gmUEyhLUcRu1ONw&

04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 12
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED
12430023 54000 SUPP. / SYSTEMA DE/ EL 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,682.42 .00 317.58  89. 4%
12430058 57800 OTHER EXPENSE/ MUSI C 14, 000 1,179 15, 179 7,196. 14 7,714.99 268. 00 98. 29%
12430076 54000 SUPPLIES SPECI AL ED 42,500 0 42,500 35, 854. 09 2,934.81 3,711.10 91. 3%
12430100 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ GENERAL 40, 725 0 40, 725 38, 154. 37 2,281.41 289.22  99. 3%
12430102 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ ART 23, 750 0 23,750 22,175.14 1,426.01 148.85 99.4%
12430106 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ BUS 4,000 0 4,000 3,999. 33 .00 .67 100. 0%
12430124 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ ENGLI SH 2,000 0 2, 000 1,996.54 .00 3.46  99.8%
12430128 54000 SUPP./CHS/F. LANG 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 825. 38 .00 3,174.62  36.5%
12430134 54000 SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED 2,200 0 2,200 2,187.34 .00 12.66  99.4%
12430139 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ TECH. ED. 5, 500 1, 700 7,200 7,109. 74 .00 90. 26 98. 79%
12430156 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ MATH 3, 350 0 3, 350 3, 180. 20 78. 43 91.37 97.3%
12430158 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ MUSI C 10, 050 -1, 755 8, 295 7,696. 00 570. 00 28.89 99.7%
12430177 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ READI NG 1, 600 0 1, 600 1,113.69 467. 50 18.81  98.8%
12430178 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ SCI E 26, 000 0 26, 000 24, 209. 05 1, 550. 82 240. 13 99. 19
12430184 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ SOC. ST. 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,825. 89 79.11 95.00 96.8%
12430200 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ GENE 15, 000 0 15, 000 10, 709. 89 1,290.11 3,000.00 80.09%
12430202 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ ART 7, 300 0 7, 300 6, 300. 78 946. 52 52.70  99. 3%
12430224 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ ENGL 1, 600 0 1, 600 1, 599. 87 .00 .13 100. 0%
12430228 54000 SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L 900 0 900 900. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430234 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ HLTH 800 0 800 800. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430239 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ TECH 8, 500 0 8, 500 6, 247. 82 2, 250. 00 2.18 100. 0%
12430256 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,228.92 213. 03 58. 05 97. 7%
12430258 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ MUS 6, 750 576 7,326 7,325.98 .00 .00 100.0%
12430274 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ PHYS 100 0 100 100. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430277 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ READ 2,500 -50 2,450 2,449.16 .00 .84 100. 0%
12430278 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ SCI E 10, 500 0 10, 500 5,717.15 2,660. 23 2,122.62 79. 8%
12430284 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ SCC. 4,800 0 4, 800 4,422. 67 313. 26 64.07 98. 7%
12430300 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ GENERA 11, 500 0 11, 500 7,619. 67 289. 38 3,590.95 68.8%
12430302 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ ART 6, 500 0 6, 500 5, 986. 19 513.75 .06 100. 0%
12430324 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ ENGLI S 1, 200 0 1, 200 1, 189. 66 .00 10. 34 99. 19
12430328 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ F. LAN 900 0 900 620.91 .00 279.09  69.0%
12430334 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ HLT 800 0 800 800. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430339 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ TECH 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 999. 46 .00 .54 100. 0%
12430356 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2, 265. 26 216. 06 18. 68 99. 3%
12430358 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ MUSI C 6, 750 0 6, 750 6, 691. 00 .00 59.00 99.1%
12430374 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ PHYS 100 0 100 100. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430377 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ READI N 2,500 0 2,500 2,491.53 .00 8.47  99.7%
12430378 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ SCI ENC 10, 500 0 10, 500 7,397. 26 2,523. 29 579. 45 94. 5%
12430384 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ SCC. S 3, 500 0 3, 500 , 500. 99 .00 -.99 100.0%
12430400 54000 GENERAL SUPPLI ES/ BY 24,550 0 24,550 21, 637.33 60. 25 2,852.42  88.4%
12430402 54000 SUPP. / BYAM ART 3, 300 0 3, 300 3, 186. 47 52.02 61.51 98.1%
12430439 54000 SUPP/ BYAM TECH. ED. 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 495. 00 .00 5.00 99. 79%
12430451 54000 SUPP./BYAM LANG AR 3, 316 0 3, 316 2,983. 90 30. 66 301.44  90. 9%
12430456 54000 SUPP. / BYAM MVATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,387.13 66. 86 46.01  98. 2%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx4Tw15pP0/R6/7N6jBDiSghnWL8KHpI2EmQDo23o0atVwg73wXJ8Z8YwRfLb8Ol&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJ%2BevQsDtVXNJjhy%2BxnG2iRjymASwkINDCerYGZ2PS39ooKDVA5/EbVQ6tciJH7v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jQiFfI8yRzNc94J0mP1OS4mAJf3UO9ICn/JL%2BIPRn1g1X70JVtowIB4IIT4mPom&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gY9hQdmytwHuS4WDFR/NX6Fo65CwZy2SJtLSZI9B/t%2B/I77O4ge9BSY2uHojoZQ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOadJOvS5gHwkzK9bCltfAzxClS2fm25p9ZJq/zMuJiQWDYWooK9WAM%2B2Vjdh1Hc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIIF0PWDrsuZkEyaUqmxcwLI7b2VOgptyGgxTwqTeUilzCx1FGkd/lNTki3ex7Xn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=29qEFkdT1B3/153akdgH11ZMPSK04sDwWRwGr9LR25vQi68HRHr5HZkCG1uwC729&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLuOCKGTZpk727HjzqLF5lVK6VrpxQiY8YEKSb13dNLH9Rn0nri8SgclS1aqyDhU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyF2JvsxEyFqiN%2BU%2Bkx6b65wNP6WgOqyOlic6D02mh%2BRBBdb4EdptEQlfTJRmDuo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=75qt5ta2klhZfi/wjN5QJnlN81p3APnJmNQPmlpvispkaCpu4vjzUNGnPvhlikyf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sX6dtM1u583%2BnbcCcd7bp5J6YtLm59oEymo6raxk3sDlqQVtHKJWmSOwqnj08iwt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5xPWyXyLRS2kKrSj8WBwTKxz3zm5gGOeEUBNkWo%2BejRVqsrVSH%2BiPbVXTgwKJcU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUwa0v6q6O9o3ykH4R9VbsVUZKB41Fgj9Cvbp412%2BOw5iucazgQvywgys%2BYmXkGe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlCbLQM%2B1m9qsRrxeiIIoA2zAEe7yHlBMpP%2Bsq8ilKTEx6%2BABAm30uSEuWqJJmrN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4kh/FTj5/DYp4qcnepolafKe94AqPo%2BABbNrQUNWN62VZ%2BOZLmkKi/WXLUGBDfew&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVn72wp504rGa/mv2ay0XsfVmmOa1EvfdgxuqZ/hKPFIQonjhFwXsuxFDKvqJ%2BRO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=grtZfGG2DZqsGbZbmYmI4DnabYZTozMf5tcr8PUlYnZAP24arob%2Btu/tJZXLOvU4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eUxeYGIr5ihZJjz4IW1Qd1z6hhmsP1cWmjiznUgSo0noiuyGmMia2IbClvT0lz8W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CKmEAlGceWifhqlu6RhZb17KQZY0B0xxuvB8NRAfpqutiHjTxIC8wdWQZ/Mkfmrd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOxk729FbAyJ0KaMjBNDpazeM23Ib8uMuWMmMD5RzLwqQjbUi/YSB8cpXb9ygUA/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCVCr%2BZQeXe%2BTssjvt7ivI78/fqDhovcD6kTVLZkgxBfmYActhfc7sFwuznz7MiF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eR0M9ZERQjxmeKsFlYmCd5gTRGVIcI/zA%2BL7A/VTsq/5owg6/3XNhxRe2RrHVxRd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=atURBGJ/FV43sHkZVWsgoxD8VATw6V/9PKbAZ7VilQn19jRJnPmN4OlMCvaVaZLS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GL1c5n2GC%2BxBMkxDppZ7B2xydgkWYyb76zE1QUE2d4g4bR8gq/kPn2DbFt2H6B6K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWljnXlniqbHo/kTN1qDQlE%2BCD2r0B2QvpzJbpsGc1VaTLb5htvlmmoq2Cb%2Bes5q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRPJBjXvvvpnuV0cuMoYxeVpIsW2UyBZhvfvbQi%2B/OwnGHPX/1DAR3mj8AYStsAm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mFESEee0dBIU7tIWaOkC8cW5N%2Bt50ShrsuO720d5ADJ/YozUZ8OjijBqzMa/ozH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yhCpuXlbbupR6sqihyIBofRsxyLC6xReD7KkHQY3CEFDj88GL/ZahHKCcu/yeOmw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrNMUOki0YMhNFc74q4lAzD/hCPd63zOCStckuN9TmpZ2mQ7sjnajrnBaL6KBS5Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xD0RKLBFhK37BpTMcVqRWf8/C7A739KYyNOnk%2BkecqQ36IpVC4Z0YfgvW9980Umz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFsLXnGW5ccKl0Pe1IPGHTTywWSLOiuxwJ38BUAt85gOvP7cioao3ZYOQq3Kmi/n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vxzj0ojWcl2FSTEgrJtJUh8%2BYl1RoJqv5YEECvzfkhkh8I5gcjgmbn5qrTcJbPw/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d4SqG5mFlPqi5QQmJf0RrKqGpCBj1g7rZ3gwY0ubJUtEsUSYNIF73RUr1g31smzn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfMVaYLlTaf%2BxO10FsDZLA3CnIPa4DCzXJmbX188pspoMpC/4OoILuLftVB6KO4E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5b9Gpy48Hztqp%2BWglyDClbPb7n4XspRx5T7RGSXMF18FfhKsvT8DtryOhk91otxW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCTE%2B7VZwAbQjcZe%2Bubll1ZhEnGaqRfHSPuwdvhDXKi/5yjRWKhXE4qVPWU7VMwu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LoNIlS%2BmIwJuACtigHiiTuWOx%2BgyKQUfVBMKsN/snuRCwbhPGAlkpCVDM50lgBJb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlZP7H6kXeOm%2B2D4%2Byy2k3eXK5R4MdOLOj3Zue/wdo3nxSE6vRCfH0NI5aIMeQcs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=303p3GjCI5OVv5kDFB7B91Rsf170SJOMUgp6VjxIoF37I3VgwSQRNzV1HUvlmbhy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvedyS8%2Br84I3Ng1Hpegpf0YbZsTwgBi4Ey%2B2kBFnooUKbMwNAh2OzYAL9ognKwe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpJL%2B1YxGBa6ujHvc78bSitBev6lwRL/egjDU74PAf3H/UwOQVkH%2BD9dwpsXnrt%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HANWY6yPwMNFbv7DfXVR0/LWIoLwW1mJ9SKjz1XWepCkZfaOOQEUlc6C%2BiHpptvf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8i7c6j%2BShgDfx3g03qIYH0GYiCzMRPq/fMX8IpZgcXigasV1fpt2wWLdn5Fer/h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PW0M8hYVUpP2rn0lTZf45EmXLYHC8D2C0pfxBDJ/dU3c1MDq5HwZqNXcgZlZL6ML&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12430458 54000 SUPP. / BYAM MUSI C 1,100 0 1,100 1,041.69 33.37 24.94 97. 7%
12430478 54000 SUPP./ BYAM SCI ENCE 2,500 0 2,500 1, 695. 49 .00 804.51 67. 8%
12430484 54000 SUPP./BYAM S ST. 1, 000 0 1,000 764. 34 .00 235. 66 76. 4%
12430500 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ GENERA 20, 000 0 20, 000 18, 527. 23 1,344.83 127.94 99. 4%
12430502 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ ART 3, 248 0 3, 248 3,170. 68 77.32 .00 100.09
12430539 54000 SUPP/ CENTER/ TECH. ED 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 329. 85 .00 170. 15 88. 7%
12430551 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ LANG 2,884 50 2,934 2,928. 46 .00 5.54 99. 8%
12430556 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,323.58 66. 86 109. 56 95. 6%
12430558 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ MJSI C 1,100 0 1,100 890. 49 209. 51 .00 100. 098
12430578 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1, 438. 60 .00 1, 061. 40 57.5%
12430584 54000 SUPP./CENTER/ SCC. S 1, 000 0 1,000 929. 84 .00 70. 16 93. 0%
12430600 54000 SUPP. /HARR. / GENERAL 21, 000 0 21, 000 19,512. 79 1,287.00 200. 21 99. 0%
12430602 54000 SUPP. / HARR. /| ART 3,400 0 3,400 3,297. 98 15. 27 86. 75 97. 496
12430639 54000 SUPP/ HARR. / TECH. ED. 1, 500 0 1,500 1,475. 00 .00 25.00 98. 3%
12430651 54000 SUPP./HARR /LANG 3, 316 0 3,316 3, 306. 58 .00 9.42 99. 7%
12430656 54000 SUPP. /HARR. / MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,347.48 66. 86 85. 66 96. 6%
12430658 54000 SUPP./HARR. / MJSI C 1,100 0 1,100 647. 69 362. 46 89. 85 91. 89
12430678 54000 SUPP./HARR. / SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1, 289. 95 .00 1, 210. 05 51. 6%
12430684 54000 SUPP./HARR /SCC. ST 1, 000 0 1,000 769. 34 .00 230. 66 76. 9%
12430700 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW GENER 18, 600 0 18, 600 17, 933. 49 600. 00 66. 51 99. 6%
12430702 54000 SUPP. /SO _ROW ART 3,052 0 3,052 2,991. 72 28.78 31. 50 99. 0%
12430739 54000 SUPP/ SO ROW /TECH. E 1, 500 0 1, 500 300. 00 .00 1, 200. 00 20. 0%
12430751 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW LANG 2,884 0 2,884 2,883. 39 .00 .61 100.0%
12430756 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,287.29 66. 88 145. 83 94. 2%
12430758 54000 SUPP./SO ROW MJSI C 900 0 900 728. 40 161. 66 9. 94 98. 9%
12430778 54000 SUPP./SO ROW SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1, 347.82 .00 1,152.18 53. 9%
12430784 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW SCC. 1, 000 0 1, 000 621. 65 .00 378. 35 62. 2%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLI ES 521, 425 0 521, 425 425, 204. 16 41, 969. 30 54, 251. 54 89. 6%
2440 OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL SERVI CES
12440076 53981 TUTORI NG | NSTRUCTI O 24, 000 0 24, 000 5, 498. 04 426. 00 18, 075. 96 24. 7%
12440076 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 169, 150 -17, 000 152, 150 16, 007. 76 7,926. 00 128, 216. 24 15. 7%
12440076 54000 CONTI NGENCY EXPENSE 25, 000 10, 000 35, 000 27,537. 45 760. 85 6, 701. 70 80. 9%

TOTAL OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL SERVI CES 218, 150 -7,000 211, 150 49, 043. 25 9, 112. 85 152, 993. 90 27.5%

2451 CLASSROOM | NST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204 | NSTR TECH CHS 70, 000 0 70, 000 67, 813. 67 .00 2,186. 33 96. 9%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0hOJ5g5QenGXzQTOPMm24ksyEn6nhJSBCFNZVA/ZBQjUyKIbjLj/BcztBWeE4H7Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W17FVqNOWzRxfJwHNc8hn8mbVaD/8qmJ6%2BRsXV6MokdWrV1C7PlVgp8TbU0RfY5b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x7k3LhA3HDbp0nqP60AAZpyRah8boWZsEIbLeH970vdW3sS40qPP/Tpnp%2BTTBqmp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kEUOVPw/IPpeItvV3thm2H/ZbouOFZg8u7mNmBpR7bsFKoycVL5DTqRuPUjJdDc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEuc/87E8FkKznNF4JXtc%2Bu51v%2BwkmTOFJBBgJeaczBFLWKca3vlgoV2coD96Kdu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jg0zuIrjCfR4Cy%2BbpreDxsFcV8cEurDCoykcvXcdZZAh%2BMfl9EiN/n%2BabcE3ZnCe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CHQk7P6XjyKmpJI4lgGAa4WAzPEL%2BdiVPNzIG%2Bp34g7hj2MeWtBEbrXihrejGTO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEgDpRRg07GvE1Uxy1xK5Hr1pZ1/dT39kmOHlZr9YWKg40/U/wYx6ipZuDE2lvO6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XSvQAPwnlrNWtgbXwIf6yzbch6E2vUfT0Dp4cf5vtrTAUcs0%2BUH5RTllS88ZPQU4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCG0vYPSVrn9VRvq5bJPAXN9DaRl6BKSR68qOAodpzSY15kwzrTj1dnL6v05Ly8x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aylps/D85frrgSHWtyseBzmpbf155UgIKWP9GorwuvP%2BpcixpFDWCr5k0p2umrN4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U9I9Zdv6aE9JP695p4k4anQk8Tfs802ndU4xYBVKpC6NQkRPazC8/tCOy/7bgREL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mit5Gey3baA49d%2BLN0bMwxp%2BeYBq1BLf4PPZsUng6CPf0Pbxg1o%2BCNcXCOw310sw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyHx2lS3psaTKBlwtsFmS20nkMKaQueVlNG6Ioz6DjHMSU6e285s4SEdNgZ/8kor&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=woFDQlFsmf5zBNd36kTfUcSvq4vIHJm//HGPQ7J%2BJQkDyznoO1pf3rwmwBHma6E0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GPwS%2BiaZPzmlF8o4SkQuKfGEYBESMNfL6WGGZ5bBxHbhLF3L84B98tBS0nkq4PeP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Umntv1SZHoxMOEqA2s0vYjUcPppjEtRfEgABgOo7kpUQbLRksN/wQ7NcqdCmy6zK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RV4RYOpL4Z1FTGg%2Beq41Pk2cRVxF6NuGvpigM%2BQKYOI5FsnBe80qdEJkmbFZiJXO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOMvEB%2Bj3AHlCzb6S8BHN6euIo96lERLvjKCq9GJQFD%2BVJunFwi6Bk6ax%2BJetzCa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vC5pEpJGoF75O71v9KbH3Mh92NRoEuYmKRlrmE0h7XDcb9mr75BWqg8Bb6uf54rc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ddzih5T/bwcq438utfn8NyjY%2By3ZqU3kL5pQsP1j39YPTCoVuck43kKX0btGH/V2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5ctJGTuPIX/fKdHD4VbP6FmNMUM5bgibmceYs8LpzcvDCNT3EWUp2/JVhC9VylK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9rTcH13Ib59UJbqVsfBi/Ory6FzJNxKD1f5FOpJ4W136bAHNPEYmipSKpmfbhBV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPbKzE%2B6kokV/DsMLZqNMcAeTsIY3FdXey5vI3XBFZAPAnz8dQtB9hZ2dynEbock&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKcCsXfa7idpiCK/tfy8VCEvGY3P4ZvSdsjoZYjvn48lx2e1V3mTmQDO6E%2BQnuKO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g20A0TAXZgQbUsuclWyRIWO%2BJjbg8CdW3b3Daq6NmRum%2BDsflfDBkTx%2BX5E7YheR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eB5ZA1ws%2BfiwbE6VCP/Wd8/GzGvmDT49kgN3GqecNck1p7zMNZ62%2BZkyWnnARlbr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1HtNXALxGW/EF49a7CGtZ/tRAtGdMbd7qFzcnxXCGNE7z%2BctFoTVSzwZrfX4Djbl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=crmCN1FcmfGVsWSj/7zhCLFj/IBqfmnWIBoL5%2BzWC304T2px7B7y7/UajgExS6t2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYuTMgiOv6MG10nUA06AVmFFAqLpuPou03FQYspl4vbEtJXI7fzjRsHiRkwyTIsU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dCOzQ6lYSt5vM5qJ0smNoHKq8E/TN1xYhxoRnpPoO3nUxQugfRCG60qEbQynbZMS&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12451128 54205 ISTR TECH CHS/ F. LA 10, 000 0 10, 000 10, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.098
12451200 54204 STR TECH McC 50, 000 0 50, 000 44,726. 74 2,152.00 3,121. 26 93. 8%
12451300 54204 STR_ TECH PARKER 50, 000 0 50, 000 34,173.59 2,390. 88 13, 435.53 73. 1%
12451414 54204 COVPUTER/ EQUI P/ BYAM 16, 000 0 16, 000 10,577. 14 2,129. 46 3, 293. 40 79. 49%
12451514 54204 COVPUTER EQUI PMVE 16, 000 -494 15, 506 10, 322. 27 .00 5, 183. 45 66. 6%
12451614 54204 | NSTR TECH HARR/ COM 16, 000 0 16, 000 11, 047. 95 2,152.00 2, 800. 05 82. 5%
12451714 54204 | NSTR TECH SROW COM 16, 000 0 16, 000 11,673.94 2,153.94 2,172.12 86. 4%

TOTAL CLASSROOM | NST TECHNOLOGY 244,000 -494 243, 506 200, 335. 30 10, 978. 28 32,192. 14 86. 8%
2455 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SCOFTWARE
12455000 54000 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SOFTW 175, 000 494 175, 494 175, 494. 28 .00 .00 100. 0%

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL SOFTWARE 175, 000 494 175, 494 175, 494. 28 .00 .00 100.0%
2710 GUI DANCE COUNSELORS
12710000 51310 MrSS/ SEL STI PENDS 45, 000 0 45, 000 21, 250. 00 .00 23,750.00 47.2%
12710100 51050 GUI D SALARIES /CHS 490, 118 0 490, 118 292, 507. 35 197, 610. 89 -.24 100. 0%
12710100 51070 SAL/SEC/ GUI D 75,411 0 75,411 56, 043. 26 .00 19, 367. 74 74. 3%
12710100 51310 STIPEND - GUI DANCE 10, 800 0 10, 800 9, 311. 56 .00 1,488. 44 86. 2%
12710100 54000 SUPP./CHS/ GUI D 20, 087 0 20, 087 14, 114. 28 353. 24 5, 619. 48 72. 0%
12710200 51050 GUID SALARIES /MC 212,242 0 212,242 122, 447. 40 89, 794.76 -.16 100. 0%
12710200 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ GUI D 1, 150 0 1,150 799. 05 .00 350. 95 69. 5%
12710300 51050 GUID SALARI ES / PARK 158, 183 0 158, 183 83,612. 24 73, 633. 37 937. 39 99. 4%
12710300 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ GU 0 91 459. 06 239. 00 211.94 76. 7%
12710400 51050 GUI D SALARI ES/ BYAM 81, 902 0 81, 902 47,251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
12710400 54000 SUPP. / BYAM GUI D 8,590 0 8,590 3, 801. 99 3, 220. 30 1,567.71 81. 796
12710500 51050 GUID SALARI ES / CENT 81, 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
12710500 54000 SUPP./ CENTER/ GUI D 8,590 0 8,590 3, 676. 33 3,169.11 1,744.56 79. 7%
12710600 51050 GUID SALARI ES /HARR 54,196 0 54,196 31, 266. 90 22,929. 06 .04 100.0%
12710600 54000 SUPP. /HARR. /GUI D 8,590 0 8, 590 5,373. 79 3,202. 06 14. 15 99. 89
12710700 51050 GUID SALARI ES / SROWV 91, 491 0 91, 491 52, 783. 20 38, 707. 68 .12 100. 0%
12710700 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW GU D 8,590 0 8,590 1, 386. 97 5,709. 81 1,493. 22 82. 6%

TOTAL GUI DANCE COUNSELORS 1, 357, 752 0 1, 357, 752 793, 335.78 507, 871. 04 56, 545. 18 95. 8%
2800 PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES
12800100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PSYCH 250, 743 0 250, 743 144, 659. 40 106, 083. 56 .04 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuM%2BsvZx1weNT3nR7LtBeYzDXikLx4i/xO4vhIcuhXd1zv8uSWODC%2BCE9lqukDn9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ueTA5Ugy2k0YkbXkewsZoXdMSudfJaLk9w4b0Ae7vEft2qjjrx3Ll%2BKQF82pw%2BQN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8WihCn37/ZWaaDaSWHvYslmaUNhCQZsrQAWWKNNerNYXqix3qVXps%2B4GPhlKp5Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pd6S41JyRzNMVoSWNkNG0B8EpY0UqtS/rl3pVbNixJcBNU6KlPag36sbmLmFCI2u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmZV0yHvOw2RcaBgElrbNT6IWQaKPzotgRkZh3BEWu1N/7JNO4GM6p0ibFLE/Yq8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTYLNLp7dyaCnaatWKFDwtMC3aaXPXL%2BZ1sSsmxq3hPYqPa3L3Ya0YjqPMfTFxlo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lmg9vE97rlluv8gcxWCJ6Xesb4aVeOqiCZkJ8eaA91BUX9sbjAtuqOtjX3VG9w1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WuSzO0l23IefZ0f8HwEdBEom4tQ0NH8azXnr8HiwT6xh81JOmIVKSpRd8VPwhA0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=13FuxiqoiktVTkU2QaQtu%2BsXvgUXgsQLiNhUg6/rHaxxsmUf4x%2BGe5pgFjg/yO3U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qNtW0nZSuSmN5u%2BakbFlqV21zMKWdittu7j6F4I/O7%2BgqvYsQMvH3oZWO8y9FEvd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yY%2BiH%2BIrW9u8G9ecu0ism2sGHkgZxN7EZ%2BEDgMx17YTAuyehkCdJJvqJJYXUNhz%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRGJb0eFpY8SQR/jkQBz1Du7zUfdSJrk6hBqwu%2BfiEfka3FV0FlsGc3CG/VWPCrl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3r7wGQPSjt43/LolEQP6JXgYIXRpxkhUE49nr6Wf/ttXGxV/6EupoIk9rY/jaNdS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zisOcBuC4TCaZmvXXfAqxnACaoQmb%2ByhR4HYv2EoYMfOrBhFaYNP6okf/Kx/ODUE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpNy8V8FwYBiJN4iuDlyDUqa6/tcFmOQ/gH2ssMeNKUERsNtp2SGARwx2fsCDAre&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldwAZWJblSoFzr8F4l2U/ydcb%2BycPUi9IAYavs9D64nqW3U2uEy7GUi%2BJiCWwhOk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZWJ75gdH23sTi5W2Bk4kYQ310XVHksHBdrOuTgcwafKJq6F2r4DJtGGBgkZro%2BT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBlb0wh9QOPL3EiYqWOY6cE8fVcXAEIdWIZgwcHmSWkbemkka0xTL8PgmmU44L6X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kt/C8SxU3LYtM6GtWIYVqDtvaq4hRa29NRzAKJsm6P8PePmPj5zxmrSBJyLOcULP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWCVrvPY/ay8aq0o8xf3Vi349rq5sWcTFJyTn2EWMyyKWWcEl2HGzMzv/B1yQ4Sg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yfq9X0yoonL/qn8AMgvV2mlNgi9uMlEgAsfLCJ92IYCjUWUosS/o2cRA04mYIOHT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Evt59jU4GokP8QayYTxMkdOkygLfI1F161MVaNj68UmixCH%2BLWOpWAPlmpUfQxVD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FiU7SIw/WnpxkNl1SjtNSbbYsVE6LxYSG22w4ySAjfobcM6y8W6TIRBOx5CsWFjg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fqlPFwSOBdECF7rQm6g1s7Nv38ku%2BOJpVLrqK0ENXiT142BJyhb3e5eQo%2BdFg3F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLsRHJgalDk5IHQbJaxwXVW/8J4yVY6yk0II/FqL530ZlwA8uSsCnZQsWD2ebAyD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=88iW0H0gcENaGDNSbZKwmMIcclGoRFTY%2BHcVjeK2aBctXAnGDJsJwpmy/I78HTPA&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12800200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 52,783. 20 38, 707. 68 .12 100. 098
12800300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 52, 783. 20 38, 707. 68 .12 100. 0%
12800400 51050 SAL/BYAM PSYCH 67, 760 0 67, 760 48, 400. 05 19, 360. 02 -.07 100.0%
12800500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PSYCH 67, 760 0 67, 760 39, 092. 25 28, 667. 65 .10 100.0%
12800600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / PSYCH 75, 003 0 75,003 38, 778. 45 28,437.53 7,787.02 89. 696
12800700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 52, 783. 20 38, 707. 68 .12 100. 0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 735,739 0 735, 739 429, 279.75 298, 671. 80 7,787.45 98. 9%
3200 MEDI CAL/ HEALTH SERVI CES
13200000 51007 NURSES/ SUB 38, 000 0 38, 000 22,092.50 .00 15, 907. 50 58. 1%
13200000 51060 TOMWN HEALTH EDUCATO 22,935 0 22,935 .00 .00 22,935.00 . 0%
13200000 53170 DOCTOR SALARY 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
13200000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 9, 300 0 9, 300 8, 395. 00 750. 00 155. 00 98. 3%
13200000 57140 COURSE REI MBURSEMEN 3, 000 0 3, 000 1, 742. 00 415. 00 843. 00 71. 9%
13200100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ NURSE 152, 662 0 152, 662 72,107. 85 54,964.74 25,589. 41 83. 2%
13200100 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ NURSE 2,10 0 2,100 2, 066. 66 .00 33. 34 98. 4%
13200100 57100 HEALTH TRAVEL/ HI GH 700 0 700 .00 .00 700. 00 . 0%
13200100 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ NURSE 2,600 0 2,600 1, 885. 00 .00 715. 00 72.5%
13200200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ NURSE 81, 902 0 81, 902 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -.08 100.0%
13200200 53990 | NSUR. / Mc CARTHY/ NUR 1, 300 0 1,300 617.00 .00 683.00 47.5%
13200200 54000 SUPP/ Mc CARTHY/ NURSE 1,599 0 1,599 1, 563. 28 .00 35.72 97. 89
13200263 51050 SAL/ Mc CARTHY/ NURSE 35, 234 0 35, 234 19, 168. 89 14, 906. 65 1, 158. 46 96. 7%
13200300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ NURSE 51, 596 0 51, 596 47, 251. 20 34, 650. 88 -30,306.08 158. 7%
13200300 54000 SUPP/ PARKER/ NURSE 1,342 0 1,342 1,082.73 .00 259. 27 80. 7%
13200363 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ NURSE 31, 841 0 31, 841 18, 369. 75 13,471. 15 .10 100. 098
13200400 51050 SAL/ BYAM NURSE 76, 361 0 76, 361 44,054. 40 32, 306. 56 .04 100. 0%
13200400 54000 SUPP/ BYAM NURSE 1,100 0 1,100 1,032. 46 .00 67.54 93. 9%
13200500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ NURSE 75, 275 0 75, 275 53, 767. 80 21,507.12 .08 100.0%
13200500 54000 SUPP/ CENTER/ NURSE 1, 000 0 1, 000 950. 46 .00 49,54 95. 0%
13200600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / NURSE 81, 902 0 81, 902 20, 001. 40 34, 650. 88 27,249.72 66. 7%
13200600 54000 SUPP/ HARR. / NURSE 1,100 0 1,100 996. 42 30. 99 72.59 93. 4%
13200700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW NURSE 54, 227 0 54, 227 31, 284. 75 22,942.15 .10 100. 0%
13200700 54000 SUPP/ SO ROV NURSE 1, 000 0 1, 000 842. 56 .00 157. 44 84. 3%
13200976 51050 SAL/ CH PS/ NURSE 43, 216 0 43, 216 24,932. 40 18, 283.71 -.11 100. 0%

TOTAL MEDI CAL/ HEALTH SERVI CES 773,792 0 773,792 421,455.71 283,530.71 68, 805. 58 91. 1%

3300 TRANSPORTATI ON

13300000 51060 SALARI ES PSP 10, 800 0 10, 800 2,520. 00 .00 8, 280. 00 23. 3%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u6uXLaIwlYi7Br9hxafCXhZQ3Wv%2BqIOjZvRg9hhfzztJJZTub4k%2BWA0eASmD0n1v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMY88VSJTFOXV25hqNqO41AqRNbPfUkGOpmm9mxheh8/niry8qYTLFkwcux0tI/x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gcykb4wv1tCivCig23x%2BYVzzr9m5t1VRd2beHaQMjr78c2c2t10cl9SlRcHJa0Ko&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qNENctcPi7rPWPSY9b1DN6k2zsU4JxHpwiIrlvTnpXtmMVFRrnhsqWd4UtRN9glR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X78hpPSxk7t7AoAdotOYr5cc/uYKlr3Ap2LLIzEb4Q6b6uT84z/4VttkaQ4gJM31&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDAObX4RGag9HppGq3bi3Myjatq7WSL9CwkbShecAT/2HMd5qiXimOFkIHBJvvK4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7FnNyKvtkQ9AcFR%2BkPVIvvhmhZrBedsZo7kywkpX/Nn9yF6nBIf8XrrdqLjNQfA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TV0rlO5Ibp9CWOTGPtn41SXjAu9N3k1%2BjfIhunD%2B6rLDPOQdXBHVY6Jn6zNdPY52&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qw1K3x2uXBDZGqcNzl1lSsrlHsLH3nqAr7RkAZ7fsTeXEU6jnFzh5FScnCsv11zR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZ2DjQMMOWMPUAe0i3cCXc6DmHejaYWezaiGbssiAgw/nfkhbCT5s%2BatI8Syxlip&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNkHGI%2BEdyvyJmtbujnqphNcVFBA/%2Byow1XJxZgn39fbm6hKeObcR0PoeHRB4efd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6omx5eHUQSjDJ4iBEwskZvW/s8oAIe%2BwTfmuBNK5PHMYc0bq5MBURg37rp42pgJh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sr2/vKIotXRwj5JzHHq60K4xN/%2B7ImjcMF/JjS/olrY8Sis7q1ehGgZh8EDyYY7H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C961khT4NDhQF3PBb93O3rB3xgbl4E0RGN8y45JGYRtrz6pfAqd9l4%2BbWved41qW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a98hG687WXoa7OPBx0fiiocyu3Jr02Ren%2BrmSM70rPO9CkOvbLR4Ndwu9f9JdnF0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5QTyFPZAE9WwXU35ESkwPybxm4luULmh4qXt20UXVp9iRNmJeP7z0sUWW7SAi7B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lp%2B9N67RyiIQjq/EmzZZHtX2bHv9fC1uJNyF1VmIsBpG20WkrL5Mx8PP9QsN4Av&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rl6OHfvIWGLUmC/XJLV0VypP0UTAlJC7pFH9OECaz2Hgt7jQNofp4q86x0ycDb0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ah1bDu2mZjI/KJrNS/v7sn%2BbCCC5z5ETzi91JtBze1yb3%2Btj4VBklbQWXj9Gy7Fw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=afzpj8IKwuSLir8z%2BaExCKlR%2BJnTSM02ihbxw/g4f4H2ezaukt0i6XqmWsheLV8X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lw3Ok9Xy1xY3jlpafdQ/PDWl8neBr0v4Ch3YQ%2BlswgiIgLlyZLugg2fh5Xw6RpSB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8m99RCMoNLmcnYP519wzrS8Hg1M/yXvkGh7FMmLKBceqDRtiyPp5UhQiDpWxyJn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6NHuLxIRbMub9mAupo0Iji2hfDW/Tb8gH1yel9l377kkCyRFqt8fhrRdkJ4kYg6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pJty2iMposjoZflr4JESFrXT6pDdAx4UYSIpXv6S%2BIlwR0Mms43HaotdpqAUrQw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLdsq6d%2BnTYbvh4oPXnp/2BrDm8rT2FVTCVmFYFqdqpESlT%2BhNT%2Boq9cHJMoO%2BRB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cos2t/voVGACp6XnCZWUgNNemyJSIiNw5Rc/Kc23usV%2BgaSz2PIGnT8fgdDwIs9u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZiIrodqF9xmNeWkLSQWRxBlaji7miZp6XWxQ4mmdqP4UOIJGzmIMBGjp2DPp3kJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jwhnUb5f5uW7uS3zxjn6otnaQ46PKW/v4zryO21es4QAZba5ZcWvP2YndHd6bf3O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GXN5/Azl1XJJQg3FUFFvBrYjqxjnHGW5G7tKFu7bZaEo0k1ypE0gty7Box/7%2BS%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ukHvUAzwXV9pRuQlF2Npu4D8u4tFpseDaY4R5CocUPNe1UpgavqxHzBL4riSySs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0W0OiRKoojpy1gkkk5o8W6s2d4V4S7Be7bP9H8v1CK2FPHjuo3ZfJInqnpEU1%2B7g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pxApD5zB6MqKSx8arWRl99dtiowmfao0wNrhI/V0BTyOlr%2Bvrk5cvs8Kv7lCKfx&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

13300000 51070 SALARI ES - TRANSPORT 45,900 0 45,900 35, 307. 60 10, 592. 28 .12 100. 09
13300000 53988 REGJAR TRANSPORTAT 1, 511, 340 33, 300 1, 544, 640 1, 057, 938. 00 453, 402. 00 33, 300. 00 97. 8%
13300000 53990 LATE BUSES/ Hl GH MCC , 20 0 , 200 , 180. 72 18, 419. 28 1, 600. 00 96. 3%
13300000 53997 TRANSPORTATI ON SOFT 4, 995 0 4, 995 .00 .00 4, 995. 00 . 0%
13300000 53999 HOVELESS TRANS 55, 000 0 55, 000 6, 553. 46 2,713.41 45,733. 13 16. 8%
13300076 53990 SPED TRANSPORTATI ON 1, 850, 000 0 1, 850, 000 1,170, 512. 41 772, 447.15 -92,959.56 105. 0%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 3,521, 235 33,300 3,554,535 2,296,012. 19 1,257,574.12 948.69 100. 0%
3400 FOOD SERVI CES
13400000 51110 SALARIES-FULL TI ME 79, 560 0 79, 560 61, 200. 00 18, 360. 00 .00 100.0%
13400000 53990 CAFE CONT SERVI CE 25, 000 0 25, 000 5, 645. 19 2,581.81 16, 773. 00 32. 9%

TOTAL FOOD SERVI CES 104, 560 104, 560 66, 845. 19 20, 941. 81 16, 773. 00 84. 0%
3510 ATHLETI C SERVI CES
13510100 51040 SAL/ATHLETI C STUDEN 11,902 0 11,902 7,029. 28 .00 4,872.72 59. 1%
13510100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ ADY TRAI NER 99, 487 0 99, 487 76, 528. 60 22,958. 58 -.18 100. 0%
13510100 51060 SAL/ ATHLETI CTRAI NER 48, 150 0 48, 150 37,038. 00 11, 111. 40 .60 100. 098
13510100 51070 SAL/ SEC/ ATHL 22,622 0 22,622 16, 126. 32 .00 6, 495. 68 71. 3%
13510100 52110 ATH DEPT STADI UM LI 2,000 0 2,000 733. 30 309. 70 957. 00 52. 2%
13510100 52400 POOL & | CE 64, 000 0 64, 000 17, 550. 00 2,510. 00 43, 940. 00 31. 3%
13510100 53989 COFFICIALS/ POLI CE 85, 075 -9, 000 76, 075 49, 139. 83 .00 26, 935. 17 64. 6%
13510100 53990 RECONDI TI ONI NG 18, 963 0 18, 963 .00 12, 799. 98 6, 163. 02 67.5%
13510100 53995 TRANSPORTATI ON 103, 000 0 103, 000 63, 242. 55 11, 634. 25 28,123. 20 72. 7%
13510100 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ ATHL 55, 000 0 55, 000 44,210. 25 2,945. 86 7,843. 89 85. 7%
13510100 54310 MEDI CAL 6, 000 0 6, 000 5,169. 00 .00 831. 00 86. 296
13510100 57400 NSUR. / CHS/ ATHL 26, 860 0 26, 860 26, 860. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13510100 57800 OTHER EXPENSES 34, 600 9, 000 43, 600 35, 042.75 8,534.00 23.25 99. 9%

TOTAL ATHLETI C SERVI CES 577, 659 0 577, 659 378, 669. 88 72,803. 77 126, 185. 35 78. 2%
3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES
13520064 54000 DESTI NATI ON | MAG NE 2,300 0 2,300 2,300. 00 .00 .00 100. 0%
13520100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ ADVI SORS 38, 690 0 38, 690 .00 .00 38, 690. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTTsdTV8Yz8XVoJCNbByqU/pCy6PHWJ7KdjwPb3IMaMg4vOSyV%2B3U2Serym3OduW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQ0yPAj%2BR5T6fRV%2BMe5bLhcaQ5n%2B4Z1icSOcDscnLTzt1uJMJLbJ4XqahS6aaE4y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9aVHwgyNJSOmSDdUlUcMJfHPiVDTErOAaoObdZUsBgYDwhxVMet/Dp%2BENIozm4D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIgbTqUNyW03ZAl95VXcqjEo6btBhKxWse9Gi0KoTpMEsITV2GZuDkPh2nG8QkkB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIyQR%2Bi7JaNYJUzohl5716%2Bd26E38LmAl0D4BJdAIiDHMRZINk/V8aYOZ/wq%2BWfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ljftP%2BC8mBq4zV21xG9D2gPR1zYg3wsxT%2BfcfMnG65SbuAdudxMZaYkY6e6jXXS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJ9/HH8BiMEhMs/KpwcctNh9Fsq3SPpMSk20rUUrG5hNWJHvoM3xReDYtKQvcOhC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KtUFYzsEc5VHorOc%2BHSd9onBht36PnZyUuFl52vqBHZiyfKEGqLX9KiPNBtLY9u7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoN445kYt/gIKGhDJNQcIqpJw029Yjiq1p0f7tJJ8L1sq38HvLbS/XopBz5ON3Kx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWTG1wq77YoneTevYaegT23mPXvMzjEiFJ03DFnevytroY3FbBAKixvj04Y8zsPd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxEENCta6dHzfcqtYlTbSB0intb4cHXW0uMbp010%2BwOAhAtY7ZT0EB5MTncMD8wa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XeuDKHoogPzRfd28oGkigueUmYrrXOhO7xDCIEfHCNirjD/Rm7OW0RWNqmXXfFtg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=92IWn/0S6jkbvX7IcVqH5qZcvecT73pmYaopbutnkHKeajqaisED5oVY%2BC9fHQkW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l/sqsMKYiYc2S5vdG3yrDcOV605IM%2BGQOMkJjLyjTSlnaPJb1aGz8U%2BTea1/971z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVicYW2XL1s3EP7skc3/6HDshfubHK3cAhJWPcxdIsT/pAymmgKcuHhuJPkSNmVT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ceHj6cmGBlyWnynXJW7JPcw%2BO4vJNm20XfFQZXdRaJBI74lG9ICzyvkO7y%2B9MFpo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZ1EyZS2nE8fVyoHZ0vKGtpIwBTndOfrBBxf8z52E0Eu6kNYtXgGJN2mB/Ry8E1M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQoKvo9mbQYfuNBnVPXWWMIPEWJX%2BFHaR8KATeqM6hZ8tjWgfqzoargkOToWmlq/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4l7cU/g%2B1kNgS9BTQUMvvbiTLvWbBWAfcOEcl%2BH3vEOrf13SxKzwIOu1aOOI0IP4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BT8s//eBrACFQ9Oj9jzb%2BfLbUbz4m%2BQ2ipa2rbsFoH7wlxNDGHjoLzeXVcrFFWGN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=32LhjCr6FhaxmEr0R7leVj%2BHp8Oi/dL3%2BZ4IiXxOummwqckW0vDtkj8LZZEofh%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IfUAigjgok6ZoYXO3aulP8urOjwnqzYyd8LMvBR8KxWcap40vqUGFIgaK0//Ne9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkcUNL68/aAd/T21amefn0alAVFrzuPBzQbCi49xfj1xiQeGh1IdyCEj9E5Y8RfK&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
13520154 53990 NATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 2,160. 70 418. 00 171. 30 93. 89
13520160 54000 NAT' L HONOR SOC/ HI G 3, 400 0 3, 400 2,501. 66 .00 898. 34 73. 6%
13520178 53910 SCI ENCE CLUB/ H CH 2,000 0 2,000 1, 465. 00 496. 15 38. 85 98. 1%
13520194 51465 N GHT SCHOOL HS 5, 000 0 5, 000 2,094. 84 .00 2,905.16 41.9%
3520200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ADVI SO 22,400 0 22,400 22,373. 67 .00 26. 33 99. 9%
3520200 51310 SAL/ M CARTHY/ K. B. AD 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%

13520300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ADVI SORS 22,470 0 22,470 20, 688. 04 .00 1,781. 96 92. 1%
13520300 51310 SAL/ PARKER/ K. B. ADVI 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES 102, 010 0 102, 010 53,583.91 914. 15 47,511. 94 53. 4%
3600 SCHOOL SECURITY
13600100 51060 STCH SCHOCOL SECURI T 89, 505 - 33, 300 56, 205 50, 126. 20 32, 486. 86 -26,408.06 147.0%
13600100 51310 COURT LI Al SON 9, 000 0 9, 000 6, 428. 55 2,571.42 .03 100. 098
13600200 51060 MCC PSP - SECURI TY 50, 334 0 50, 334 35, 952. 90 14, 381. 16 -.06 100.0%
13600300 51060 PARKER - PSP - SECU 50, 334 0 50, 334 29, 038. 80 21,295.12 .08 100. 0%

TOTAL SCHOCOL SECURI TY 199, 173 - 33, 300 165, 873 121, 546. 45 70, 734. 56 -26,408.01 115.9%
4110 CUSTODI AL SERVI CES
14110000 51040 SALARIES - CUSTODI A 385, 258 0 385, 258 304, 085. 54 .00 81, 172. 46 78. 9%
14110000 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 101, 745 0 101, 745 78, 265. 40 23, 479. 62 -.02 100.0%
14110000 51070 FACILITIES - SECRET 12,734 0 12,734 9, 795. 80 2,938.73 -.53 100. 0%
14110000 51110 SALARIES-CUST OT - 8, 800 0 8, 800 5,924.41 .00 2,875.59 67. 3%
14110000 51310 SALARIES- CUST OVER 5, 000 0 5, 000 6, 067. 16 .00 -1,067.16 121. 3%
14110000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 788, 666 0 788, 666 540, 184. 79 241, 813. 21 6, 668. 00 99. 296
14110000 54000 SUPPLI ES 195, 000 20, 000 215, 000 144, 009. 15 62, 647. 42 8, 343. 43 96. 196
14110000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/ EXPEN 6, 000 0 6, 000 4,979. 17 .00 1, 020. 83 83. 0%
14110119 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ PERFORM NG 12, 000 0 12,000 2,025.15 .00 9,974.85 16. 9%

TOTAL CUSTCODI AL SERVI CES 1, 515, 203 20, 000 1, 535, 203 1, 095, 336. 57 330, 878. 98 108, 987. 45 92. 9%

4120 HEATI NG OF BUI LDI NGS

14120000 52130 FUEL 3, 500 2,525 6, 025 4,384. 97 1,990. 03 -350. 00 105. 8%
14120100 52130 FUEL/H GH 112,500 -8, 800 103, 700 87, 165. 27 36, 699. 49 -20,164.76 119. 4%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0S9vlaY3RcmlWtTeHv/DQmZPxRkwc%2BfLTHvfittJrRlHdnkQ6fsmmmfv8UHuAlZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbUtHyXNvSOU8RmogJfWfAQ9Xrlxlu9L8OFloIFv9wCSpWDk2yqs1pB1jEtwI3mu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwKjuD43NJ86M7NFX%2BUIAI1ZHmsZTXDmiNSdt4b46YopJBCWMybfsXkLqeYxxCk5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eg%2B0kbsOEavueWXhAYdfMIDUws0xQQ0IZzjNbppMT2dUxjm6UFXtF1g2cSmjV0V3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Z4ib6VSuldIiiRKFgGi8oDk/SADJJ4BNE9X%2B6l8%2BOtI3cRMSudNmdeQ7mp1QJfk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Y%2BW%2BEa/5tveSbzbXe2LaBmNEB43FnXb8E6DXf/MoOaQB9SwSxP%2BgZSRS2RD1KJG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0slxhfyCJ5sjBQ0bhHS/yLcU7zQdwD2YwMpW52VvVFVSOUHrmU858Oghbzj/jDe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7J7wfQfoXJ1sWEfjMG7t7Xl%2BzsfIW9oLD/M0SghZk7s5eXe1eWx68zcNHXXYUty&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cB9WJVnpwqJuqLgzx3H2hpx6Wmarkrnx1ZNPu2XJOtaNJ9dWx8nVKuQObRN3b8J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpY8z1AOgFAXgdjPoMe6peD/nNgOusY7RYm9eT7KPQx6Tf/rAeyBhFb3WQfDaIbZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTN/6fBAKm0SQ9jg3GvCoUvVZ4jzAOW3tPgJlskD5pZuVjxLoMj/D8dEvKjeVAcM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UdRsX2fkugJv/5FJmSgjp3oeYbVa6PdpgEUWx2Dn0OxyfYVlNhSD7RZCh%2BWBR2lw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdNQ3AIZ6XKpFuZ5MxAz1uUGPPdEGQToVRrwQ5fhSNOrQNYKv3fIvnOw1jDTXMdS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZGbfoPVPZIr72QCKpD%2BYrJ96AF3VR1IGcRWYiY9Ih4wrt1Rvp6zf50%2Br6ZeUz0j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1gvgLSUyWYRqce7%2BkkW%2ByydbW7LkXEsuyyXqmZdvQNSyfZOIlqxblRBkJXLwCSB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T41C1ONKpDhEmIsjvS0vWDap3DoNJtPG3YzV1Oq0p1HKCjDGyxfaFtMsh4nHfiLx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqRUDl%2BxfdDOTh8h3pg/9I0YmHZOjS0quRqkGn805Gg17ME%2Bj31BuPKidG%2B2pNNx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=efWCxBYcsAlPRUmva9hH7F%2B1yFNvLhloiJgacDXmGOmB56FDx8N3pkVGsgR011K1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mbnfIV6QIOXeaHIwp73ehLJpNPVDX%2BM6EeKRhekr4yb6RA/ZzkX3NkCd%2B2xyRES&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PpctNatZt60%2B7viPhVXa9z/Lw07Jp/0DX7aW3XtUCFjoLHBa0xrbsVhaZOfgzzyH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILt6KK%2BkdZQDb0XVffYYo6/yVaTE/nZvVSTEZK35NHbC4yfP5gGz0HC3P/mc88U2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoF4qI%2BtRMrFNxaNmM/cGEWLyYrz5Lxda7vdveaRrJdiTDgNBe5hvVvvijs0o3ap&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ak4JI4J5NcCKHl8AQE35YsCtAqFqlgEIFAKGqFw2BLVZYTr92D79qN4Kh7tLdvLh&

04/ 01/ 2019 09: 00

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

P 18
gl yt dbud

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 09
TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED BUDGET  USED

14120200 EL/ MCCARTHY -775 60, 225 25 16 41 101.9%
14120300 EL/ PARKER -3, 800 46, 700 42 58 00 114.8%
14120400 EL / BYAM -2, 350 29, 650 41 59 00 116.9%
14120500 EL - CENTER SCHOO 2,000 28, 000 12 88 .00 100.098
14120600 EL- HARRI NGTON 7,500 16, 500 43 57 00 115.2%
14120700 EL- SOUTH ROW 3,700 27,700 38 62 00 107.2%

TOTAL HEATI NG OF BUI LDI NGS 0 318, 500 25 92 17 111. 9%
4130 UTILITY SERVI CES
14130000 ELECTRI C 0 18, 800 53 30 17 91. 2%
14130000 TEL EPHONE/ SUPT OFFI 3, 765 58, 765 96 34 70 99. 0%
14130100 10 ELECTRICITY/ H CH -8, 017 196, 983 83 31 86 95. 296
14130100 10 WATER/ HI CH 0 7, 600 07 93 00 78. 496
14130100 10 TELEPHONE/ HI GH 1,670 66, 670 75 24 01 60. 1%
14130200 10 ELECTRI CI TY/ McCARTH -8, 234 64, 766 52 54 06 119.4%
14130200 10 TELEPHONE/ MCCART! 2,582 25,582 03 61 36 96. 5%
14130300 10 EL Rl Cl TY/ PARKER -7,944 85, 056 60 88 52 94. 796
14130300 10 TELEPHONE/ PARKER 2,129 25,129 41 97 .38 100. 0%
14130400 10 EL Rl Cl TY/ BYAM 515 44,515 29 86 15 111.6%
14130400 10 TELEPHONE/ BYAM 1,931 14,931 26 63 11 93. 9%
14130500 10 EL RLC - CENTER 331 41, 331 15 60 75 121. 09
14130500 10 WATER CENTER SCHOOL 0 1, 500 00 .00 00 26. 4%
14130500 10 TELEPHONE - CENTER 2,448 13, 448 19 49 32 98. 1%
14130600 10 ELECTRICI TY/ HARR 46, 000 42 23 35 94. 696
14130600 10  WATER/ HARRI NGTON 3, 500 09 91 00 76. 796
14130600 10 TELEPHONE/ HARR 2,002 14,002 58 45 97 94. 2%
14130700 10 ELECTRICITY/ SO ROV 4, 940 38, 940 87 57 44 101. 796
14130700 TELEPHONE/ SO ROW 1,882 11, 882 29 65 94 101. 0%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVI CES 0 779, 400 84 51 65 96. 9%
4210 MAI NTENANCE OF GROUNDS
14210000 59238 GENERAL NAI NT 25, 000 30, 000 .00 .00 .00 81. 5%
14210100 59238 GROUNDS/ HI CGH 0 20, 000 . 84 .78 .38 17. 9%

TOTAL MAI NTENANCE OF GROUNDS 25, 000 50, 000 . 84 .78 . 38 56. 0%
5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATI ON COSTS
15150000 51140 RETI REMEMI/ SI CK BUY 0 78,672 . 67 .00 .67 102.5%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9f/aX%2BnmQ%2BWKdPSiT5Ns3tcjgenpxmoZAEmfpDsztlV5vS9/DQf7eWHqjp80lPTZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5MC7Eyi5NjKNi/ECGW/5hw/QE0qwwBnZwlEQF2FwVzgh8Uk%2Bb/dj7nsokotlkpg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATRtRRDEU1PAddjdaIckwGXzAIK1M6j6iim9JtvEym/KiyPMJiLE9OhaTtxcbZPt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDHZLswIpB5kn2LdL1UORvy4GHtND1K4innT3QzgK1axZd8CED%2BvulqpP3pSAzpJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRYULZ7hSpiMHFwt20UoaArpZg4EIKXelCO2kMMYI/pTxB0cLHOfQBs/Hwej5oFm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zH0KA4cYbFLlPYaRVmONdLhBR7dHURAUadZa8QmFtluOrGzEg9PAg36f4ZhXYSbY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsXCp4S9/7QQiVWu0Dp/NFRnNFYGh116FHb6gh878MAkRRahXz3yc0YYwCy9PVxe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VvpS/r7b%2BXWWIuRyxuI5NbEUr8ICQ9IeUFRm0q4GDxZj7xybhz5Aecof7TCYi0Ns&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LA/GYPM3cVX%2BWLnVkB3sem1PivNlu6rIU5LBqYCTq4Lb6qNWeRCAq6sZrpSGrRui&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9EbziB9B013w0crAX4tD9PlKpbdiHum1jt2x3YtedYcLcER/tW2HYo7qHJuGG2A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfpW0AmP6i2FUB1MckOaC4ErD/LKYXKYTDHfVruxkbcaUwMozU%2BMC4ddYZSHoCVQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfN6/kvJOo3a4KLuiK95uMn3FL%2B8MESJMbeMyCi3/fouANDUU71r192JUnrzRmbj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/lj9djmHthSu5M1F7OwHDap%2BE8XIRBr7tQWNjvWzpVX1tp4%2Bv4f8hbiG64BvcUH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCEuwu07%2BKGVMmfFbMVuWj7926tl7Zd8ZSTrDDeSOgQSCaBoAepEAlXLgaSmRLQH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uCZLYaIQYQUbnRwERQVRUBFCn%2BG5xfcfTpODznaWcPfMwrkcEUGz38Lp31%2BRmV4n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTu7Kg4hHn5DQLdju6bO8wIhGsVT6jtYwi82V1piDS1QryQUIf/%2B/uk7IPLAW84F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsHsFV6pgmiabOivg3O3G8wltCHjlIDXamDpY63tZ7AnME0H90W%2BPBUwmh2PYgex&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISwggYdixicPCoSX1KFZ%2Bp4R%2BeJ1GV4/dBEiRALopZyNPti3quZFvxxb%2B%2BFOsuK3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BOQ/QzuHC5uDgbV1Y4jBoIdF/5nRQwYhQYav5XO2JGGPehU1u2VsBybjaTuyY8df&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hqnSzeMbZwMZz9notaXCH7dHgr5aV6n0sbd/o1DgwrRy4BNCB6Y2BCH%2BtndKbPq%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCevY6HNwFV3lpxwd141TuHx7nWDvOEy4XPNaz7F1LwqVVAdlLj4dnYfFINYV3h6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cBav2vZ6QXr2ViIFRsjmY3fviVf8KjUsnH2A5WvM78fU2i9du3PNj4Zowld%2BTm9o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=swtMRE5RsE2nDb%2B6pVoVBWn1MkIn2zEU65MBb8kE26kYmPu2qm75lqwAVd3OnT/g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkOnmh45aTHpEjXqmSnZFJHJf5EEsdXpl2LO%2BbEFpBYJLqTxKgnrz2GuCihM6uIy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAOE3Jq9bzF8h7nRAyjxK8/9BYEjlNN%2BypC4NC6l2btssOX8p1vDyrBHdYp8U8mJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BSMNWc/mKsKC8Vuqjbhs/PptnXutNVLCIMLeDOPnLHnxvM1NUAIh7tNk9NOV5c1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BH%2BuQ1LbYOkKnnmkpiBRF4opBU2B9p%2Brf6mDWxs3h4dcS8%2BjSB%2B/0CK/LRjddXid&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AC1IgMkPKly1yCMzwZe53snb80dtgS6QYfxukcwqGB3y1uJ2kCJeyn/0jbB76IlH&

*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution
04/01/ 2019 09: 00 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 19
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 09
ORI 3 NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATI ON COSTS 78,672 0 78,672 80, 671. 67 .00 -1,999.67 102.5%

9300 TUI TI ON NON- PUBLI C SCHOOLS

19300076 53990 TUI TI ONS 4,199, 088 -81,100 4,117,988 4,546,931.71 2,694,491.30 ~-3,123,435.01 175.8%
TOTAL TU TI ON NON- PUBLI C SCHOCLS 4,199, 088 -81,100 4,117,988 4,546,931.71 2,694,491.30 -3,123,435.01 175.8%
TOTAL UNDEFI NED 59, 000, 000 0 59,000,000 38,915,667.63 19,802,308.70 282,023.67 99.5%

GRAND TOTAL 59, 000, 000 0 59,000,000 38,915,667.63 19,802, 308.70 282,023.67 99.5%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Joanna Johnson-Col lins **


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8XhOEdJ2LzrKoehN7J2bI6FzYqZyx95Qlwfp84BWsHxL1m5d3%2BPl%2BL8azexg1bu&

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY19 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2019

Ending Balance

Balance Current Ending Remaining with Remaining
MUNIS # DESE # FY19 Award 7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures  Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)
140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY18 84,426 0.00 84,426.00 84,426.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY18 25,156 0.00 25,156.00 25,156.00 0.00 - -
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY18 1,163,872 0.00 1,163,872.00 1,118,204.71 45,041.64 625.65 - 625.65
262 262 SPED Early Childhood (EEC) - FY18 35,445 0.00 35,445.00 35,445.00 0.00 - -
305 305 Title I - FY18 165,957 0.00 165,957.00 165,957.00 0.00 - -
309 309 Title IVA - FY18 8,091 0.00 8,091.00 8,091.00 0.00 - -
140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941 0.00 59,111.00 64,215.84 (5,104.84) 31,830.00 26,725.16
180 180 Title Il - FY19 29,011 0.00 13,251.00 14,566.78 1,920.00 (3,235.78) 15,760.00 12,524.22
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683 0.00 205,958.00 258,034.79 282,976.37 (335,053.16)| 1,019,725.00 684,671.84
251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY19 144 0.00 119.83 0.00 144.00 (24.17) 24.17 -
262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618 0.00 34,841.00 36,504.00 (1,663.00) 1,777.00 114.00
305 305 Title | - FY19 175,314 0.00 98,632.00 110,959.02 7,059.72 (19,386.74) 76,682.00 57,295.26
309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930 0.00 1,700.00 1,956.00 1,251.25 (1,507.25) 10,230.00 8,722.75
Other Grant Funds
237 ATEF Grant 3,038 427.37 3,037.51 2,788.75 248.76 427.37 427.37
250 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 3,000 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 3,000.00 -
254 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comr| 7,500 7,500.00 6,700.00 800.00 800.00
273 E-rate 36,138 36,138.38 36,138.38 0.00 -
301 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 3,561.36 2,714.95 846.41 846.41
301 Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000 5,000.00 455.62 700.00 3,844.38 3,844.38
301 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 0.00 2,852.00 1,024.20 1,347.00 480.80 480.80
301 Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
310 Circuit Breaker - 998,984.99 2,557,278.00 3,556,262.99 3,556,262.99
313 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 1,416.43 1,083.57 1,083.57
Ending Balance
Estimated Balance Current Ending Estimated with Estimated
Revolving Accounts Receipts 7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures  Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue
501 Café (School Nutrition) 1,006,450.00 614,053.66 923,548.53 888,290.93 206,564.12 442,747.14 49,314.12 492,061.26
502 Athletic 365,000.00 13,455.67 272,374.63 272,840.72 1,500.00 11,489.58 31,416.00 42,905.58
503 Gifts & Donations 24,368.56 3,148.51 2,353.35 25,163.72 25,163.72
504 Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,309.78 614.00 0.00 4,923.78 4,923.78
505 Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
506 Adult Education/Music/Guidance 195,000.00 73,661.04 173,003.75 120,422.97 3,550.00 122,691.82 122,691.82
507 Childcare 2,080,000.00 1,980,165.47 1,691,167.24 1,432,241.77 369,148.00 | 1,869,942.94 1,869,942.94
508 Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70
509 Summer School 5,600.00 6,527.61 5,630.55 2,000.00 10,158.16 10,158.16
510 School Choice 285,924.00 1,329,917.63 265,904.00 0.00 1,595,821.63 1,595,821.63
511 Civic Activities 0.00 126,673.97 144,023.71 88,868.67 7,277.10 174,551.91 174,551.91
516 Transportation 320,000.00 227,032.36 359,311.32 220,055.49 92,190.72 274,097.47 274,097.47
517 Student Activity 95,000.00 32,356.66 123,236.00 66,243.42 89,349.24 89,349.24
518 Turf Fields 89,900.00 49,124.75 59,082.00 14,922.36 93,284.39 93,284.39




1:45 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities

03/11/19 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 40,162.92
Enterprise Agency Account 254,571.30
Total Checking/Savings 294,734.22
Total Current Assets 294,734.22
TOTAL ASSETS 294,734.22
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Equity - Athletics 15,934.31
Equity - ATWE 2,279.51
Equity - Badminton 0.54
Equity - Band 1,147.25
Equity - Basketball Girls 603.08
Equity - Best Buddies 920.12
Equity - Career Center 1,236.36
Equity - Cheerleading 3,904.83
Equity - Chelmsford Garden Club 25.00
Equity - Chorus 1,886.96
Equity - Class of 16 4,754.70
Equity - Class of 18 11,608.98
Equity - Class of 19 48,263.52
Equity - Class of 20 3,952.84
Equity - Class of 21 2,176.24
Equity - Class of 22 1,384.00
Equity - Cross Country 750.00
Equity - Dance Team 1,245.41

Page 1



1:45 PM

03/11/19
Cash Basis

Chelmsford High School Student Activities

Balance Sheet New
As of February 28, 2019

Equity - DECA

Equity - ECO Club

Equity - Field Hockey

Equity - Field Trips

Equity - Fine Arts

Equity - Football

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund
Equity - Golf

Equity - Gymnastics

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys
Equity - Ice Hockey Girls
Equity - International Relation
Equity - Key Club

Equity - Lacrosse Boys

Equity - Lacrosse Girls

Equity - LIME

Equity - Lion Yearbook

Equity - Melting Pot Club
Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique
Equity - Mock Trial

Equity - National Business HS
Equity - National Honor Society
Equity - NEHS

Equity - Orchestra

Equity - PAVE Program

Equity - Reality Check

Equity - Resiliency

Feb 28, 19
8,813.82
871.46
7,268.24
5,457.38
4,974.70
2,067.17
21,717.09
447.05
77.45
7,421.39
440.85
504.06
715.31
1,239.41
2,606.33
3,660.93
4,051.37
341.59
452.15
121.50
436.78
1,162.63
221.35
536.40
583.78
1,355.56
0.00

Page 2



1:45 PM

03/11/19
Cash Basis

Chelmsford High School Student Activities

Balance Sheet New
As of February 28, 2019

Equity - SAGA

Equity - Science Organization
Equity - Ski Team

Equity - Soccer Boys

Equity - Soccer Girls

Equity - Softball

Equity - Speech & Debate Team
Equity - Student Council

Equity - Student Trainers
Equity - Swim Team Boys
Equity - Swim Team Girls
Equity - Tech Ed Student Build
Equity - Tennis Boys

Equity - Tennis Girls

Equity - Theatre Guild

Equity - Thomas Jefferson Forum
Equity - Track

Equity - Tri-M

Equity - Unidentified Deposit
Equity - Voice Student News
Equity - Volleyball Boys

Equity - Volleyball Girls

Equity - World Language HS -LFS

Equity - Wrestling

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Feb 28, 19
857.04

0.00
312.75
6,163.51
6,885.75
7,087.05
5561.17
823.20
193.50
1,244.05
1,270.83
40.66
416.15
1,049.32
70,005.43
580.66
2,051.55
89.40
5,561.50
365.00
1,267.00
4,648.67
1,188.80
2,461.83
294,734.22

294,734.22

294,734.22

Page 3



1:45 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities

03111119 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2019

Feb 28, 19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 294,734.22

Page 4



3:32 PM McCarthy Middle School

03/11/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 34,705.88
McCarthy Principal Account 14,631.02
Total Checking/Savings 49,336.90
Total Current Assets 49,336.90
TOTAL ASSETS 49,336.90
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 5,181.81
Chorus 1,495.74
Cross Country 759.48
Drama 19,634.47
General Student Body Fund
Interest - Agency Account 406.08
Interest - Principal Account 120.23
General Student Body Fund - Other 6,077.48
Total General Student Body Fund 6,603.79
Grade 5 Field Trips 6,214.45
Grade 6 Field Trips 1.25
Grade 7 Field Trips 3,195.05
Orchestra 2,140.44
Project 300 1,227.24
School Store 404.71
Student council 1,335.66
Year Book 1,142.81
Total Equity 49,336.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 49,336.90

Page 1



12:46 PM Parker Middle School

03/11/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 37,953.11
Parker Principal Account 18,416.76
Total Checking/Savings 56,369.87
Total Current Assets 56,369.87
TOTAL ASSETS 56,369.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 101.55
Chorus 1,634.27
Drama 22,804.45
General Student Body Fund
Interest - Agency Account 162.37
Interest - Principal Account 80.80
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,143.50
Total General Student Body Fund 1,386.67
Grade 5 Field Trips 1,636.21
Grade 6 Field Trips 732.27
Grade 7 Field Trips 3,964.38
Grade 8 Field Trips 8,572.90
Orchestra 2,752.25
School Store 368.21
Student Council 10,652.11
Yearbook 1,864.60
Total Equity 56,369.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 56,369.87

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

TO: Jay Lang, Superintendent
Members of the School Committee

FROM: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
DATE: April 17,2019

RE: Vote: Approve and authorize funding for the Westlands School Playground Renovation

Community Education Playground Reconstruction RFP #19-03

Chelmsford Public Schools issued a Request for Proposals (RFP No. 19-03) for a Playground Reconstruction project
at the Community Education building (formerly the Westlands School) at 170 Dalton Road, Chelmsford, MA. The
RFP was advertised on February 13, 2019, a walkthrough was held on February 21, 2019, and proposals were due
on March 13, 2019. We had four (4) vendors submit proposals and present their designs to the RFP review team.
After evaluating the non-price and price proposals, the RFP review team selected UltiPlay Parks & Playgrounds, Inc.
and their proposal in the amount of $345,369. The anticipated projected budget was $350,000. This project will
be funded from the childcare revolving fund (507). All work is to be completed in time for the grand opening on
July 1, 2019.

The current playground was installed when the Westlands School housed elementary age children and has
experienced significant deterioration. The playground was designed for children ages 5-12. Westlands School is
now home to Chelmsford Community Education and Chelmsford Integrated Preschool programs. The current
population of students range in age from 18 months to 5 years during the school year and school-age during the
summer months. Seventy-five (75%) percent of the current playground structures are not age appropriate for our
school year students. The newly designed playground will be accessible to all three age groups served at the
Westlands School. Each age group (toddlers, preschool and school age) will have a safe, separate space. There will
also be a significant increase in accessibility for students with mobility challenges. Some new playground elements
are inclusive equipment, a tricycle track, climbing elements and dramatic play structures. Our vision takes into
consideration the unique needs of the student population currently served at Westlands School.

Suggested Motion: | move to accept the base bid submitted and award the contract for the Reconstruction of
the Westlands Playground at the Community Education Building, located at 170 Dalton Road, Chelmsford, MA
01824 to UltiPlay Parks & Playgrounds, Inc., 43 Main Street, Blackstone, MA 01504, in the amount of $345,369.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

TO: Jay Lang, Superintendent
Members of the School Committee

FROM: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
DATE: April 17,2019

RE: Vote: Approve and authorize funding for the Westlands School Air Conditioning Project

Community Education Building Mini-Split Air Conditioning System Bid #19-06

Chelmsford Public Schools reissued an Invitation for Bid (IFB No. 19-04) for the supply and installation of air
conditioning units for several classrooms on the second floor of the Community Education building (formerly the
Westlands School) at 170 Dalton Road, Chelmsford, MA. The re-bid (IFB No. 19-06) was advertised on March 20,
2019, a walkthrough was held on March 27, 2019, the filed sub-bids (electrical) were due April 3, 2019, and the
general bids were due April 10, 2019. This re-bid received five (5) electrical sub-bids and seven (7) general
contractor (HVAC) bids. The lowest responsive and responsible bidder was Johnson Controls with a total bid
amount of $109,000, which includes the electrical sub-bid from Mercier in the amount of $43,395 and is under the
estimated total project budget of $150,000. This project will be funded from the childcare revolving fund (507)
and supports the community education staff in hosting the summer programs at the Westlands Schools site, rather
than hosting summer programs at other locations throughout Town that have air conditioning (i.e. Center School
or other schools with modular buildings). All work is to be completed by June 21, 2019.

Suggested Motion: To accept the base bid and award a contract for the supply and installation of a Mini-Split
Ductless Air Conditioning System at the Community Education Building, 170 Dalton Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824
to Johnson Controls, 39 Salem Street, Lynnfield, MA 01940, in the amount of $109,000.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Date: April 20, 2019

Re: Net School Spending Agreement — MA DESE EOYR Indirect Cost Allocation

Attached please find an updated copy of the agreement between the Town of
Chelmsford and the Chelmsford Public Schools required by the Massachusetts
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (MA DESE) to document the
allowable allocation of town expenditures to support educational programs. This
agreement is required and reviewed by the external audit firm conducting the town’s
financial audit in relation to the information provided by the Chelmsford Public Schools
on the end-of-year financial report.

| have reviewed this agreement with Joanna Johnson-Collins, Town Manager Cohen,
Town Finance Director John Sousa, and Town Accountant Darlene Lussier. This
agreement may be amended from time to time as circumstances change. | recommend
the school committee vote to accept the provisions as outlined for FY2019 — FY2021
reporting and sign the agreement at the next regular meeting.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF CHELMSFORD AND
THE SCHOOL DEPARTMENT REGARDING MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTING & REPORTING FOR THE CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Pursuant to Chapter Seventy of the General Laws of Massachusetts, the Town of Chelmsford,
hereinafter referred to as “the Town” and the Chelmsford School Department, hereinafter
referred to as “the School Department,” mutually agree that municipal financial accounting and
reporting for indirect and direct costs attributable to the School Department shall be comprised of
the items listed and calculated as indicated below. Indirect costs are calculated for and reported
on Schedules 1 and 19 of the End of Year Pupil and Financial Report to the Massachusetts
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education. The Town shall be reimbursed for
approved Direct Costs from the appropriate revolving fund or general fund school appropriation.

Indirect Costs
1. Municipal Administrative Services
a. Accounting
b. Payroll Processing
c. Treasury
d. Auditing

2. Employee Benefits

Worker’s Compensation
Unemployment Compensation
Middlesex Retirement

Medicare Withholding Tax

Health Insurance — Active Employees
Health Insurance — Retirees

o 00T

3. Other Expenses
a. Property and Liability Insurance — School Buildings
b. Solid Waste Collection/Disposal and Snow & Ice Removal
c. Maintenance of School Facilities and Grounds

4. Debt Service

a. Short-Term BANS
b. Long-Term

Reporting

=

Regional School Assessment (Nashoba Valley Technical High School)
2. E-Rate Telecommunications Reimbursement

Direct Costs

1. Health Insurance for Child Care and Food Service employees



2. Accounting & Payroll software support contract
3. Health Educator (Substance Abuse Prevention)

Methods of Calculation for Above Items:
1. Municipal Administrative Services
a. 25% of the annual salary for the Town Accountant, Assistant Town Accountant, and
Accounts Payable clerk.
b. 50% of the annual salary for the Payroll Administrator.
c. 25% of the annual salary for the Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, and Assistant Collector.
d. 50% of actual expenses for the annual audit of Town finances by a qualified CPA firm.

2. Employee Benefits — Percent share based on Town payroll and benefit system records

a. Estimated % share of annual Worker’s Compensation expense.

b. Actual Unemployment Compensation costs paid by the Town of Chelmsford for School
Department claimants.

c. Estimated % share of Middlesex County Retirement Assessment for School personnel.

d. Actual cost of Medicare Withholding Tax paid by the Town of Chelmsford on behalf of
School personnel.

e. Actual % share of Health insurance costs for active school employees excluding Child
Care and School Food Service employees.

f. Estimated % share of Health insurance costs for retired school employees.

3. Other Expenses

a. Estimated % share of property and liability insurance expense for school buildings and
facilities based upon the statement of values. If the Town’s insurance provider is able to
provide a breakdown between Municipal and School buildings, then an actual % share
will be used.

b. 3.5% of actual Town Solid Waste Collection/Disposal and Snow & Ice removal
expenses.

c. 65% of actual Municipal Facilities expenditures for personnel, supplies, and services.

4. Debt Service — The report shall provide expenditure details by issuance date.

a. Actual interest paid on Bond Anticipation Notes (BANS) used to finance the
construction, extraordinary repair, or renovation of school buildings and facilities,
textbooks, or educational equipment.

b. Actual principal and interest paid on General Obligation Bonds used to finance the
construction, extraordinary repair, or renovation of school buildings and facilities,
textbooks, or educational equipment.

Reporting — Figures shall be based on the Town Accountant’s records.
1. The actual annual assessment for Nashoba Valley Technical High School.
2. The actual amount expended from the E-Rate account (023619-54000).



Direct Costs

Health Insurance

Health Insurance reimbursement shall be based on the actual cost of providing health insurance
for Child Care and Food Service employees. A roster of Child Care and Food Service
employees that participate in the Town’s health insurance program and are employed as of
November 1% of the current fiscal year shall be provided by the School Business Administrator
or designee to the Finance Director/Treasurer to assist in developing the Town budget for the
ensuing fiscal year. The Finance Director will notify the School Business Administrator of the
charges which shall be appropriated as revenue under Available Funds in the Annual Town
Budget.

Accounting & Payroll Software

For cost efficiency, the Town maintains a consolidated application service provider
agreement/software support contract with the provider of accounting and payroll software for
municipal and school users. The School Department shall reimburse the Town annually for a
50% share of this expense. The Finance Director shall annually notify the School Business
Administrator and Town Accountant of this charge in writing. Direct cost reimbursement to the
Town will be recorded through a journal entry by the Town Accountant.

Health Educator (Substance Abuse Prevention)

The cost of the Health Educator’s salary shall be equally divided so that 50% is paid from the
Board of Health salary budget and 50% is paid by the Chelmsford Public Schools. The Finance
Director shall annually notify the School Business Administrator and Town Accountant of this
cost. Direct cost reimbursement to the Town will be recorded through a journal entry by the
Town Accountant.

The Finance Director shall provide to the School Business Administrator a summary of all
Indirect Cost and Reporting items for Schedule 1 (based on the previous fiscal year actual
expenditures) and for Schedule 19 (budgeted figures for ensuing fiscal year) by August 31%. The
School Business Administrator shall contact the Finance Director by August 1% to remind the
Finance Director of the data needed to allow adequate time for data compilation.

This agreement shall be effective for FY2019 — FY2021 and will be reviewed annually by both
the Town and the School Department. If changes are to be incorporated then a new agreement
will be signed and dated between the two parties.



Signed this 23" day of April, 2019

The Chelmsford Public School Department:

Dennis F. King, I, Chairman

On behalf of the Town of Chelmsford:

John W. Moses, Vice Chairman

Paul E. Cohen, Town Manager

Maria L. Santos, Secretary

John B. Sousa, Jr., Finance Director

Donna M. Newcomb

W. Allen Thomas, Jr.

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Joanna Johnson-Collins
Director of Business and Finance

Darlene R. Lussier, Town Accountant



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To:  Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Date: April 20, 2019

Re:  CHS Athletics Turf Field Signage Proposal — Follow-Up

At our last regular school committee meeting on April 9, 2019, CHS Athletic Director
Dan Hart presented a proposal to sell advertising along the fences surrounding the turf
fields at McCarthy Middle School and Chelmsford High School in an effort to generate
additional revenue to support various aspects of the turf field maintenance, bond and
interest payments. Mr. Hart has provided additional information in the form of his
proposed solicitation to businesses and/or parents who may be interested in purchasing a
sign. | have also attached the report previously submitted at the April 9, 2019 school
committee meeting for reference. We are seeking the school committee’s approval to
move forward with this proposal for the fall of 2019.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Chelmsford High School Athletics
Dan Hart, Athletic Director

hartd @chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Angela Hughes, Athletic Secretary
hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

(978)251:5111 X5625

Turf Field Signage Proposal

OVERVIEW

The Chelmsford High School Athletic Department is seeking interested businesses and families
to purchase 3’ x 4’ foot advertisement signs to display a company or family name and slogan to
be hung along the fenced areas of the turf fields at McCarthy Middle School and Chelmsford
High School.

Funds collected from the Signage Fee will be deposited into the Turf Field Revolving Fund to
help with the upkeep and maintenance of the turf fields, including payments of the turf field
bonds, and to provide for the purchase of track and turf equipment.

PURPOSE

1 Create Revenue
2. Make Fields Look More Professional
3. Limit Wear Through Overuse

SPECIFICATIONS

@ Signs willbe made of metal and have measurements of 3’ x4’ x .04".

e Signs will be white with maroon lettering or logo color (L1Color).

e Signs may consist of lettering or logos. Custom fonts, logos, etc. must be submitted in
EPS format for sign production.

e Sign messaging must be approved by CHS Athletic Department.

e Signs must be tasteful and appropriate for all ages.

e Signs may not advertise any form of drug, alcohol, or tobacco product.

e Signs may not contain profane or suggestive language or slogans.

e Signs will be hung by CHS Athletic Department/Maintenance Staff.


mailto:hartd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:hartd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

LOCATIONS

CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL SIMONIAN STADIUM

Signs will be hung along the perimeter of the Chelmsford High School Stadium fence and will not
obstruct views. Signs may also be hung on the back and front fencing of bleachers if additional
space is required.

McCARTHY MIDDLE SCHOOL TURF FIELD

Signs will be hung along the perimeter of the playing field on the fence that lines the playing.
Signs may also be displayed on the back of the scoreboard in the McCarthy endzone. Signs will
not obstruct views. Signs may also be hung on the back and front fencing of bleachers if
additional space is required.

COST

Signs may be purchased at the following rates:

@® $600.: Sign willbe manufactured, hung and displayed for 1calendar year (April 1- April

1.
e $1000.: Sign will be manufactured, hung and displayed for 2 calendar years (April 1-

April 1)

*Any signs damaged during the span ofagreement will be replaced at no charge by the CHS
Athletic Department.

HOW TO PURCHASE

Fill out google form at this link: (70 Be Created)
OR

Complete the form on next page and provide a check in the desired amount made payable to the
Chelmsford Public Schools - Turf Field Sign Advertisement.



CHELMSFORD TURF FIELD SIGNAGE ADVERTISEMENTS

COMPANY NAME/FAMILY NAME:

CONTACT PERSON:

CONTACT PERSON E-MAIL:

CONTACT PERSON PHONE:

PREFERENCE OF FIELD (If No Preference Please Write “None”):

ADVERTISEMENT DISPLAY TEXT:

WILL YOU HAVE A SPECIAL FONT ORLOGO: Y N

If Yes, please e-mail file in .eps format to: hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Advertising Term and Cost: (Please Circle J)

1Year: $ 600. 2 Years: $ 1000.

Please print, complete, and mail this form with a check made out to Chelmsford Public Schools -
Turf Field Sign Advertisement to:

Mr. Dan Hart, Athletic Director

% Chelmsford High School Athletics
200 Richardson Road
Chelmsford, MA 01863


mailto:hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:hughesa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Other District Signage Rates

In researching this endeavor, only two other high schools sell advertisements at their stadiums,
Haverhilland Lawrence. In Haverhill, the athletic department handles the advertisements, while
in Lawrence the booster club handles the advertisements. The information for each school is
listed below for reference.

Haverhill High School

Trinity Stadium (Joint School and City Facility)

Naming Rights Fee: $ 25,000

Advertising Banner: $ 5,000 peryear (9’x 30’ banner)
Advertising Smaller Banner: $ 1000 per year (4’ x 8’ banner)

Replaced Yearly. Other Advertising options are negotiated. Must be approved by Athletic
Department. Alocal business makes up all of the advertising.

Funds collected go to the athletic department.

Lawrence High School

Run By Booster Club

Funds collected go towards uniforms, equipment and supplies for athletic teams.
Advertising Banner: $ 1,000 (2’ x 3’ vinyl banner) No color restrictions. 3 season banner.
Advertising Banner: $ 500 (2’ x 3’ vinyl banner) No color restrictions. 1season banner.

Banners displayed in Veterans Memorial Stadium (Fall), Lawrence HS gym (Winter), and Lawrence
baseball field (Spring).

Sponsor letter attached.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 7, 2019

Re: CHS Athletics Turf Field Signage Proposal

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation prepared by CHS Athletic Director Dan
Hart, proposing advertising as an additional revenue source to support the turf fields at
Chelmsford High School and McCarthy Middle School. | have attached copies of School
Committee Policies KHB and KHC that pertain to advertising in the school and/or on
school property. Under these policies, the School Committee may grant permission for
advertising of commercial products or services on school property. Mr. Hart will be
present to review his proposal at the regular school committee meeting Tuesday
evening.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



ADVERTISING IN THE SCHOOLS

The School Committee may grant permission for advertising of commercial products or services in
school buildings or on school property under guidelines or regulations it may approve. Otherwise, no
advertising of commercial products or services will be permitted in school buildings or on school
property. Publications of the school system will not contain any advertising. However, this will not
prevent advertising in student publications that are published by student organizations, subject to
administration controls, or the use of commercially-sponsored, free teaching aids if the content is
approved by the administration.

Solicitation of sales or use of the name of the school system to promote any product will not be
permitted by the Committee.

SOURCE: MASC October 2016

CROSS REF.: JP, Student Gifts and Solicitations
KHA, Public Solicitations in the Schools

Chelmsford Public Schools



DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chelmsford Public Schools controls the right to distribute materials in the schools and on school
property that can be interpreted as advertisement for private companies, public institutions, and non-
profit organizations. All decisions should be based on written proposals. These materials will be
screened and approved by the Superintendent prior to distribution (for example no flyers will be
distributed for placement on any vehicle parked on school property). No materials may be disseminated
to staff and students unless reviewed and approved by the Superintendent's Office.

Announcements made by the town may be distributed to parents through the school system, paper or
website, with the Superintendent's approval. Such announcements include, for example, notices of
recycling programs, civic functions, and the like. Political announcements may not be distributed
through the school system. All other announcements that may also include nonprofit organizations such
as scholarship funds, town committees, blood drives, scouts, athletic, and fund raisers only related to
nonprofit organizations shall be reviewed and accepted for distribution upon review by and at the
discretion of the Superintendent. Any distribution instigated by a private party shall be marked as such
as to distinguish it from an official school department correspondence. All such materials shall be
presented through the Superintendent's office and then to the building principal for approval and/or
distribution.

The Chelmsford Public Schools controls the right to accept items that contain any form of advertising
outside of school related programs, events, and extracurricular activities. Advertising on school grounds
or the outside of school buildings must be reviewed and accepted by the Chelmsford School Committee.
Gifts and donations that include advertising must be approved by the Chelmsford School Committee.
Any advertising including any fund raising activities must support the mission, goals, and policies of the
Chelmsford Public Schools. Appropriate advertising may be sold for school based publications.

Students and staff members are to be protected from undue intrusions on their time during the school day
by announcements, posters, bulletins, and communications of any kind from individuals and
organizations.

SOURCE: Chelmsford

Chelmsford Public Schools



TURF FIELD
SIGNAGE
PROPOSAL

APRIL 2019




PURPOSE

Create Revenue

Make Fields Look
More Professional

Limit Wear
Through Over-Use




Pay off bond

Allow for continued/potential service (scheduled
grooming, maintenance, and plowing)

DESIRE FOR
ADDITIONAL Purchase new equipment (goals, track equipment, etc.)

REVENUE

Purchase of future turf (replacement)

High-rate of rentals may limit life of turf fields




SIGNAGE

PROPOSAL

Advertising signage on existing fencing at CHS & McCarthy fields

Advertising signage would not obstruct view of playing fields

Signs would be metal (cut and rounded ~ safe to touch)

Signs would be 3’ x 4’ height/widths (can be adjusted)

Signs would be uniform (white signs, maroon lettering, | color logo)

Signs purchased by local businesses and/or families (advertisement &
sponsor programs)




Signs will be on

year-to-year OR | Year Plan: $600 2 Year Plan:
multi-year (April |- April l) $1,000
contracts

All payments will
be deposited in

the turf field
revolving account

PRICE POINTS & CONTRACT LENGTH




Cost of signage from a local vendor:

Under $ 100/sigh complete

SIGNAGE CHS Athletic Department will hang signs

PRODUCTION

COST Repairs by CHS Athletic Department

Damaged signs to be replaced through turf field
revolving account




POTENTIAL EARNINGS

Cost to CHS Athletic / School Department = $ 0

Revenue Potential = 30 Signs at $ 600 (- $ 100 sign cost) = $ 15,000

Other areas to explore: Back of McCarthy School scoreboard for
advertising, stadium end zone sponsors, press level stadium sponsors




l vy T“v‘v‘v.‘v‘v N N N v. ‘r‘ _ ‘ ‘ }ﬂ
: L / N of ’ SHOW YOUR TOWN PRIDE . """ {
.’Q FrediCare gQ%{ “HERE ) e “2‘"“ J 0

1
WALKIN URGENT CARE s
Quick, Con t, Quality Care

978-256-3699

SPONSOR FOR AS LITTLE AS - R
A DOLLAR A DAY! .
Hartd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us |/ .

LA R R K X ’A_ ) tq

SAMPLE DESIGN




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

To: Jay Lang, Superintendent
From: Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services
Date: April 20, 2019

Re: Occupational Therapy (OT) Staffing Recommendation

I’'m writing to propose a shift in the current occupational therapy staffing proposed in
the FY20 budget. At the present time, the district employs three (3) full-time
Occupational Therapists (OT) and one (1) full-time Certified Occupational Therapy
Assistant (COTA). The COTA position must work under the supervision of an OT. The
COTA provides direct services/therapies to students, however cannot complete
evaluations.

I am proposing for the district to not fund the COTA position in FY20 and instead add
one (1) additional OT position in the budget. Adding another OT position would
increase the capacity of our staff to complete OT evaluations. Currently, the OTs need
to conduct all evaluations district-wide as the COTA position cannot complete
evaluations. This would reduce travel time across schools for the OTs to complete
testing, resulting in additional direct service time for students. Further, the COTA
position requires direct consult/supervision on a weekly basis by one of our OTs. This
consult/supervision time would be eliminated allowing for additional direct service time
to students. Finally, the district has witnessed an increase in occupational therapy
needs for students in recent years. We can better meet these needs by shifting the
COTA position to an OT position given the increased ability of an OT to perform
evaluations and work independently with students.

Our current COTA has been employed by Chelmsford for many years and recently
completed her state-approved/required program in Occupational Therapy and has
passed the state licensing test to serve as an Occupational Therapist. Should the school
committee approve of this request, we would strongly encourage our COTA to apply for
the new OT position. The differential in salary between a top step COTA (S 50,334) and
entry level OT ($ 51,426) is minimal, approximately $ 1,092. The advantages gained by
the district far outweigh the nominal cost increase in salary.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal/recommendation.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 20, 2019

Re: Student Services Update

Attached please find an update pertaining to the Student Support Services department
of the Chelmsford Public Schools. Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, will
be present at the regular school committee meeting on April 23, 2019 to present the
update which addresses many of the concerns and/or questions raised by the SEPAC in
their February — 2019 presentation to the school committee.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Student Support Services

April 23,2019
Amy Reese

Director of Student Support Services




Student Support Services

* Special Education

® School Counseling
® School Nursing
® Section 504




SEPAC Areas of Concern

Communication

Section 504 Process

Transportation

Coordinated Program Review — 2017
Out of District Families

Recess Concerns




Communication

® The addition of a new Team Chairperson will greatly improve the communication
with families. The number of cases each Team Chair oversees will be reduced.

® Team Chairperson of Intensive Programs will work with our specialized ASD and
Life Skills classrooms K-8.

* An emphasis will be placed on timely responses to parent/guardian
concerns/questions, even if just a note indicting their concern/question has been
recetved, will be looked into, and a response will be forthcoming.




Communication — District Information

The Director of Student Support Services and Assistant Director have started holding
monthly planning/discussion meetings on relevant topics with the SEPAC Co-Chairs.

The District and SEPAC have coordinated to host some family workshops including the
Basic Rights workshop.

The District and SEPAC are planning some joint panel discussions with district staff on
various topics related to special education next yeat.




Communication — District Information .

° An overhaul/update of the Student Services website is planned for this summer to

. provide increased communication and resources for interested parents/guardians.

°* APPLE Institute: Chelmsford (District and SEPAC representatives) 1s attending
the APPLE Institute hosted by the Federation for Children with Special Needs in
May 2019. This 1s a two-day training program to help parent leaders and special
education administrative personnel build collaborative leadership skills and increase
parent involvement in their districts.




Section 504 Process .

* Section 504 is a federal law designed to protect the rights of individuals with
disabilities in programs and activities that receive federal funds from the US
. Dept of Education. There is a process for Section 504 (referral, consent,
evaluation, eligibility determination, written plan, and identification of
accommodations).

* 504 plans are legal documents that outline necessary accommodations for a
student who has a disability that substantially limits a major life function. All
teachers and staff are required to implement the accommodations outlined

in an approved 504 plan.




Section 504 Process

. * The principal of each school in Chelmsford is the building level Section 504 .

Coordinator.

* Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, is the District level
Section 504 Coordinator.

® The Student Services website for Section 504 will be updated to include
contact information for each school and resources for parents.




Section 504 Workshop

® The District and SEPAC have partnered to fund a 504 workshop
. presented by the Federation for Children with Special Needs on:

Wednesday May 1, 6:45 p.m. — 8:45 p.m.
Chelmsford Public Library, McCarthy Room

® The District will follow-up in the fall of 2019 at a SEPAC meeting to
provide an overview of the 504 process in Chelmsford and the
contacts at each school.




Specialized Transportation

Who qualifies?

* FEach student’s IEP Team determines eligibility/need for this service.

° Students with disabilities are entitled to transportation as a related service if
the IEP team has determined that it (transportation) is required for the
student who has a disability-related need for specialized transportation. If
the student 1s attending their neighborhood school, specialized
transportation will not be provided unless there i1s a compelling reason to do
so based on the nature and severity of the student’s disability.




Specialized Transportation ,

What to do if you have an issue?

. * Contact the Student Support Services Office

* Click on the transportation link for “concerns, issues or questions” about

transportation on the CPS website. Click on the yellow bus under Quick Links
on the main district page.

CLICK HERE FOR

s 3 TRANSPORTATION
* Contact the transportation company directly N R s

OR QUESTIONS.




Coordinated Program Review — 2017

® Final report from DESE and the District’s Corrective Action Plan is
. published on the Student Services website.

* DESE approved all of the District’s progress reports submitted to address
the items outlined in the corrective action plan. E-mail sent in September
2018 to the Dr. Lang stating the CPR was completed.




Out of District Families

* It can be challenging for families with students who attend a program outside of the
District to remain engaged within the CPS community. The distance of travel

. to/from the OOD school may be an obstacle.

Amy Matson, Assistant Director/OOD Coordinator, has had very few parents
reach out about this concern. In the past we have had a few students participate in
District activities, however most of the OOD programs have their own afterschool
activities in which students participate.

* SEPAC includes parents/guardians of OOD students in communications about
meetings, workshops, and support.




Recess

Recess Concern:

® Recently the SEPAC has raised a concern about taking recess time away from
. students. SEPAC has established a subcommittee on this issue.

® The CPS Wellness Policy includes language to provide at least one
daily recess period in Kindetgarten through grade five which is not used as a
punishment/reward.

® The Student Services Office has not received any concerns related to loss of recess
time for students. However, families would most likely reach out to a teacher or
administrator at the school level if this were to occur.




Moving Ahead... 4

* An external evaluation of the CHIPS and Elementary ASD program are in progress with an
expected report of findings by late May/eatly June, 2019. Implementation of

. recommendations in the 2019/20 school yeat.

* Program descriptions are being created for the ASD and Life Skills programs. Entrance and
exit criteria will be included (summer/fall 2019).

* Complete a program evaluation for Life Skills programming K-12 (2019/20 school year).




Moving Ahead... 4

* Collaboration with Ms. Kelly Rogers, Coordinator for Reading, ELL & Title
I, regarding phonological awareness & reading screenings for young students
. (spring - fall 2019).

* Update of the Student Services website page to provide increased
communication for parents/guardians (ongoing — summer 2019).




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 20, 2019

Re: CHS Junior Job Shadow Recommendation

As many of you know, Chelmsford High School staff has been working on a number of
initiatives to assist our high school students to begin to think about possible careers for
consideration post-high school. | have invited Principal Murray and Dean Blagg to
attend our next school committee meeting on April 23" to share information on a Job
Shadow Day they have planned with juniors to be held on May 21, 2019. | have
attached a handout related to the program and additional information may be found on
the CPS website at the following link if you are interested in learning more on the topic
prior to our meeting: https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1668.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110


https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1668

Why Job Shadow?

A job shadow is a structured career exploration activity where a student follows an
employee at their workplace to learn more about a particular occupation or
industry. The purpose of job shadowing is to help students explore a range of career
options. For this to be a meaningful experience, a student should shadow someone
who works in a career that is of potential interest to that student.

Note: Students who have no idea what career they would like to explore should refer
to their results of the personality survey “Do What You Are” in Naviance. The report
from that survey includes a list of careers and majors that may be worth exploring
based on the student’s self-reported interests.

The employee who is hosting the student is called a site mentor. The student
experiences a one-on-one interaction with the site mentor during the job shadow
day where they have the opportunity to observe work activities and gain valuable
information about their potential career path.

Job shadowing helps students accomplish the following goals:

= Gain information about possible future career interests

= Observe the daily routine of their site mentor

= Observe the system of the mentor’s company or business

= Gain insight on the academic, technical and personal skills required by a
particular occupation

= Gain an understanding of the connection between school and work

= Gain information to assist students in goal setting and education
planning.

You are responsible for contacting a potential job shadow site and arranging
your job shadow experience. Junior Job Shadow Day is May 21, 2019

Job Shadow Timeline

Job Shadow Agreement Form completed from the Career

Center website: www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us
Job Shadow Day - May 21, 2019

Thank you letter and Student reflection - May 30, 2019

If you need assistance, ideas, or possible job shadow sites, please contact your
school counselor.




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 20, 2019

Re: CPS Organization Chart

Committee Member Santos requested a copy of the current organization chart for the
Chelmsford Public Schools. We had recently submitted the attached overarching
organization chart for a grant submission. This is a high-level overview which may be
updated from time-to-time. If there is a desire for a more in-depth organization chart of
particular department(s) and/or specific position reporting responsibilities, we can
discuss at our meeting next Tuesday and I'll compile and present at an upcoming
meeting.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



School Committee

Superintendent of Schools

Assistant
Superintendent

Director of
Business and
Finance

Community
Education

Facilities Director

English Language
Arts

— Accounts Payable

— Reading and ELL

Central
Registration

— Mathematics

— Payroll

] Fine Arts

— School Nutrition

o Science

— Transportation

—  Social Studies

Health/Physical
| Ed/Family and
Consumer Science

World Languages

— Technical Services

Technology
Engineering

Technology
Integration

Principals
Human Resources Student Services TechnologY 2l y
Information
i School
gL Admm — . ——| Educational Data | | Faculty and Staff
Assistant Counsehng
HR Clerk — Nursing — Library
Substitute Service — Special Education | — Network
— Security
| Student
Information

Custodial Services




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Cheryl L. Kirkpatrick, Ed.D., Director of Personnel and Professional Learning
Office of Human Resources
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824
Telephone: (978) 251-5100 Fax: (978) 251-5110
kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

TO: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning
DATE: April 12,2019

RE: Personnel Report MARCH 2019

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires
and assignment changes for the month of March, 2019. Thank you for sharing this report with
the members of the Chelmsford School Committee.


mailto:kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Personnel Report - MARCH 2019

Breveleri, Carmen
Paraprofessional
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 3/25/19

Gervais, Meghan
Paraprofessional
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date: 4/1/19

Mitchell, Arch
Paraprofessional
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date: 3/22/19

Martin, Courteney
Paraprofessional
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date: 3/15/19

None

Choubey, Neha (formerly Paraprofessional at South Row)
Paraprofessional
Chelmsford Integrated Preschool (CHIPS)
Effective date: 3/18/19

Meagher, Catherine (formerly .5 Interim Teacher at CHIPS)
Preschool Special Education Teacher
Chelmsford Integrated Preschool (CHIPS)
Effective date: 3/25/19



1)

2)

Conference & Field Trip Requests

Center Elementary School
4™ Grade Students

May 14 & 15, 2019
Seacoast Science Center

Rye, NH

Superintendent Lang
MASS Executive Institute
July 8 -11, 2019

Falmouth/Mashpee, MA



FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed:
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS | B Fu”_Day SUBE)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 _____ Half Day Sub(s)
Phone (978) 251-5100. ‘ needed for: AM / PM

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Ag;)'ly for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY
BYAM '\/ CENTER_ HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW
A ke ‘>>t“> s e

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON TUE WED / THR __ FRI SAT__ SUN

Trip Date; D /! i Hy ]C] If Overnight Trip, Return Date: / / _
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip
requests should be two months in advance and W]ll be submltted to the School Committee for final approval.

Facuity Trip Sponsor; Hlicic ( Y ?' < Cell Phone: f/B N[l (.5t

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): L]

Total Number of Students: 4") e‘m'l “['ﬁr‘j Number of Male Number of Female &l h@%\e—
Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: A 4 -
Total Number of Chaperones: ’:' Number of Male_Z). Ntmber of Fema\lebi %;a

Non-facully chaperones must be over 25 yehrs of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

FrculyCpaperapes (Namesy. Sara Puciley Suaan Nudzax

B Adicial gupipae Jboun, Cell Phone #:_9 7+ $424.0)
5 "Tenn Colloerty w@_(@w\m B?
FacultyIChaperone W|th Epi-Pen Designation (Name): Mfrm rﬁgj

If applicable | V\,W‘ﬂ l’kﬁ/(ﬂ/\ M Wﬂ,&

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your bmldlng school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with

special or medical needs participating in this trip. if yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent,

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.

Does the program distribute food to students? Yes__ No e
Is a nurse needed? Yes__ No_..

ﬁ?ﬁredby: EOJMW
K A /"7/"/7

Signature of Scr@Nu'rse Date

Event:/Purpose of the Trip:_St.c/uce PRI Celieal of Hord wocke v Sherts ihive
Curriculum Standard Addressed by Tfip (Reason for the Trip}

4es-]  H-£S2]
Destination: )?Cx((“a >Jr \ Lorice k o lf ( C(fu Y H3E 503
Name of Facility Facility Telephone

9/201¢




A

— ,__' ) 4 . .(. o \,-7 .- ; ‘: )‘} B :::/r_?
S L Cert o /vf S & J U ﬁ/ L5
Facility Street Address City State

Estimated Leave Time: 15 __ 7 (@m./p.m. Estimated Return Time: | a.m. pr/,m.,"

an e o
No. of Regular School Buses Needed: 1 ' No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: gg
District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?
{Changes in plans must be reported fo the Principa!’s Office before the day of the trip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) JT gl L\P ’lﬁ ” ol
Equipment Space Needed (such as music mstruments). Yes NO v
Equipment:
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must
not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear.

Meal Pians:

TRIP COST/FUNDING

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 8[0& w

Total Price of event $ ( %0 %/ 5D

Additional Costs $
Total Cost of Trip $ “"

School/Org. to pay for,_/\/: A’ P TO CJD\*U\M MAMWW S
oD Sl -
Student paying $ Q% fee per person for: {

Please list any other circumstances that may affect thw N ;—W

, B3
S&bmlﬂed %@ ,ﬂ L///QAC{ (PL J\—M
‘Slgnature of Trip Spoﬁ Date

proved by:

Shan Movs, ¥//4//7

Snature of Dept. Head/CoordinatéFF— ° Date

Signature’of Building Principal

| If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone number |

rev 9/201¢




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 20, 2019

Re: Conference: MASS Executive Institute

| am seeking your permission to attend the Massachusetts Association of School
Superintendent’s (MASS) annual Executive Institute in Falmouth/Mashpee, MA, from
July 8 —11, 2019.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



	SC Meeting Agenda

	SC Meeting Minutes - April 9, 2019

	Memo - Spotlight on the Departments:  Science K-12

	Memo - Draft Agenda for SC Public Forum:  Monday May 6, 2019

	School Committee Liaison Assignments: 2019-2020

	School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule
	Memo - FY19 Financial Report:  3rd Quarter (January - March,
 2019)
	Memo - Vote:  Approve and authorize funding for the Westlands School Playground Renovation

	Memo - Vote:  Approve anbd authorize funding for the Westlands School Air Conditioning Project

	Memo - Vote:  Approval of Net School Spending (NSS) Agreement - MA DESE EOYR Cost Allocation

	Memo - CHS Athletics Turf Field Signage Proposal:  
Follow-Up
	Memo - Occupational Therapy (OT) Staffing Recommendation

	Memo - Student Services Update

	Memo - CHS Junior Job Shadow Recommendation

	Memo - CPS Organization Chart

	Memo - Personnel Report:  March, 2019

	Approval of Conference & Field Trip Requests




